Iv.

ACTION
REQUIRED

NO
ACTION V'-,{
REQUIRED

V.

ACTION
REQUIRED

AGENDA

All items are for discussion and possible action.
Perquimans County Board of Commisgsioners
Floor Courtroom - Courthouse Annex Building

March 8, 2016
7:00:p.m.

Call to Order
Prayer & Pledge

HL. (/ Approval of Agenda

Consent Agenda

A COPY OF THE FULL
AGENDA
PACKET IS AT THE
LIBRARY.

(Cansent iterns as follows will be adopled with a single motion, second and vole, unless a
request for removal of an ltem or items s made from a Commissioner ar Commissioners.)

Approval of Minutes;  February 1, 2016 Regular Meeting & February 15, 2018 Work Session Meeting

B. Personnel Matters

Withdrawal of FMLA Request

Retirement: Telecommunigations Supanvisor
Dismigsal: Ful-Time Talecommunicator
Resignation: Part-Time Telecommunicator
Retirernent: Assistant Building Inspector
Appointrmant, Pant-Time Bullding Inspector
Anpointment; Human Resgurces Placemen! Specialist
Promatign: Ful.-Time Telecommunicator
Promotion: Park-Time Telecommunicator
10, Appointment. Fill-ln Telecommunicator (2)
11, Cedification; EMT-I

G, StepMerit Increases

1. Social Services
2. EMS

Budget Amendment No. 11~ 12

Record Retention Schedule: Social Services Department

e i el ol

mom oo

Board Resignation: Tourism Development Authority

Beer & Wine Distribution

@

y-l. Fiscal Monitoring Reports for East Carolina Behavioral Health
ch

Scheduled Appointments

A.  David Denton, Denton Wildlife Services

B.  Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator

C.  Susan Chaney, Social Services Director
Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports
A,

B.

C.

Old Business

A Updates from County Manager
B. Board Appointmerts

1. Trillium Northern Region Advisory Board
2. Albemarla RC&D Council
3. Nursing Home Advisory Commiftes

7:00 p.m,
T:.05 p.m.
710 pm.


Mary
Note
Meeting will be held on March 7, 2016 not March 8, 2016 and held in the Commissioners Room located on the 1st Floor of the Courthouse Annex Building not the 2nd Floor Courtroom.


ACTION
REQUIRED

VHLI. rNew Business

A
B
C.
D.
E
3
G

\_.H.-

Board Rules of Procedure

FY 2015-16 Audit Contract

lLease Extension —~ Perquimans County USDA Service Center

Debt Setoff Clearinghouse Business Associate Agreement for EMS Coliections

Master Resclution & Authorization for Depository Accounts & Treasury Management Services

1X. Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments

A
B.
C.

(If you wish to address the Board, please slate your name for the record prior to speaking)

X Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:
* SBenator Burr's Response to World War |l Merchant Mariners' Resolution
# Prescription Card Pragram

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS:

¥ Plat Log

*  Building Inspections Reports
#  Sheriff's Deparment

*  Extension

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

YW WY

Senior Citizens Advisory Board

Recreation Advisory Board

Chamber of Commerce February Newsletier
Chamber of Commerce March Newslatter



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
March 7, 2016

Enclosures. items included on the Cansent Agenda sre enclosed, If you wish to discuss any of these

V.
items, please make that request during the meeting.

VA, Enclosure. David Denton, a retired NC Wildlife Resources Commission, will discuss Perquimans County
coyote control.

V.B. Enclosures. Bilt Jennings, Tax Adminigtrator, will presemt his Monthly update on Reval, Foreclosures and
Collections.

V.C. Susan Chanay, Social Services Director, will present her monthly report.

ViILA.  County Manager Heath will present several updates fo the Board.

VILB. Enciosures. Last month, the Board tabled the appointmeant to the following Board/Committees:  Trillium
Northern Region Advigory Board; Albemarle RCAD Council; and Nursing Home Advisory Committee, Board
action is being requested. Commissioner Jones has talked with Lynne Mathis and will be recommending her for
an appointment to the Albemarie RCED Councll (her information is included an the attached listing). The
individual that Commissioner Nelson was going fo recommend to the Trillium Northern Region Advisery Board
was not willing fo accept the appointment. Board action will need o be taken on the Albemarie RC&D Councll
appointment.

VHLA. Enclosures. For the last several months, the Board hag been discussing the enclosed proposed Rules of
Procedure. At their February Work Session, they finalized them for action to be taken at tonight's meeting.
Board action is being request.

Vill.LB. Enclosures. County Manager Meath and Finance Officer Tracy Mathews have reviewed the enclosed Audit
Coantract with Donng H. Winborne, CPA to perform the FY 20152016 audit.  The cost is $31,000 which is an
increase over last year due fo additional work with the OPEB that they will have fo do next year. They
recommend the approval of the audit contract. Board action is being requested.

VIILC. Enclosure. The Perguimans County USDA Service Center is requesting an exiension of their lease with
Perquimans County which was through August 1, 20158, This extension will be from August 1, 2015 through
December 31, 2017. The batance of the lease will ramain the same, Board action is being réquested,

VILD.  Enciosure. We are presently using the debt setoff system for delinquent taxes as well as for collecting old
water/utility bills, However, the County is interested in adding our delinquent EMS accounts to the
Clearinghouse system. In order to accomplish this, the Board will nead la review the attached Business
Associate Agreement and take action on k. Board action is being requested.

VillLE. Enclosure. With the County going to direct deposit for employee paychecks, PNC is recommending that the
County update their Master Resclution & Authorization for Depository Accounts & Treasury Management
Services. Board action is being requested.

CONSENT AGENDA, NOTES
{Consent items as follows will be adopied with a single molion, second and vole,
unless & request for mmoval from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissionear)
A, Enclosures: Approval of Minutes — February 1, 2016 Regular Meeting & February 15, 2016 Work Session
B.  Enclosures: Personnel Matiers

Employee Employee Action Grade/ Effective

Mome Joh Title Required Date
C.J. Wilson EMT-1 FMIA Withdrawal 2118014
Homeriz Jennetie Telccommunication Supervisor Retirgnmont 473072016
Kay Long Full-Titne Telecommunicalor Dismissal 232016
Esther Jordan Part-Time Telccommunicatoy Resignation /1972016
Gewayn Cunningham Assiston Building Inspector Retirement 5172016
Cewayn Cunningham Pari-Time Building Inspector Appointment 67/4 [ SESSLMIn | 6/1/2016
Kristin Gordon Huran Resaurces Placemnent Speeialist Appointment G321 B8R0 | W/H02016
Krystal Agoste Futl-Tine Felecomninicator Pramotion 60/3 $25.905 312016
James Farrar Part=Titne Telacommincator Pramolion G2 | $12 16Me, [ 3/1722016
Hezelene Mitler Fill-In Telecommunicator Appointment 60/ 1 $11.86Mr | 3/172016
Wilma fordan Fill-Tn Telecommunigator Appointment 601 [ 11 .86Ar 1206
Michacla R. Madden From EMT to EMT-I Certilication 656/ | $13.45Mhe. | 3/1/2016




Enclosures: During the Budget process, these step/ment increases were approved for the employees, The
foltowing individuals are recommeanded by their supervisors for mernit increases:

Employec Employie Grade/ Wew Etfective

Name Job Title Step Salary Date
Sabring Patrick MC 32 $28 B59 312016
| Dale Hunter EME Shifl Supervisor &8/5 §38,682 2016

Enclosure: Budget Amendment Nos. 11 - 12 are presented for Board action.

Enclosures: Because of amendments to the schedules, the enciosed Record Retention Schedule has been
appraved by Susan Chaney and is baing recommended far approval by the Board of Commissioners:

Enclosure: The following Board resignation is being presented for Board action and/or for Board infarmation:

EFFECTIVE
NAME BOARD ACTION TERM DNATE
Jackie Holibs Tourism Development Authority { Industty Rep) Resignation : 3312016

Enclosure: Beer & Wine Tax Distribution - This is an Annual Report for Board approval.

Enclosure: East Carolina Behaviorat Health is supposed to present their quarterly fiscal reports to the Board for
Board approval. Their report for period ending January 31, 2016 is presented for Board review and approval.



3122 January 19, 2016 continued IV.A. - Page 1

charge of government which is tha Board of Commissioners. f they had any igsues or problems during
the audit. They did have & new prenouncement this year which Is explalned it the first paragraph, Sha
thanked Tracy Mathews, her staff and the County Manager for afl thelr halp diring the audit. Cheir Cole
asked I there was a meotion to approve the audit as presested. On motion made by Edward R.
Muzzidin, seconded by Maithew Peeler, the FY 2014-2015 Audit a5 presented by Donna Winborna was
unanimousgly approved by the Board, Commissioner Peeler thanked Tracy Mathews and her staff along
with Frank Heath for thair work,

RESOLUTION, GRANT FOR PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT FOR THE DISABLED

County Manager Heath presanted the request to the Board for Recreation to apply for Phase 2 of
the Piay Together Conatruction Grant for Accessible Playgrounds, They are asking for the Board to
allow them to apply for the grant to upgrade their current playground equipment and purchagse othar
equipment t¢ assist with individuals that have disabilities. The amount would be around $300,000, On
metion made by Kyle Jones, seconded by Wallace £, Nelson, the Board unanimously authorized the
Racreation Department to apply for Phase 2 of the Play Together Gunstruction Grant for Accessible
Playgrounds provided by Trillurn Health Resources. Tha fallowing Resolution was adopted:

RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE
TRILLIUM GRANT APPLICATION

WHEREAS, Petquimuns County hos determtined that thte i5 u need for necessible playarotunds that wis fully fimetinnal and Recessible
1o individuats with special needs und individuals in wheetehales: and

WHEREAS, Trillium Health Resourees hat anneunced that they are offering the epporiuaity te apply for Phase 2 of the Flay Together
Consiruction Crant for Accessible Playprounds; and

WHEREAS, Perguimana Coubiy Reeregtion Deparinient wishes 1o apply for the Pluy Tagether Construstion Grant

NOW THEREFORE, BE JT RESOLVED that the Parquitnuns County Poard of Commissioners authutizes the County Manager and
Reerzation Direstor to apgy for the Play Togsther Constiuction Grant provided by Trillium Henlth Kesoutces.

ADOFTED this the 19 day of Junuary, 2014,

Jonice Mekenzie Cale, Chair
Perquimans County Beard of Commissioners
ATTEST:

Mory P. Husinicutt, Clerk t7 the Bonrd

ADJOL T

There being na furlher comments or busliess to discuss, the Speclal Called Meeting was
adjournad at 7714 p.m. on motion made by Edward R. Muzzulin, seconded by Matthew Paater,

Janice McKanzie Cole, Chair

Cierk to the Board

LE AR R REEREEERER'EREEERE

REGULAR MEETING
February 1, 2018
8:45 p.n,
The Perquimans County Board of Commissionars met in & regular meeting on Monday, February

1, 20186, at 6:45 p.m. In the upstairs Courtroom located on the second floor of the Perquimans County
Courthause Annex,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Janice MoKenzie Caole, Chair Kyle Jones, Vice Chairman
Fondeila Laigh Edward R. Muzittin
Wallare Melson Matthew Peeler

MEMBERS ABBENT: None

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary Hurnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Hackney High, County Attornay

After the Chalr called the meating to order, Commissioner Leigh gave the invacation and the Chalr
fed the Pledge of Alleglance, Chair Cole sald that the first item of business was to hold & public
hearing.

LIBLIC HEARIM

Case No, NZV-15-07F — Atleqtic Wind, LLC

Chair Gule opened the Public Mearing staling that tha purpose of tha public hearing was 1o recaive clizens'
commants to conslder Case Nu. NZV-15-01, requested by Allantie Wind, LL.C, to create a 2.742-acre parcal for the
exlsting Electrical Substation located af 10244 Swamp Road, Belviders NC, without an individual sewage diaposal
syplem and with a 2,474' sasement access. Reference Sections 402B(4) and 402B(8)(b) of the Subdivislon
Regulations. Thare were 150+ people prazent, Chair Cole gave Instructions regarding spasking to the Board.
Chalr Cole recognized Donna Godfray, Gounty Planner, who gave a brief ovarview of the requast and explained that
the Plarning Board approved the raquest at thelr January 12, 2016 maeting. Mg, Godfrey stated that the applicant
i3 represented by Craiy Poff, Joardrola, who I8 present if ke needed to answer any questions. Ghair Gole asked if
there were any gquestions from the Board for Mr. Poff or Ms. Godfrey. The following Commigsipners made
comments or asked questions:

* Mudthew Peeler; Mr. Beeler had 8 quostlon about spwage, Mr. Poeler nsked if, since we se¢ dividing this section into two picees,
this weruld be considered 8 subidivigion and, if 5, he feals thob It shouid be consldeeed just like it weuld be if a person was going to
plate o honse on this property. We oeed to make sure that it would perk aird follaw the same eriters tat 8 person would fallow
shiould they place # house on the property. Ms, Codfrey said thot they would foblow those ceitecia iF the [ot was less fan 10 sero.
The other twe lots that are helrg proposed along the cusement are in excess of 10 aees. Thiz g exeluded in Siate and locel law,

* Mpthey Degler: M. Peeler asked a question sbowi the “flagpoie” lol. He asked if this has 10 be one continvous picce of
propeity.  In this case, it i5 erossing anotet piece of propemy. Ms, Godfrey sald thar It was hey opinion that it would be
accommodated under a shared aceess agreotnent. She referenced a notation in ber S1afF Raport ihal she wanted o include this as &
condttion of this varisace bus the Planning Beurd thought that it was 0 pant of the condltion i Section 4028.(2)(b). She asked




3122 Janvary 18, 2018 continued IVA. - Page 2

charge of government which is the Board of Gommissioners. If they had any issues or prablams during
the audit. They did have a new pronouncement this year which Is explained in the first paragraph. Sha
thanked Tracy Mathews, her staff and tha County Manager for all their halp during the audit. Chair Cole
asked if there was a motion to approve the audit as presented. On motion made by Edward R.
Mutzzulin, seconded by Matthew Pesler, the FY 2014.2018 Audit a5 presentad by Donna Winborne was
unanimously approved by the Board. Commissioner Peeler thanked Tracy Mathaws and her staff along
with Frank Heath for thair wark,

LLUTION: GRANT FOR PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT FOR THE DISABLED

County Manager Heath presented the request to the Board for Recreation to apply for Phaze 2 of
the Play Together Construction Grant for Accessile Playgrounds. They are asking for the Board to
atlow tham to apply for the grant to upgrade thefr current playground equipment and purchase other
equipment io assist with individuals that have disabliles. The amount would be around $200,000. On
mofion made by Kyle Jonas, secontded by Wallace E, Nelson, the Board unanimously authorized the
Recreation Depariment to apply for Phase 2 of the Flay Together Construction Grant for Accessible
Playgrounds provided by Trillium Health Resources. The fallowing Resolution was adopted:

RESOQLUTHON SUPPORTING THE
TRILTIUM GRANT ARPLICATION

WHEREAS, Perquimans County has determined tht thees 4 a noed Tor acoessible playgrounds that sre filty fanctional and secesrible
1o ingtividunls with special needs and individunls in wheeleltairs; and

WHEREAS, Trltliuits ealth Resourves has announced that they 3r offering the opportunity to apply lor Phase 2 of the Play Togedher
Constroction Grant for Aceessible Playgrounds; med

WHEREAS, Ferquimans Counsy Recreatlon Bepartment wishes to apply for the Play Topethor Constritstion Grant

HOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESULVED that the Ferguintans Coumty Bord of Cormiigvionert authorizes the County Manager and
Reerearion Director 1o apply for the Play Topether Congiruction Grant provided by Tritlium Health Resources,

ADOPTED this the 18" day of Tanuary, 2016,

Fantice MutCenzie Cole, Chiie
Perquirtans County Board of Comntisstoners
ATTEST:

My P. Buinnicutt, Clerk to the Board

ARLIOURNMENT

There being no further comments or business to discuss, the Special Called Mealing was
adjournect at 7:15 p.m. on mation made by Edward R, Muzzulin, seconded by Matthew Peeler,

Janice McKenzie Cole, Chair

Clerk to the Board

R R N R R R R RN R

REGULAR MEETING
February 1, 2016
G45 p.m,
The Parquimans County Board of Gommissionsrs met In & regular meeting on Monday, February

1, 2016, at 5:45 p.m. in the upstairs Courtroom located on the second floor of the Ferquimans Gounty
Courthausa Annex,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Janice MeKenzie Cole, Chair Kyle Jones, Vice Chalrman
Fondelia Leigh Edward R. Muzzulin
Wallaca Nelson Matthew Pesler

MEMBERS ABSENT: Mo

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Boarg

Hackney High, County Atlarney

After the Chair called the meeting to order, Commissioner Lelgh gave the rvecation and the Chair
led the Pledge of Allegiance, Chalr Cole said that tha first item of business was to hold a public
hedring.

g EARING
Casa No. NZV-15-01 — Attantie Wind, LLC

Chalr Cole openad the Public Hearlng slating that the purpose of the publie hearing was to racelve cizens'
comments 1o eansider Case No, NEV-15.01, requested by Atlantic Wind, LLG, 1o creste a 2, 742-acre parce) for the
existing Electical Substation focated &t 1024A Swamp Road, Beividare NC, without an Individual sewage disposal
gyslemn and with a 2,474° sasament access, Reference Sactions 4028(4) and 402B(9)(b) of the Subdivizion
Regulations, There wete 150+ paople present. Chair Gole gave Instructions regarding spasking to the Board.
Chalr Coie recoguized Donna Godfrey, County Planner, who gave a brief overvisw of the request and explanad that
the Planning Board approved the requast at their January 12, 2018 meeting. Ms. Godfray stated that the appticant
Is rapresertad by Craig Poff, Iberdrale, who 15 present If he neaded 1o anawer any questions, Chalr Cola agked if
thera were any questions from the Roard for Mr. Poff or Ms. Godfrey. The following Commiissioners madse
camments or asked quastions;

* Maithew Forfer: Mr. Peufer hod & question sbout sewage. Mr, Pecler nsked if, since we ate dividing tels section Ity twe picess,
this would be considered o subdivision and, 1f 50, be fielt that it showld be eonsidened fust ke it would be if 8 person was going to
Plage & house on ihis propenty. We need to make sure that it would perk and follow the same eriteria that & person would fotlow
shauld they place n house on the praperty, Ms, Godfrey sald that they would follgw hose criteria if the Jot was Jess thar B0 sores,
T other twa Fols thit are being prapased slong the easeiment ar in excest of 10 seres, This is excluded in State 24 [ocal law,

* Mpdlhiow Peeler; Mz Pecler asked o guestion sbout the “fagpole" Tot, He asked if this hns to be one continuous piece of
property. I this ense, it Is crossing anather piese of property. Ms. Clodftey 4aid thnt it was her opinion that i would be
gecomimadated under 4 shared access agreement, She referenced a rotarlon in her Staff Report thet she wanled to inctude hiz ns o
conditlon of this variance bul the Planaing Board thought that it was & part of the condition in Section 402H.0)(b). She asked



FebruarylV 16 contiriBage 3 3123

foouniy Attorney ITigh for his commients. M High s that he agreed with Ms, Godfrey, Mr. High sald that there should be no
problent a3 long &3 aif (ke property owners arc on bogrd with this varinnge request,

* Mathesw Desler; M. Pesler nsked Mr. Pelf for some alarificntion s to why Ihey nesded it singe shey have already stavted
butlditg en the properties, M. Poif safd that they did not need it but that, ie 1251 year, Dominion Power asked for thett (o canvey
iLln fee, Ta dy that, they needed 10 subdivide the propenty 5o they wilk necd the varlnee, Mr, Peefer furiher wsked why Dortinion
s meluded in this, Mr. Poff said that Dominion owns the transmission infinstructore, Mr, Pecter snid that thatdeola awns the
substation, Mr, Poff stated again thar Dominion will own ihe substation, Mr. Peeler asked if Dominion (s buying the parwer, M
FolY jaid shat Dominion is not buying the power, Mr. Peeler suid that ihe reason that he is bringing this up now is e stiement
included in the motion to spprove thal says, “to advanca the public health, safety and penceal welfare, enooyrige orderly
developinent, protect le quality of the environment, and gonerafly wphald the requbrcmients of Ste Law,” Mr. Pecler forthar
stated tha, if the pubiie it nol going to use this of galn any bonefit Fom this, then this sccma Lo be a privale enterpsise and does nat
qualify for itle warlancy. M, Poft snld thal this does net have anything to do with the ewargy from the projeet. H ia simply a
subdivizion having ta do with the division of propesty.

Tha following Individuat slgned up o apeak:

¥ GHGE Badowl; s, Badawl mead the Tollowing: “Tenight, when tberdrola request the varinnes, | would recoreiend YO FEqUEre
thitrm wr inclide & main water supply wy the sub-station. The carvent subsgitions in the county are incated ncar roadways and closer to the
Counlys muin water supplics. The sub-stntion Therdroin will creat fs goiisg to b fir from thn water grid and there are very iy bydmnts in
Uts turdd e, [ o of these isotaed substations eatches fr, erews will mead o shita water i to extinguish the fiea atter & waler souree
i2 Incated. The underiying proble i, whily velumiesrs Resemble and the st furesiry service respond, the clock i titking wiile 8
portioh of your county's electfeat intrastucture s Iuming. The longer ft uens, thi o dimage ooeurs, Once the power iz verified
Bedte, the fivk craws van exilnguish the fie. The end msult could be cotesophle beeause the domoged equspment wilk neod ta be reploced
oF lintniias will peed o jump the entire sub-staticn in arder to restors power 1 e eauaty. These drmatic affects and dumages eould sl
in the county being without pawer for weoks or months witil such tmp power equiprent s evlunled, disassembted, purchatid, angd
dellvesed for rovinstallation or complets recanttruction, This entasirophic event would be similar to the nflermeth of-a possible stonm or
huricans and will be erippling 1o home nd tginesses, At thls polnt, theedroda beeds your gt for aecess and you wil have the right o
require & water souree be ingtafied based on the fire lord and reconynendations from the Mation) Fire Protestion Asseciarion (NFPA),
Matiosial Eteetrival Code (NEC), Flro Pratection for Power Plants. The basls for e oeed of 2 water main |5 highly reconmended by all
clectricat codts and fire protection egenties 1 provent large seale eleotrical ffrmuietore ailure for n ity or county, i you kive not lready
dane so. Tweuld suggest havitg a0 eigirseer evalialz the size water nialy reguived bused e the ationat fire food rating. This will wlse nllow o
sourcs 1 L in place shoukd you loter find that petale waler or seplic be required uh site in the future, Bry taking this step and placing the cost
on Iherdrols, this cowld potentially sty the county humdreds of thousinds of deflars showld a fire oceur, Rerdrate shoud alsa b required to
provide the entergincy responders wilh & Exsvicpency Artion Fian 10 ansuro the salbty of gur commnitys rasponst persannel, you have ot
alrendy dro 6,

Theia being no further questions or comments, Chair Cola clasad the Public Hearlng at 7:04 p.m,

AGENDA
On rmotion mada by Edward R. Muzzulin, seconded by Matthaw Peasler, the Board unanimously
epproved the Agenda as amanded,

GONSENT AGENDA

The following items were considered to be routine and were unanimeusly approvad on motion
made by Edward R. Muzzulin, seconded by Matthew Peaier,
1. Approval of Minutes: January 4, 2078 Regular Mesting & January 19, 2018 Spacial Callad Maeting
2. Tax Relaase Approvals:
Proctor, Trsotky $634.62
2011 CoselH sprayer was double listed, vatus $144,731. Account Mo, 246457
3. Percsennel Mattara:

Erployes Emplayes Action CGrade/ MNew Eflective
Name Job Title Hequired Btep Salary Date
Richard Brawder Depusy Tamunation : 17112016
€1 Wilson, . EMT-1 EMLA 3ER016 |
4. Btap/Merit inoreaso:
Employre Employee Grode! New fffeclivi
Name b Tiie Step Snlary Dute |
Migole Gllioit Aceourting Tech [V 6312 36,432 | 2172016
Traay Mathews Einanes Qfficer 29 330857 { Midia

5. Record Retentlen Suhedules: Eric Tilley, Shedf], has reviewed the Reconds Ratention 8 Disposiion Schedule
Amendmenta for the Shuriffs Offica and recammended i for sppraval. Board appraved the schadules as prasented.

6. Resolutions: The following Resalutions were approved by the Hoard:
BRESOLUTION SUPPORTING CONNECT NC BOND ACT

WHEREAS North Caroling and its countles hove a mutual desire to improve and enhanes the quality of Jife for ail of eae
stota's eitizens; and

WHEREAS the Notth Carglinn Community Collegs Systent i in need of new and renovated facifities to educate and
prepare students and wostess for the 28 century for the purpose af enhaocing the economic attractiveness of the Stale; and

WHEREAS Clean wate and sewar systems arc cssential 3o niimet new mnd strengthen exiating ndustey and to provide for
the needs of the State and it growing populntion; and

WHEREAS having parks and public fucilitics acceasibbe b childeen ond vetermns with glsabilities is essectial to improving
Ut qurakity of life for our most valrenbl pitizens; and

WHERAS Financing thes ¢osts through s bond is the most ceonoinicut and affordable way 10 0ddress these Inftaniructure
hetds; wng

WHERAS the Conncel NC Bond Act, will provide funding for smeny eritieal needs facing Morth Caroling hat witl improve
ad erhanee the quatity of fife o our counties;

NGW THEREVGRE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Bowrd of Commilssioners uf Perquimans County that it dees herchy
ixpress ity support for the Connect NC Bond Act; and

RE 1T FURTHER RESOLYED that n copy of this resolutlon I3 sent & atl 100 eounties with sncourngstient for each
tubinty to ndopt 4 similar resolution; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that copies of this resolurion an transmitted 1 our membars of the Generat Assorbly and
1o Governor Pat MeCrory 10 Jo thee know of our support fov this fasue.

ADOFTER, this 17 duy of Fehrumnry, 2016 by the Perquimans County Brard of Commissioners.

Janice MeKenzie Cole, Chiir
Perqultnans Caunty Board of Commissionets
ATTEST:

Mary P. Hunnicur, Cleek ta the Board



3124 February 1, 2016 continued VLA, - Page 4

REBOLUTION SUPPORTING FREVENTION FARTNERS
STATEWIDE WELLNESS ENITIATIVE

WHEREAS North Carollna courties strive to creats & heatthy workfores environment for cowmty employees; and

WHEREAS North Caroling somties are responisthle fos praviding public health serviees 1 citizens: and

WHEREAS revention Partners buitds healthier communitics throuph a awite of priddycts that puide schoals, warkplaces,
hospitats and ciliics 10 eekress (he Ieading cuses of preventable discasc, such af Wohaboo use, pact nuttition, physieat mactivity
awnd chezlly; and

WHEREAS The Healthy Tagether NC campaign draws ant 8 brosd parnership crossing the pabfic and privale scelors i
bing workplace heslth und wellness ) bospitals, businesses, schools, gavernnient ageacics, nonprofits, universities and mota: and

WHEREAS Preventhont Pastnurs has set @ goal to buitd hialthy workpinoes across sectors in ot eayt 10 prganizations (s 21t
100 sountics of Morth Carotina by the year 2023: and

WHEREAS tmproviag the health of eitizens will hwlp sounties by redueing costs for providing public hesith services: and

NOW TIEREFORE, BE IT RESQLVER by the Board of Commissioners of Perquitans County does hereby cxpress its
suppart for the Healthy Fogether NC campaign; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that u copy of this resolutlen is ssm to all 190 counties with edcouragement for cach
county {0 birearme o healthy workpluce.

ADOPTED, this 1 day of Febtusry, 2016 hy the Perquimans County Bonrd of Commissioners.

Jonise Mekenale Cole, Chair
Perquinins County Board of Commissionsis
ATTEST:

Maty . Hunoteo, Clerk to the Board

7. Eudpst Amendments:
BURGET AMENBMENT NO, 10

GENERAL FUNDS
AMOUNT
CORE NUM__“?EEE DESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREASE HEL"RE;\EE.

10-610-337 Adull Dy Hewh ]
F0-010-336 Transponnlion 128 i
10-610-101 Home Deliveted Menls 192

e DAABDI) Hacinl Serviees/Graply 513

EXPLANATION: To budget ndditional funds i spproved by State far Y 15/16 Budpet,

ERESENTATIONS
Tha following presentations were made:

*  Ipirnduction of N ¢ Richard Copeland, Waler Departiert Supervisor, introduced Mick Lalies, Water Technizian 1,
whe began working for Perquimens County on fsnunary 1, 2016,

*  Intenduction of New Emplovee: Sheriff Eric Tifley introtuced Faran Srwytr, Deputy/SRO, who began working for Perquiinuns
Cotnty on Januscy 1, 2014,

Chair Cale welcomed them to Perquimans County.

SUSAN CHANEY, SOCIAL SERVICES DIRECTOR

Me. Chaney updatad the Board on her depatment.

COMM R'EC SICOM EPORT

Chair Cole asked if there were any Cammilssioner's Congerns or Committes Reparts, Thera being
none, the Chalr proceeded with the meeting.

PDATES OUNTY ER
County Manager Haath presented the following updates;
* Elay Tozethor Const . Al the Board's Work Session/Speclal Called Mesting on

ustion Grant for Accesslble Flaverounds
Tanyary 19, 2016, Mr. Hesth reported thar the County had received o $350,008 Py Together Grant from Trilligm Health
Resources. Thess funds will help make out reerentionm facilities mor handleap secevsible, He sited several examples of how the
money oA be used. The gront presentation witl be held on Fzbruary 4, 2016 st 11:00 a.m, at the Ree Center aid the Boned is
irvited to attend. He thanked Commissionee Tares and Chiair Cole on thele woek behind the scenes 10 obtaln these funds,

. Mr. Heph reported thal the txdgoaping and parking plang have been campleted. We hove 2ubmitted the
starmwaler permit spplication to the Siate. He will bo meeting with the architeet an Pebruary 12% to review the preliminary
cansiruction drawlugs and 1o diseuss the timetrasne for ids md LG Applicarion,

. - Mr, Heath met with the new Schoal Superintendent last week, They had & good discussion on
Budget imefiame and the budget process. Mr. Heath knows that Mr, Cheessmon plits to or hax slready talked (o each ohe of the
Commissionsrs,

i : Mr. Heath has tatked with the Norih Carolina Assaclation of County Commissionets tegording
their 2gsisting wih the Board Retreor, They nomalty handle their Retreats on & weekday aid will reguirs & pre-plaming seetiag
wilh 3 couple of the Comemissioners and himself. He thowught that they would look et having the Retreat in March, He wouié alio
ke willing (o talk with Chartie Lasefield who has facititmed the st couple of reteeats, He ls asking for their direction on this.

: i ' tir. Hesth reporied that the CE was approverl a1 the Regional Plasning
Organization Iast weck. 1t will now be farwarded 10 the Board of Transportation for theik approvi.
d : M, Heath reporied thar the Bsonoeia Development Contmission, Tourisn Devalopment Autharity,
Tawn of Hentford, Town of Winfull, Board of Cotninissloners, the Chamber of Clommares, snd the Perquimins Covnty Restoratlon
Assonintion wilk be halding a collnborative meeting on Eebruary 3, 2016 in the Commissiones Rotm, You ore invited to atrend.
The areas of discussion will be on how theee various siakehaldars can work topethor i todtlam, etonamic devefopment, nhd
passibly the development of a community foundation ta further 1heir sfforts in thesc arcas.
: Mr. Heth updated the Board on the Boot Ramp Projeet. The State Construction (Hfice bng approved the
project pkans and contract and 1% preparing the ad for requesting bids on the project, The contract stan dats 1 schedaled for June
L5, 20145,

APPOINT TTOTRI QRTHE ADVIS

Chalr Cole explained that, in December, 2015, the Board acsepted the resignation Kathleen
ingram on the Trillium Northern Region Advizory Board, Al this time, there was no recommendation 1o
repizca Ms. Ingram so Chair Cole tabled the matter until the March maeting, Since there wag g large
erpwd at the maating, she encouraged the public to complate the Volunteer Application or the County's



February ¥ s onibABe 5 3126

wabsite so that the Board could select Individuals to serve an these Boerds/Committeas that have a
vacancy,

PLANNING ITEM: ADMINISTRATIVE TE MEMDMENMT T-15-01

Chair Cole explained that she first would like 1o entertain & motion to determing if wa meat the
riteria to make @ change in tha Ordinence. Matthew Pesler made a motlan find Administrative Text
Amendment No, TXT-18.01 {0 advance the public health, safety and general welfare, encourage orderly
development, protect the quality of the environmant, and generally uphotd the requirements of State Law
in accordance with the County'’s Land Use Plan and, therefors, to find It consistent with the specific
intent of the proposed Ordinance. The motion was seconded by Bdward R. Muzzulin and unanimously
approved by the Board, The second part Is to deal with each item separately so that the Board will know
what they are voting on. She would like to entertain @ motion to change the setback or let it remain the
sama and then they witl declde an the distance, Matthew Peeler made a mation that we change the
satbacks because of the recammandations that the Plenning Board provided to the Board. The motion
was seconted by Kyla Jones, The molion was defeated by a tie vole with Commissoners Jones,
Peeler, and Nelson voting for the motion and Gommissioners Muzziin, Leigh, and Cole voting against
the motion. Therefore, the setbacks will not be changed. The next part of the recommandation is the
escrow acoount.  The recommendation from the Planning Board for the escrow account was to add a
new requirement for the Applicant/Daveloper to establish an Escrow Account to pay for County
expenses incurred In the review, evaluation and inspection of & given project, and theraby aifow the
County to hire third-party exparts to determine complignce with the mora complicated aspecis of the
County's repulations and a glven project, among ofher things. Chalr Cole confirmad with Donna
Giodfrey, Planning, that the Planning Board recommands $50,000 to ba paced on the Fee Scheduls lo
cover this requirament. Ms. Godirey recommends that the amount of the escrow be handlad as a
goparate motion, Therefore, Chair Cole asked for 3 motlon to approve or disapprove the ascrow
account, Kyle Jones mads a motion 1o approve the escrow account as recommended. The mation was
seconded by Edward R, Muzzulin. Commissioner Nelson wanted o clarify what they were voling on
and Chair Cole clarlfied that they were only voting on the eserow account nat the armaunt, The mation
was unanimously approved by the Board, The Chair asked for & motian to approve or dizapprove the
esciow amaount to be $50,000 as recommended by the Planning Board and would be added 1o the Bae
Schedule. Commissioner Peeler made a rmotion to approve the $50,000 escrow account. The mobion
was seconded by Wallacs £, Natson and unanimously approved by the Board, The next item fo discuss
is the decommissioning reguiations, The Planning Board recommends we strengthen the
decamenissloning criteria as follows: (2) to remove lefters-of-redit and tharaby litnlt the form of security
W a cash bond, and {b) to cease allowing saivege value 1o be deducted from the equation for
determining the amount of the bond. Edward R, Muzzulin made s mation e approve the Planning
Board's recommendation on the decommisslaning regulations, The motion was secondsd by Kyle
Jones, Chair Cole asked If there were any Questions ar comments, Commissioner Pealer asked that,
when a8 furbine becomes unysable and is aconomically unfassible to repair, will it sit there and
deferiorate. Me would fike the Hoard to specify individual furbines and get thern decommissioned
Individuaily instead of waiting for the whole facllity to no longer produce power. Commissioner Nelson
explgined that this could be handlad within the Conditional Use Process but he was okay with it aither
way, Commissioner Feeler wanted to make sure that it was stronger for the community, Commissioner
Nelson asked for advice from County Atiorney High. Mr. High sald that the Conditional Use Process
allows the conditions to be tailored muade to the specific project whereas the Ordinance I8 mare of an
umbrella type of thing, Whatever the Board decides would be akay. Chalr Cole asked if Ms. Godfray
would like to make a comment Ms, Godfrey had never heard anything like that happening before.
Commiggioner Peeler further explained his position. Chair Cole asked Commisslonar FPeefer if he was
suggesting & friendly amendment to Mr, Muzzulin's motion. Commissloner Muzzulin asked for Mr.
Peeler to restate his proposed amendment. Commissioner Pealer stated that he would like to add: The
wind enargy facility owner shail have twalve (12) months to complete decommissioning of an individusl
turbina If no alectricity is generated for & continuous period of twelve (12} months from that individuat
turbine., He further stated that this complies with the current Section 947.27(a) of the current Zoning
Ordinance. Mr, Muzzulin sald that he would agree with amending his motiun, Kyle Jones seconded the
motion to amend the original motion. Chair Cola asked for a vota on the motlon. The amended motion
was Unanimously approved by the Board, Commissioner Melson asked the Chalr, after appraving the
amendment fo the mation, they should vote on the original motion inciuding the amendment, County
Altorney High explained to the Chalr that the amended rmotion would now need to be approved by the
Board, The amended motion was unanimously approved by the Board. County Atturney High wanted
to make aure that Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board, was clear on the vote, Ms. Hunnicutt axplained
what she understood which was eorrect. Chair Cole stated that with the vota on the amended motion
she did not think that the first vate would have been necessary since it was Mr. Muzzulin's motion and
he had the right to amend it but would aceept it if that was what the Board wanted, The next iasye that
did not get & recommendation from the Planning Board was ragerding the propesty vaite provisions,
Chair Cole gsked if the Baard of Commissioners would fike to make a mation regarding the propery
value provislons, Commissioner Pesler made & motion to have a guarantee to fhe nan-perticipating
owners of the wind project that their property velues will not go down as a result of tha wind energy
tacility. Chalr Cole askad for 3 second to the motion. Thera being nane the maotion died dus t & lack of
a sacond, The final issue was the additional requirernents that Cammisslones Muzzutin had provided to
the Board which included items that would redqulre additional reports for nolse avaluation, ice droyp and
ice throw evaluation, blade drop and blade throw evaluation, and shadow flicker evaluation which would
be dealt with during the Condltional Lise approval process. Edward B. Muzzully made a motion o add
these additienal requiremeants. The motion was secanded by Kyle Jones. Chalr Cele ssked for any
questions or discussion. Commissionsr Peeler asked the Beard to change the wording 1o propery line
&nd not oceupled dwellings. He fesis that we are only protacting the dwelings that are currently thers
and not the dwellings that will be built in the future, e js asking that the language of occupied dwalling
be changed to propeity line. During this discussion, Gralg Po#f provided the following written statements
1o Chair Cole via Danng Godfrey: “Thera is no residence setback from turbines. But turbines must ba
setback from residences.” Commizsioner Nelson said that ha was weondering if the repors should be
required when the CUP s granted or should it be before the bullding permit is issued. Mr. Nelson was
not sure what the answer J5 at this moment and that he does not oppose having these reports that
Commissioner Muzzulin I8 recommending. He is just wondering if would be better written in tha
Ordinance or within the CUP process. Chair Cole said that, when wa held the CUP Public Hegrlng far
the Desert Wind Farm, they had the reports available and the axparts o testify to their accuracy. She



3126  February 1, 2016 continuad IV.A. - Page ©6

faels that we would need to know the dasign before these reports are prepared.  Commissionar
Muzzulin said that they have softwara programes now that can prapare these evaluations. With that
helng said, Commissloner Nelson said that he did not have a problem lncluding this information when
the CUP public hearing iz held. Chair Cole confirmad that the Desert Wind Fam provided this
information af the CUF public hearing, Ms. Godfrey said that was ttue. Commissioner Paaler sald that
e stil encourages the Board to change the wording frorn occupied dweilings to property lines.
Commisgionar Muzzulin said that the existing Ordinance states from the accupied dwelling. Mr. Pealer
further stated that he understands thet when the Ordinance refers to accupted dweiling it is only for
those property owners that are participating in the Wind Energy Facility. County Manager Heath said
that distinction was made in the guidelines. Chalr Cole asked Commissionar Muzulit I it was his goai
to have this match what is In the ordinance at this time, Commissioner Muzzulin said that it was,
Commissioner Peeler continued to say that a person that buillds a house wald not know what the sound
levels would be from the existing turbine. Ms, Godfrey tried to clarify tha Information far Mr. Peeler,
Chair Cole asked if the Board would iike to table this ftem and proceed with the other items. Ms,
Godfrey stated that it would fall under a defactor walver, County Aftorney High asked Mr. Peeler If that
clarified his question. Commissioner Peelar continued to try to clarify it further, Commissioner Nelson
feals that the goal is to have these engineering reports provided at the CUP pracess,  Commisgipnaer
Muzzulin agreed. Mr. Nelson feels that the sethacks nesd to be provided In one place because thay
may conflict with each other, Mr. Muzzulin sald that, because the turbines are taller and bigger, wa
need to knaw el this information before we approve the CUP. County Manager Heath said that he feels
that woutd be the goal of tha reports being requasted, The County would have the reports verified by
cur independent angineer. If the County's engineer shows that the setback neads lo be greater then we
need ta look at it further. Commissioner Nelsan fesls that we nesd to work on the langtage to make
sure that it matches up with the Ordinaince, Chair Cole callad for & vote. Mr. Peelar asked Mr, Muzzulin
that, if we would remove all the fanguage regarding occupled dwallings and property lines, wouid he be
witling to amend his request. Commissioner Muzzulin feels that when we get these reports for the CUP
process, then wa wlll know how to sat the setbacks. Mr. Peeler continued to feel that |t needs to be
open-ended. Chalr Cole asked Commissioner Muzeulin if he wishad 1o change his mofion in By way.
Mr. Muzxulin said that he dld not want to change anything. Therafore, the motion was approved by &
vote of five (5) to one (1) with Commissioner Peeler voting againet the motion to add the following report
requiraments o this text amandment:

¥ Nolse Evaluation Report. T applicant or petitionse shall submit s noise evaluation report tir each of the praposed wind wrkine
locations and sny altermative wind nurbing locations at he proposed site and ony alteniauve siles in stcpedanee with the nolse confepl
regulations estabfished by the Petquimims County Zoning Reguistions, The report shall Inctuds, bt not be Jimited to, the foikywing;

(17 A deited dezeription of the patentlal nise levels that woutd be gerwrated by the proposed witd turtines and oy oltemative
wind turbines at the proposed site snd any allernative sites, incliding, ut nof limided to, cxisting sound levels pt the proposed
site and any alternntive sites, profecwed sound levels 1o be petrerated by th aperation of the proposed wing tuchines and any
alternative wind turbines, the methodotopy used (o monltor and eviduate sound levels, the wind tuthine manufketurcr's
iechnlenl decumentation of the noise eimission charactertstica af' the propused wing turbines and sy ailernative wind turbines,
and an anelysia of eomplinnes will the nuise control repulidians eatablish by Parquimens County .

(2)  Caleatations it accordwnce with the tioise control repulations eatablished by Perquimans County foc the projected makistisn
Fwmmlative sound levels gencrnted when the proposed wind ttbinss and any ahemative wind weblnes an in operation o the
praposed sits wid any alternative sites measured at (e propers fines), intsting Gecupied byljling, projested maximum day-
time and night-thine seund fevels generated when the proposed wind turkines and any altenative wind wrbines re i oporation
mieasured at the ncunest {receptors) oceunidd building, and projoctad maximum Tevels of infrasonle sound, wltmsonlz sound,
impulsive nofse and prominent discrete Wi generated when the propoed wind turbines and any altorative wind tarbines ans
irs aperntion at the proposed it and ay altsmative sites neaaured t the negrest (riveprons! Gicuied buiiding.

(3) A study area map for thie proposed zile oneg any alteinaiive ses depicting the noise wikalyais study aren radius, site boutdaries,
saund fevel monitoring Tocations amd nearest rageptor locatione.

(4) Hdentificasion of any potential miligation measures (0 minimize sound levels st the heurest recear_oceapied - bl
including, but aot limited to, utilization of hest practical noise centrof measures in accordanes with the Perguimana County
Zoning Regulations,

¥ Tee Drop and Iee Throw Rvaluztion Repoct, The gpplicant or petitioner shnl) submit an ice drop atied ket dheaw evalvation repot
for each of the propesed wind turbing 10 locativas and any sltermatlve wind wckine losations A the proposed sita and wry altermative
gites that shall include, byt not be Fimiled te:

(1) A detailed description of the conditions at the propased site snd any altemative sites that may cawse ice to be dropped o ice o
be thrgwn, or both, from the wind trbine blades of the proposed wind turbings and any sltzmntive wind tutblcs, the
nitthodplogy used to ovulat and sssess the eisk of fee drop or ice throw, of both, and the wind urbine manufacturer's
wechitical documemation retating 1o recommended fot drop and ice throw setback dlstances and installed foe monitaring dovices
and sensors,

(23 Usleulations in fet of the maximum distanes that ice coutd be dropped trow she wind turbine blades of cach propoted wind
wurbine and any aliomutive wind turbines at the propased site snd any eHemotive sites when the wind turbines ate sutionary
and cqfeulations in feat of the maximum distanee thal jee cowld be thrown Trom the wind mrbine biedes for each propnsed wind
turbine and any altctisitive wind turbines at the proposed site and any alemative sites when the wind turbines are n operation,

() A study wet tisp for the proposed site snd any sltemative sites depicting the iee fhraw study nrea mdius, shte boundaries npd
tocntiona where ice could be drapped or locations where ice rould be thrown from the wind turbine blodes, or both, of cach
wroposed wind (urbine and any lternative wind turbinigs b the propoaed site and sny slirkative sites when te wind wrbsines
are stationary and i aperiion,

{4)  Idensification of way potential mitigation measures 1o minimize tie rlsk, cecurrence aod impact of iee drop of lee throw, o
botk, frot the wind turbine blades of cach of the proposed wind turbines mnd wty slérmative wind trbines, including, but no,
linvted to sutaratio and rentote manual shutdown of the wind turbines.

¥ Dinde Drop and Blade Throw Evaluation Report Tae applicont or petitioner sholl sutinsit 2 Biade drop nrd blade throw evaluation
rapart for ench of the propased wind urbing locatlons and any gliernative wind tarbine locatlons at the propesed sile and any
altemative pites that shali inchude, but ot be limited to:

(1} A detailed description of the conditions & the prapased sHe and ony alleenative sites tat may esuse 8 blade or any parilon of &
binde to be dropprd or that may couse & bade or pry portion of a blode to be thrown, or bath, from eash of the proposzd wind
turkincs and any altermetive wind turibites, Uie methodglegy wsed to evaluaie and assess the Hek of blade drop or biade throw,
of both, and the mar i 's technical dos ion welating to recommended blade drop and Blade trow setbock
distances and installed blade monitoring devices and sensors,

() Coleutsrions in feet of the maximuen distanca that » blade or any poriien of a blade ciuld by drapped from sach of the proposed
wind tathines end any ahtemative wind Lurbines at the proposed sic and say altemnative siles when the wind turblaes are
stationary and enleotations In feet of the muimum distanes that 8 blade of any partion af a blade conld be thrown from each af
thit proposed wind turbines and any alunative wind turbines at the proposed sits and any alternntive sites when the wind
turbities dro it aperation,

(3) A sudy aren map for the proposed site and any altemative sites depicting the blade tirow stisdy s mdivs, site boundaties and
locations wiers a biade or any pottion of a blade could be drapped or focations where & blade or any partion of 2 blade could bi
throvin, ot betl, from each of the proposed wind furhines and any aftemative wind turbines ol the propased site and any allermative
sites when the wind turbines are stationary aid when the wind turbines are in operation.




FebruaryiW 48 contiage 7 3127

{4 Idenlificntion of any potentixl mitigation menstses to sminimtke tha rigk, ocewmence and fmpaet of blade drop ar binde dhrow,
or beih, from cach of the propostd wind surbines and any alternmive wind surbines, including but net iimited to, sutomatic and
reniole manual shutdewn of the wind turbines.

®  Shadow Flieker Evaluation Report, The applicant o pevitioner shalt submit a shodow fiicker evaluntion report for gach of the
proposed wind furhine [oestions and sny altemativis wine furbine locations ot the proposed site and nny nltemative sites thay shall
include, but net be Hmited to;

(1} A dutmiled desoription of the potentiol shadow-Nicker prodating festures of each of the proposed wing lurbines ond sy
ahornative wind wrbines al the proposed site and any eléetaative: sites, inaluding, but act lmised te, an analysis of conditions
it moy cquse shadow flicker, the methodology used t evolumte shodow flicker and the monufecturer's welinggal
documendation relatitg to shadaw fticker, if availotis.

(2)  Calculations front guch proposed wind webine and any altemative wind tutbines at tlw proposed site and any allemative sites to
<ech off-sila wesupied siuchure location within 4 one mile rdius, Including, but aot imired to, the Tollowing:

(A) diatance in feet;

(B)  shoduw Jength and intensity:

(Cy  shadow Aicker ftaguenay;

(L) specific times shadow Nlcker & predicted 10 ogour; and
{E)  ducation of shadow flicker measured in total anual hours.

(3} A study aren map of the preposed site and any altemative sites depicting the shadow flicker anatysis study nren radius, gire
boundisies, foentions of (e propored wind turbings and foemions of any slisnative wind turbines, locotions of off-gite
geupied structures, and ueesy of shadow Bicker oceurrence idemilied aceording to fotal annuat houty.

(4)  ldentification of powentinl mitigation measures o minimizs the Tmpast of shadow ficker, ineluding, but not limited to,
vegetalion, sereching aned fence constructio:.

Commissionar Nelson said that we have slready voled on the setbacks but he has raviewed and
read informalion and met with paople from both sides and he fests that there should ba some type of
change in the Ordinance that would increase the setbacks no matter whose large wind farm project is
keing considerad, Me fegls that we should consider how that it will affect the people that have & home
that iz on o near the property fine that is going to be @ perticipating proparty. We cannot change the
Desart Wind Farm Project but, going forwerd, he feals tha Board wolld be justified to make a change in
the proparty line seibacks. Another change that he suggested the Board to consider is to go ahead and
put & distance on the setback and not use the setback 1 be 2 number of feat times the height of tha
furbina. Chair Cole stated that the vote has baen taken and asked if there were any further comments
from the Board. She also stated that she did not fael that any member of this Board is Insensitive 1o fhe
things that they have heard. She further stated fhat the Board will st have 2n opportunity to address
sume of thase lssues during the CUP process. Commigsioner Peelar still has & recommendation frorm
the Work Session to ramove the availability to waive requirements far oceupied dwellings, Chair Cole
asked i Mr. Pealer would like to make & motion. Matthew Peeler made a motion to remave the fallawing
statement under Table 507,27 on Page 1X-8 of the Zoning Ordinance: “Setback requirements may be
walved by a property ownar so long as such waiver ls in writing and signed by the property owner and
recorded in the Perguimans County Reglster of Deeds Office.” He further asksd that 807.27(5), which
addressed the sound and shadow filckering requirements, ba removed as wall, Chait Cole asked if there
was as second. Thera balng no second to the motion, the motion died.

Commissioner Prelar asked parmisgion lo speak about his vote, He said that 900 peopte in this
county have asked us to move the setbacks, 900 paople have asked us to listen to them and 900
people have told us that this projest will potentlally hurt them and all we are saying is “No Thank You",
With that baing said, Commissioner Pesler concluded his ramarks. Chair Cole asked if thera was
anyone else that wanted to speak, Commissioner Jones said that he usually agrees with Comimlssioner
Nelson on matters around $0% of the time and this is one of those tmes. Mr. Jonas fusther statad that
sach une of the Commissioners are entitled to their own oplrion. Quoting from a former Commigsioner,
Mack Nixon, Mr. Jones tald him that, "When you lose a vote, you move on," and that is what we need to
do tonight.

Text Amandment No. TXT-15-01, with the changes requested tonight by the Board, will be
recerded as Qrdinance No. 93 and Is sttached as Attachment A.

CASE NO. NZV-18-01 — ATLANTIC WIND, 1LG

A Public Hearing was held eartier in the evanlng to receive public comments on the conslderation
of Case No, NZV-15-01, reguested by Aflantic Wind, LG, to creale a 2.742-acre parcel for the existing
Efectrical Substation |ocated at 1024A Swamp Rosd, Beividere NC, without an individual sewagne
disposal system and with a 2.474' easement access. Referance Sections 402B)(4) and 4028)(8)(b) of
the Subdivision Regulations. Chair Cole stated that the motion should be in two parts, Malthew Peglar
made the mofion 1o find that Subdivision Varlance Mo, N2V-15-01 will not advance the public haalth,
safaly and general welfare, encourage orderly development, protect the quality of the environment, and
generally uphold the requirements of State Law in accordance with tha Coufty's Land Usae Plan and,
tharafore, to find it consistent with the specific intent of the Subdivislon Regulstions. For a lack of a
second, the motion died. Fondella A, Leigh made a motion 1o find Subdivision Variance No, N2V-15-01
to advance the public health, safety and general walfare, encourage orderly development, protect tha
quality of the environment, and generally uphold the requirerents of State Law In accordance with tha
(County's} Lend Yse Plan and, therefore, to find It consistent with the specific intent of the Subdivision
Regulations. The motion was seconded by Edwsard R, Muzzulin, Gommizsioner Peeler feels that the
general welfare of the motion is what he s voting against in that It Is & private enterprise doing
something for private benefit and sur:port. {berdrola has stated that they could use another methodology
and fesls that they need to do that instead of doing this variance. There being no further comments or
questions, Chair Cole asked for the vote. The motlon was approved by a vote of fiva (5) to ane (1) with
Coramissioner Peelar votlng against the mofjon, Chair Cole asked for the sacond mation. Fondella A.
Lelgh made a matlen, with cansidering the following Subdivision Regulations, Sectlons 206(a) throwgh
{¢) Findings and Sections 402B(4) and 4026(9)(b) Lot raquiramants, to approve Case No. NZV-15-01, &

roposed 2.742-acre "Flag Lot for the existing Elecirical Substation locaied at T024A Swamp Road,
Eelvldere. NC (known as a portion of Tax Parcel No. 1-0017-0053 [PIN 7932-88-6518]) without an
Individual sewage disposal system ordinarilg re%»lred for tha cooupation or use of & bullding, and with a
2,474 aagament access in excass of the 1,000-foot maximum length:

4} ‘That thess tre speeisl circumstances or canditions affecling satd propery such that the strist application of the provislons of this
otdinmce would deprive the sppHcast of tha reasonnbiz use of his land.

by "Ehat the varisnae iz neesssary for the presarvation and enjoyment of s substantisl prperty right of the paitloner.

¢} Fhat the citeurmsiances giving rise to the nesd for the voriance are pecublar t the pareel snd ae pot genemlly chascletistic of ther
parcels in the jurisdictian of this ordinancs, end



3126  February 1, 2016 continued VA, - Page 8

d} That th granting of the varience will nol be detrimental 4o the publio eabts, safety, and welfire of injurleus (o clher property in
the tetritery in which snid property Is sitosted.
hut

@) The subdivider, ol hia cwn exponge, shall have the site investigated nndot the supervision of tho Albemarle Regiona! Health
Servives and shall presant proof in their Application fer Subdivlsion thwy apprapriste soil tests have been conducted ana that
eaelt lok in the subdivision not served by a public sewape dispasal syxtery Bist been approvad by the Albemarle Bepinmal
Heaith Services for individus) sewnge disposal systensa.

(3)b)  The arca Inside the “Flag” portion of the kot muat sutisly the minimom Lot arca requitemients for 2 conventional development
within the umieriying zoning distriet™ The area cangidered the “Flag Pole” consists of that arsa fron the road ight-ofway 1o
the “Flag™ portion of the lot and shabl net exceed 3,000 feat,

The mofion was seconded by Edward R, Muzzulln, The motion was approved by a vode of five (B)
to one (1) with Commissioner Pealer voling against the motion.

CONTRACTS

County Manager Heath informed the Board that Donna Jones has agreed to fil the vacancy in the
Community-Based Youth Geng Violence Prevention Program and Restitution/Community Service
Program due to the desth of Clayton Griffin in 2078. Chair Cole and County Manager Frank Heath
interviewed Ms. Jones and are recormmending her 1o complete Mr. Griffin's contracts. Ma. Jones was
pregent and was Introduced to the Board. On molion made by Edward B. Muzzulin, seconded by
Matthew Feeler, the Board unanimously approved tha following two (2) contracts with Ms. Jones who
witl complate Clayton Griffin's contract:

NORTH CAROLINA
FERQUIMANS COUNTY

TH1E AGREEMENT made and éntered into this the 1* day of Febtuaey, 2016, by and between FERQUIMANS COUNTY, hereinnfer
refemed to nz Vthe County”, and Donsta Jones, hereinaRer referred to as the “Provider™;

WITNESSETIH:

THAT WHEREAS the County has escaived 2 State Grant from the North Caroflng Gepactinent of Juvenile Justics ond Dellnquency
Prevenlon o finance the Comnunity-Based Yauth Cang Violence Prevantion Program; and

WHEREAS the County and the Provider wish 1o enter into an agreement, by whict the Provider will provide Community-Based Youth
CGang Violonce Prevention services as ai independent sontractor;

NOW, THEREFORE, PERQUIMANS COUNTY and Dontn Jones, agres a5 follows:

. BESPONSIRILITIES OF THE PROVIDER,

4. Ag Provider, Donia Jores will administer the Community-Besed ‘Youli Sang Violenee Provention Prograt in Perquimans
County aceoeding 1o Sinte of North Caroling guidetlne,

b. As Provider, Donon Jeties will promptly complete and delivie 3! paperwork, including, but not limited 1, monthly
bitlings t the State, to be signed by the County Mannger or Finance Officer of Pecquimans Caunty,

e As Pravider, Donno Jones shall, durlg coch lscal year, make twa {(2) presentalions 10 the Perquimans County Board of
Conitnissionsrs a5 to the perforivance of the Community-Based Youth Gang Vielence P ion Progean iy Pergui Caunty,

2. 1ERM,

Untess snaner terminated, the wimn of this contact shall b for Ute peried beginning Febreary |, 2015 and contibuing through
fune 30, 2016. The Peaviter will pravide 2 minftiams of 32 hoors per week, of which 11 hours are funded by JCPC/ON funding, excepl when
ha is observing County halidays. AY holidays observid hy the County shall be obsarved by the Provider,

3 CONTRACT PRICE,

Perquimans County shall pay the Frovider as follows: $2,500.00 menthly beginaing on the 25" of Febrnry and on the 25™
day of gvery month therealtor through June 25, 2016 If this aontraet 15 tenminated prior 1 June 30, 2016, the Provider shall he paid through the
dutw of termination, but not for any time thereafler.

4. TERMINATION.

Thig comtrncl may be Lenminated ut uny ffme by the County of Parquitnans or by the Provider, Donna Jocs., upan writlen

1otice to ehe other,

3 MORKERS COMPENZATION,

The Frovider will be covered under Perquimans County's Warkers” Compensation Program for the petiod of ime covered by
this Agresment,

6 ElCA ANRTAXER
The Provider will be required 1o record npd pay all of her Sacial Seeurlty taxes and 1o file and pay sl of her North Caralins
end Federal Incume taxes,
7. INREPENDEMT COMTRACTOR,
The Peovider, Donan Jones, shall at alt times under thls Agreement be considered an Independert cantractar with Perquimans
County, The Pravider understancds diat under this contract v i not a connty empiayee and he shall not be efigibie for any of the benafils of the
smplayess of Perquimana Cotsnty andt that he shatl not cotiie ude: the rles of the Perquinkens Coanty personned poliey,
N WITNESS WHEREOF, PERQUIMANS COUNTY has coused this agreement to be xecuted, in duplieate otiginals, by the
Chairman of its Boxe of Commissioners and attesied by the Clork o the Roard, and its sesd to be hercunto affixed, the day and year st above
writtert, and LHONMA JONES, has hereunto set her hand and sual, in duplicats ariginals, the day and yeer first above writien.

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
By:
ATTEST; Chalsrian, Board of Commitsitacs of
Parquithens Coutity
Clerk 1 the Roard
DONNA JONES
NORTH CAROLINA
PERGLAMANS COUNTY
! « ® Notary Public of the County and 5tate aforesaild, certify that Mary P. Hunniqutt,

Wlﬁﬂﬂ";' came before me this day 2id sekotwledged thot she is Clerk 1o the Board of the Commissloners of Perquimans County, and that by
futhority duly piven and as the aet of snid Beaurd, the foregoing instrument was signed in its name by itg Chaitman, sealed with s zotposate sel
and aftesied by her a3 its Cleck.

Witneza my hund and official stsmp or seal, this day af’ , 2015

My commission explres:

Motary Public

NORTH CARGLINA
PERQUIMANS CQUNTY



FebruaniV, 8616 toniRage 9 a9

h a Notary Public of the County and State aforesaid, cestiy that DPONNA JONES,
persenally ppeared befote me this day and acknowleaped the due exveution of the foregoing instrument,
Witness iy haond and official stamp o seal, this day of L2015,
My cotrmisgitn expires:
Natary Public
NORTH CAROLINA
PERQUIMANE COUNTY

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into a2 of February 1, 2016, by and oetween PERQUIMANS COUNTY, hercinafter reforted 1o

a5 “the Cownty”, and DONNA JOMES, hervinafar refered ta at the “Provider™
WITHESSETH:

THAT WHEREAS the Sinte of North Caealina has n program cafled the Restitution/ Community Service Program wherehy juveniles
wha have been found deinguent engoge in work in oreer to eam moncy which is then peld ax restitstion for their delinguent offnse or pffenses
and/or engags in cattinbnity service for seld offense or offenses; and

WHEREAR the County 15 secking t amplay the Provider for the admitistratlon of the Restitution/Comnwnicy Seevice Progeam in
Perquirmang Caunty; and

THAT WHEREAS the Provider, a5 an independent conteactor, is prepared tn serve ns the pan-time Progeam Administrator for the
Restitution/Community Servies Pragrant in Perquimans County! ani

WHEREAS the Coupty i5 eligible 1o reecive # Start Grant to finanes the Reatituiion! Community Serviee Program; and

WHEREAS the County and the Provider wish 1o enter into an agreement, by which the Provider will provide services os an
independent contrnetar rdministering the Restitution/Commusnity Serviee fropram for Perquimars Cowmty; and

NOW, THEREFORE, PERGUIMANE COUNTY and BXONNA JONES., warer a5 follows:

T, BESPOMSIBNITIGGQF THE PROVIDER,
(A) As Provider, Donnn Jones will administes the Restinwion/Cammunity Seevices Progrom in Parquimans County aceording
lo Btate of North Caroling guidelines,
(B} As Provider, Donna fones wili prompify complete and defiver abl paperwork, incloding, bt not lined to, manthly Client
Tracking Fortas (CTF) dotn to the Statc.
{2} As Provider, Donna Jongs shafl, during coch fizcal year, make two (2) presentations to the Perguinians County Boord of
Commhissieuner; a3 1o the performancs of the Restiorion/Communlty Service Progrnt in Perquimans Cotay.
2. TERM,
Unlgg seaner terminated, the teem ol this eamtact shall be for the period heginaing Febrary 1, 2016 and continuing through
une 30, 2015, The Provider will provide servioes to complete the Restittion/Conmunity Stevies Program os needed, except witn he i
ubserving Councy holidays. At halidoys observid by v County shall be observed by fie Provider.
3 CONIBACT BRICE.
Perquintans County shall pey to the Frovider, the wout of $4,500,00, rad represents 12 hoists per woek, which shalk be paid ax
follows: $500.00 ¢n the 25 day of svery manth thercafler through June 25, 2016, If this contrect I3 lotminated prier to June 30, 2016 tha
Provider shall be piid threugh the dats of teenination, but ot for any time thereatter,

4, TERMINATION,
This contract may be terminated a1 any time by {he County of Petquithans or by the Provider, Dronna forias,, npon written
totice to the other,

5. WORKERE COMPENSATIGN,
The Provider witl be covered under Ferguimans County's Workers' Compenzation Frograt for the period of e covered hy
1ltis Agrecment.

6 [ AND TAXES,
The Provider will e required 1o tecord and pay all of her Sociat Securily taxes and to file and pay #il of ber Morth Caroling
and Feddral Income faxes.

1. INREPENDENT CONTRACIOR,
The Provider, Donna Janes, shall st ail times under ihis Agreement be considered an Indepeadent contrastor with Perquimins
County. The Provider understands that under this contract he (s not & esunty smplayes and he sholl not be sliglble For any of the beneflts of the
smployees of Perquimans County and thit he shall not come under the rules oF the Perquimans County petsonncl polity.
1% WITNESS WHEREQF, PERQUIMARS COUNTY has coused this agreeiment (o be executed, in duplicale ofiginals, by the
Ctaitntan of its Boord of Comnissioners and ttested by the Clerk 1o the Rumed, nd its senl to be hercuinto affuced, the doy and year firss above
weillen, said DONRA JOMES, has hevaunte se2 her band and seal, in duplicats originalr, the day and year first above writicy,

FERQUIMANS COUN'TY
By:
ATTEST: Chairman, Board af Commissioners of
Ferquimens County
Cleski to the Board
DONMNA JONES
MNORTH CAROLINA
PERCUHMANS COUNTY
1 a Netary Public of the County and State aforcsatd, earify diat Mary P, Hunnigutt,

pcrucmnll;' cairit befiiro mn his day and aeknawledged that she is Clerk to the Board of the Commissioncrs of Perquitans County, and that by
authority duly given and ps the act of sid Board, the faregoing insrument wag signed in lls name by i Chaitnan, soaled with is corporale seat
antd attested by her ox its Clerk,

Witness my hand &nd officlal stamp or sout, this day of , 2015,
My tomniission expires:
Motary Pubfic
NORTH CARQLINA
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
Lo e wor W Metary Pablic of the Councy and Stote adoresatd, cortify thar DONNA, JONES,
pessonally appeared before me this day and sckniwdedged the due cxecution of the forepoing instrament.
Wittiess my hand and affivia) stamp or seal, this iy of' L2013,
My commiaston pxplies: U
Metary Publia

The Board welcomed Ms. Jones and said that they jooked forward to werking with her and
continuing the wark that Mr. Griffin had dane in these two programs, Ms. Jones sald that she was ready
o work.



3130 February 1, 2016 continued IV.A. - Page 10

AP

County Manager Heath raporied that we had receivad a leter from Albemaria RO&D Council
Chairman, Nathan (Tommy) Everett, explaining that Mr. Maurice (Buck) Bunch had recently submitted
his resignation from their Councll and a phone callfa-mait stating that one of our appointed membars of
the Nursing Home Advisery Committes Is no longer eligible fo serve since his mother-indaw in in tha
faclity. Therefore, Brandi Jordan, Regionat | TC Ombudsman, hag contacted Gene Boyce to inforrn him
that he fs no longer eligible to sarve, She asked that the Board appaint another individual to serve In bis
place. Chair Cole tabled these appointments until next month, She again ancouraged the public to
apply to setve on these commiitees or any other committess that the Board appoints members to.
Commissionar Peeler encouraged people to sign up because this paticular committee has bean
operating for a long fime and Mr. Boyce has satved an this Board for a long time. He Further axplained
that these Individuals are advocates for the residents of thess nursing homes. He sncoumges peopla to
5lon up to serve,

PUBLIC COMMENTS

The follawing camments were made:

»

: After thonking Comanissianiers Pecler and Nelson for whiat (hay tried to do with regard to the Text Amendment, M.
Badawi cited the Fallowing definitions Trom Article 33C of the M.C. General Statules and made sevetal comments; Accordig Lo
this Asticle, the dufinition o a “public bady™ is; ,, . any cieeted or appointed uthority, board, cotunlssion, committes, council, o
other bedy of the State, or of one or mom counties, eltles, schoot administrative units, ele”. It fuether stufes thit these publis
pudles e “autharized to exercise o loglsintive, poliny-making, quasi-fudisial, administrative, or advisory function” The Minaning
Boord bas an advizory function. Under NG General Stotute 143-31810¢c), “Bvery pubdic body shall keep Rl and accutals
minutes of atl officie mestings, inctuding nny closed seasions beld pursuant to 5.5, 143-318.11. Such minwies may be in writtn
formn of, at the aption of the publte body, mey be in the form of scund or videa and sound recordings.” Hor puint is that a pubilc
body such & the Planning Board neglected 1o keep any minutes. They wore nok made public and as of ihls eveqing, it stlia say oo
the todified Agenda that they e backlogged. Thet was 4l3 reported a1 the Inst Plenning Board meeting, The other e (s
located In NC Generat Statute: 143-310.16A which states “Any petsun moy institute 8 auit 1 the suptrior cour, requesting the entey
of @ Judpetit dectaring thet eny sction af n public body was taken, considerad, discuseed, or delibersted in violation of tis
Artiele.” M. Badowi hen quoted the fallowing section from her and her husband’s aitorney, Bitiott Engstram: "1 write ou behakr
of my ctionts, Steve Cwens and GICT Badawi of Perquimena County, Mr, Qwens and Mrs. Badawl hovs raised several concesns &
me regarding ww objestivity and intereyis of several members of the Perquimans County Planning Board, whose recommendations
yau will be eomsidering when you imake decisions regarding yout eolnty’s wind energy ordinance st your Februnry 1 mesting, 1t
is my undeestending that the Plannlig Board and its subcommittees have nof been mainiaining meinotes tor yee raview, as required
by county ordinanee.” Mot only i it ruqoired by County Ordinanca but it is a mquirement front the Siae Starute, Ste fs cabling
into guestion how the Board coutd taka a deeision: you just made without PRAPEC Minudes {0 g0 by. She is calling you in question
and shie wanied the Beurd to know that ker name wili be heard and seett ugain, She is ealling in question the Bonrd's procsss. She
further siated that Ms. Cole sald ol the last mesting that you nteded te get back to your normal procedures and procesees becalise
ihey have siot been fallowed And this it als meorded and avalfablo oo YouTubr, Chalr Cole sadd that wes not what slte asid. M,
Baduwi said that she enn Took pull up the regords but thal she wis parsphrasing t $his point, Sho requested thas this infomtion b
part of the Mitwtes,
g Sokly: Ms, Stokely said that what she has 1o say wilt sot muke ony difference becauge the Beard had ziready mede their
decislon but she wanied 10 express her oppasition to the wind otery Fam that witl be located b the Bear Swamp Asea.
i Ms. Laboade owns propedty b Chowan and Perquimans Countiet wnd expressed her opposition 10 the wind
encrgy farm,
R fhiceek; Mr. Glecek winled to thank the Board for their due difigence in werking on this matter. He wimted to assure the
Board that they are very willing to wark clasely with the Brord during the CUP process, Bxpert witnesses wilf be here during the
fifacess o provide o tharough testimony. Also, ha suid that, once We have dots on the map of where the furbines might go, ey
will be uble to have a better sl more reatlstlc converation os (o whet fmpact this project will haye, Apalnt, b said that he (s
taaklng forward 1o worklng with the Board in this process, Commissioner Peeler addressed Mr. Gleeok's ammend ghout
realistic conversation. Ho hopes that when you do begtn yaur CUP procesa thal yen listen to the 900 people that be is about to
impact s de Vike Evron {in Ruperl, WY and Hataon 1o the peaple and stay 2 fhile awsy and they wilt have bo complaisits,
; Ma. Joffler presented the folfowing safement for the recurd; “Good Bvening everyona. My name i5 Judie Bellon
Huiler. To the county comemissinners, | think each and every one of you for giving me the oppertanity to speak betim you tonight.
Liive near the Bear Swamp aren that has been slated for the windmills. $hiz past summer, my husband, Joseph Haffler, ind § drove
aut wegl, On ihe way thete ad back, we saw several eeeps of windmills, betweet 3-7 differnt sots oF them, Initinlly, upon secing them, we
it |6 ooe mnother, what I dhe warld are those, belare we psatized tha they were wind turbines, Gng thing that we notleed sbout each snd
avery ane of the crops of turbines, was that they ALL hud ene thing in comnon and tier weas the fixt that ench crop waos se2 i e middie of
“NO MAN'S TAND" in the middie of nowhore, They waren't sven REMOTELY close b any residertial or popuiated aren. 'Thay wers not
avets ¢y (o the road! Pulting the qurbines in 4 very 1ISOLATED men was purpozciil, bocaise of the possible detriment they i hpwe by
bein plioed too close 10 hunang 2 residentlal arex. T'vis dine ot 0f restarch oa the busbings, und e case ot § Came acios Hvolved
i couple who lived wher o wind wrbine had been placed acrgs the road, from their home. The Bushanc wes g dinbelic, and the conshunt
whirring of (he turbine sean his hlood sugar spitaling sampletely out of control, spirating two high tometimes, and ather times, too tow]
T wifi, who cansidercd harsclf 1 be feirly hesithy coutd sometimes Gee), hor owi biat buat in thyths with the furbing, Anarhier 4pect
thit | fipund during my rescazch wes that there was abways uth excitement about them inftially, aboul the green mmergy and the gl
surm of meney thit the area would gri, unii] it was discovered thiat their befng ploced too clast 16 bumung cyn hve 3 very nonplus yr
alarming effert, The constant hoisa oF the whirring is netvie wrscking, Studics nleo show that tha nelss i anather form of fadiation, Alss,
tse conttant noise has been held seceumnble for sleep duprivation. For young ond old alike, everyore needs test, mnd with the constant
ihing, chisming and whiing of the turbines, soase find It diffisl to get their proper rest “Th fuman effeet could be foo great to put
Utieya torbines anywhere near 2 populaied aren, Wica you cetider Bie possible Tisk, to hummns, the #isk iz Just o gravel Tisks that have
elready happenzd o some when tha buckines have been placed (wa close to humpns, Wiy can't we lee, fram otees misiakes? Do we
it 16 waall until peaple atait Lo beconie i1 Or when it stans o affect she elderly, und the young ailke? Ws say we want 10 help the
eidirly, but will the windeli leip them or hurt thent? | undeediand that some fee! that the so eadled revesus thit Perquimans County
aauld get from the windmitls would help to avoid a small 1 hike for the eiderly and evervone. But, lsas it been eonsidered that act
anly cauld the twebines affect peanle’s health, but it could posslbly have 5 negmtive effect on @x revenut dowh tHe rad, There has been
inuch ducumentalion about property values decreasing on gutreunding arens where windml turbings have best placed, Adfoining and
fedrby propenty owhers woutd bo sdvertely nffected in morse ways thin one. The sethark is way 100 smatl, end would prevent them and
theie ofFspring And future gencestlony Fom enjaying the lund for which their paremts and they worked so hard. I peogla start (o lenve
Petquimian Cornty because of the wind tirbines causing heald lusues t \beir family, and property values docteasing where people can'
teveet Bsifd on ar sell thelr own iand because he property values have deceemed, smd because of the very small sctback, thore epuld actualiy
be negative tawes gollected i Perguimans County, The very small amomt tut APEX i offering to put the windmils In the veey hear of n
rupiatated and residenthal area is NOT warth purting people's ives, helt farsifics, their ivsBhood, their welk-being and thelr adjowming and
neirby property at risk. Tn other werds, right in our backyord. Would sy of yeu. eraly vt o projeet like that in your backynrd? 1 don't
thirlk 59, Think about i, that very smatll smount that is being offired, astentibty 1o heip the county. fhaf o)/ The windimtl project wilt
hasically be to ling the compaiy’s and their investors pockete. And, wien they have a moncpoly on enerqy and the cost tkyrockels
tiraugh \he roof in this ares, whit then? AB of the things that ! just westiamed bave niready Bappencd in other arcas, Jhoass congider
s carefidly and put the people firkt, heeause 78 money and 12xes ko, it could asvally have & {minvs) or negative effiet on taxes
aryl the well-being of those affected all around, Again, hopefully, we ean hanefit from other's proven mistakea. Thaek vou for
your lime,™
b mi + M. Peeler soid that we had lwo or three spepkers to sk that thelr Information bis placed jn the Minotes.
He asks that everything that wes provided to the Cletk to the Boand regording these individuols' stnlements be plnced in the
Minutes, Commissloiet Nutien 31id that he does not hivs o prablem with this and that he thought that fs what we wsually did.
Chair Cole snid that we did do this whenever we we osked (o, Mr, Peeler just winted to make sive that Uness comments were
included.



FebruaryIV 2816 contirR@ge  1la134

® Tommy Haceel: Mr Hameh sxpressed his disuppaintment that they did not recoive tha sotbacks that they requested and clred
examples of how dungerous the turbines ean be. He firther expressed his cancerag thar the people have been lied to by Apex and
asked again for more setbreks e protection.

* AlppLennon: Mr. Lenkon bad not planned on spenidng tonight becange e it that, over the kst tirte t fur months, he had
doie i good job sharing the fformation thot he had rescarched and found. His valid concern and the concerms of the citizens of
the: Counly was the: fiet that Lhe sethacks were not corrcotly sddressed, For the protection of the citizens, we sew signs arcund the
County thas say, “Presceve ind Protect”™, He is afiaid and sues that these signs will be removed and “Far Sabe® signs will reploce
them, The reality of this sivwation ia that we shoutd fuve e wiking money ofl this tme and 1ot wind lusbines beoruse Wat i
what seems to be niost important here. ‘That is all her ha 1o say because he did nat wizit b rvin his jestimony. Mo tharked the
Boned for what they do &nd he presented the Board with o folder \hat had 936 signetuces frov the County,

*dell Milliaee:  Mr. Witliams who Sives on Hunters Fork Rond in Parquimans County was disappointed with what happened
taniglt. Ha recommends that the Connty eeds to place & tax on all the kilowsit of energy that is praduced from these turhines.

¥ Billy Williamg: Mr. Wiltiams said that the Board ‘s scthon tnight would help him putchiase Tunntsad witivin the County because it
has lower dhe tax values of these propertics.

®  The followlng peoghe signed up to speak but had [afl the meating bafore speaking: Pattt Kersey, Bd Mublignn, and Martits Drécs,

ADJOURNMENT

Chalr Cole asked if thare was @ motion to adjourn, Commissioner Peelar agked that, before thay
bave that motion, he made a motion to reconsider the motion of tha setback discussion based on what
we have heard tonight. Chalr Cole asked if there was a sevond. There being nona, the motion died.
There heing no furthar comments or business to discuss, the Regultar Meating was adjournad at 2:30
p.m. on motion mede by Matihew Fegler, seconded by Edward R, Muzzulin,

Janice MocKenzle Cole, Chair

Clark to the Board

LR R ERERE KR EEX KN R R R

+
-

ORDINANCE NO. 93

AN ORDINANCE OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION
OF THE STATE OF NORTH CAROQLINA, AMENDING, ADDING AND
REPEALING SECTIONS OF THE FPERQUIMANS COUNTY ZONING
ORDINANCE AS ADOPTED BY ORDINANCE NO. 35, AS PREVIOUSLY
AMENDED; THIS ORDINANCE AMENDS ARTICLE X OF SAID ZONING
ORDINANCE TO REVISE STANDARDS, CONDITIONS AND PROCEDURES
FOR WIND ENERGY FACILITIES IN THE UNINCORPORATED COUNTY;
FROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

NOW, THERFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA THAT:

Seatlon 1. Perguim
amendad by revising A&
Enetgy Facilitics in the
IX attached hersto as B

ity Ordinenee Mo, 335 (Zoning Ordisance), as previously amended, is hereby
0f sald Zening Ordinance 1o revise standards, conditions and pracedures for Wind
orated County; and by adding and/or substitution the following excerpts of }
respectively, and incorporated herein by reference, in its stead;

Section 2, Severance Clapse, It is the intent of the Board of County Commissioners of Perquimans County, North
Carolina, and it is hereby provided, that if any seetion, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or provision of this
Ordinance s heid to be invalid or unconstitutional by 2 court of competent jurisdiction, such invabidity or
unconstitutionality shall not be construed as to render invalid or unconstitutional the remuining provisions of this
Ordinance; and

Sectign 3, Effective Date. This Ordinance shall ke effoct upon its passage and enactment. This Ordinance shall
be recorded in & book kept and muintained by the Clerk of the Board of Couinty Cominissioners of Perquimans
County, Worth Caroling.

PASSED AND ENACTED by the Board of County Commissioners of Perquimans County, North Carolina,
this _1* dayof . Febroary 2016

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
FERQUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

By

Janice McKenzie Cole, Chair

ATTEST:

Mary P. Huanicutt, Clerk to the Board

Effective Date: February 1. 2016 r
Exhibit “A"
907.27 Wind Energy Facilities
A, Zoning Districlg: Smali: RA-43, RA-25, RA-15, CR, ON, CH, IL and IT;

Medivm:  RA, CR, ON, CH, IL and IH; and
Large: RA



3132 February 1, 2016 continyed IV.A. - Page 12
B. Preamble: Wind Energy Facilities may be permitted in disiricts us designated in the Table of Permitted and
Conditional Uses, subject to the fotlowing requirements:

{1} A Permit Application for a Wind Energy Facility shall contaln the following:
(%) A narratlive describing the proposed Wind Energy Facility, including an overview of the project;

() The proposad total rated capacity of the Wind Energy Facliity;
{€) The proposed number, represantative types and height or mnge of heights of Wind Turbines to be
constructed, including their rated capacity, dimentions and respective manufacturers, and &

description of ancifiary facilities;

{d

—

Tdentification and location of the property or properties on which the propozed Wind Encrgy Facility
will be located;

() A sitc plan showing the planned location of all Wind Turbines, property lines, setback lincs, sccess
roads, substation(s), electrical cabling from the Wind Energy Facility fo the substation(s), anciliary
equipment, building(s), transmission and distribution lines. The site plan must also include the
tocation of all Oecupied Buildings, Residences, and other features sufficient to cemonsteate
coinpliance with the setbacks required by this Article;

(f) Any Environmental Assessment required by state or Federal law;

{g) Decommissioning plans that deseribe the anticipated life of the Wind Energy Facifity, the estimated
decommissioning costs in current dolars, the salvage value of the equipment, and the anticipated
manner iti which the Wind Energy Facility will bo decommissioned and the site restored;

(hy Trocumentation of agreement between Participating Landowner(s) and the Applicant, Faeility Owner,
or Operator; and

(i) E9Signature of the Applicent; gud

(o

—

Throughout the permit process, the Applicant shall ptomptly nowfy Perquimans County of any proposed
changes to the informution contained it the permit application that would marorially alter the impact pf
the praject.

{3} Changes to the approved apphication that do net materiully alter the initial she plan may be
administratively approved by the Zoning Administrator, Major modifications to the approved Conditional
Usn Permit will require a new Application and approval by the Planning Board and Board of County
Comnissioners in the same manner as the original Conditional Use Permit,

(4) Wind Turbine Height and Sethagk Multipliers and Minimum It Sizes: The Setbacks shalf be calculsted
by multiplying the required setback number by the Wind Turbine Height and measured from the center of
the Wind Tutbine base to the property line or the nerrest pofnt on 4 public Taad right-of-way or the nearest
point on the foundation of & Residence or an Occupied Building,

Table 807.27: Lot Size, Scthack snd Height Reguirements

Minimum Setback Kequirements
Facility Cecupled Regidences Property Line
Type Minimum Buildings {Mou- Public Roads | Maximom
Lot Slxe Participating Height
FProperty)
Small 43,000 5q. 1.5 1.5 1.1 I3 120 feat
Facility Fl.
Medium 8 Acres 2.0 20 1.5 1.5 230 faat
Facility
Large 25 Acres 2.5 2.5 1.5 1.3 600 feet
Facility "

Setback requirements may be waivad by a property owner so long as such waiver is in writing and signed by the
property owner and recorded in the Perquimans County Register of Deeds Office,

(3) Sound and Shadow Elicker: This Section shaill only apply to Large Wind Energy  Facilities. Sound and
Shadow Flicker issues for Bmall shd Medium Wind Energy Facilities are addressed by sethacks,

{2} Audible sound from a Large Wingd Energy Facility shall not exceed fifty-five {55) dBA, a8 measured
at any Oceupied Building or Residence on the property of a Non-Participating Landowner.

(b) Shadow Flicker on any Occupied Ruilding or Residence on a non-participating kandowner’s property
caused by & Large Wind Energy Facility must not exceed thirty (30) hours per year.




FebruanVf, 8016 vortitage 13 3133

{c) Sound and/or Shadow Flicker provisions may be wajved by a property owner so tong s such waiver
is in writing, signed by the property owner and recorded In the Perquimans County Register of Deeds
Office.

{6} Instadlation and Desigy:

() The installation and design of the Wind Encrgy Facility shall conform to applicable induztry
standards, including those of the American Matiang] Standards Insiitute, and take into consideration
local conditions.

(b) Al stucturai, elestrical snd mechanical cotnponents of the Wind Energy Facility shall conform 1o
relevant and applicable local, state and national codes.

() The visual appearance of a Wind Turbine shaif at a minimum:

(1) Be anon-obtrusive colar such as white, off-white or gray;

(2} Mot be srtificially lighted, exeept to the extent required by the Federal Avistion Administration
or other applicable anthority that regulates air safety; and

{3) Mot display advertising {including flags, streamers or decorative items), axcept for identifivation
of the Wind Turbine manufacturer, Facility Owner and Gperator,

{7) Dscommissioning:

{8) The Wind Energy Facility Owner shall have twalve (12) months to complete decommissioning of the
Wind Eneray Facility if no electricity is generated for a continuous period of twelv
The. Wing. Energy Facifity Ow ner shall:have twelve (12 monis ta:.complete de 0} ;
indiVidual surbing, For purposes of this Seotion, this (he twelve (L2) month periods referemced Herein
shall not include delay resubting from Force Majeure,

(b} Decommissioning shall include remaval of Wind Turbines, bulldings, cabling, electrical compuarnents,
roads, and any other associated facifities down to thirty-six (36) inches below gruds.

(¢) Disturbed earth shall be graded and re-seeded, unless the latndowner requests fn writing that the
gecess roads or other land surface areas not be restored.

{d) Prior to the Issuance of & building permis, the owner of a Medium or Large Wind Eterpy Facifity

shall provide a cash bond er-ireveseblo-letter-aeredit in favor of the County in an amount squal to
the estimated removal cost of the Wind Energy F Ak ' o

hep-floots- .
e-le Meph-Garoling, The bond of
cessary site restotation iz completed to
existed prior to the issusnce of the



3134  February 1, 2016 continued IV.A, - Page 14

THE BALANCE OF THIS PAGE
WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT
BLANK.



February M B616 2ontBAge 153135

LB AN EEREERERERENREEEREE

EFFECTIVE FEBRUARY 15, 2016, MINUTES WILL. BE TAKEN AT THE COMMISSIONERS' WORK
SESSIONS.

LE SR ERRE R REEEEEEXERERESEX:'
WORK SESSION
Fabruary 18, 2016
7:00 p.m.
The Parguirnans County Board of Commissioners met in g regular Work Session on Monday,

February 18, 2018, at 7:00 p.m. in the Commissionarg' Raem located on the first flaor of the Perquimans
County Courthouse Annex,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Janice McKenzie Cole, Chair kyle Jones, Vice Chairman
Fondella Leigh Edward R. Muzzulin
Wallace Nelson Matthew Fesler

MEMBERS ABSENT: MNone

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary Hunntcutt, Glerk to the Board

After the Chair called the mesting to order, Comrilssioner Pesler gave the invocation and the
Chalr led the Pledge of Allegiance. The following matiers were discussed.

B ULES & B EDURE

The Board discussed the proposed Board Rules & Pracedures which will be presentad at the
March maeting for adoption. s addition, the Board dlscussed setting up rules of procadure for handiing
Conditional Use Permit quasi-judicial proceadings.

c IONERE’ REA

County Manager Heath updated the Board oh the upcoming Board Retreat In March,
Commissloner Jones, Commissioner Muzzulin and County Manager Heath will maat with the North
Carclina Assoclation of County Cammissioners on Eriday, February 18, 2016 for a pre-plamning
maeting, Mr. Heath will natify the Commissioners of several dates after that meseting,

BOARD APPOINTMENTS

There are openings on three boards/committees, Saveral names ware provided to the Chair to fil
vacancies on the Albemarle RGED Councll, the Trllium Northern Reglon Advisory Board, and the
Nursing Homea Advisory Committee. These individuals wilf be contacted to sea | thay are interested on
serving. If 50, a Volunteer Application will be completed and actlon will be taken on these appaintmants
at tha March meeting,

ADJ NT
Thera being no further business to discuss, the Chalr adjournad the meating at 8:60 p.rm.

Janice MaKenzie Cole, Chair

Clerk to the Board

LA B 3 A O B NS R



V.B.1, - Page 1

Mam Hunnicutt

From: Jonathan <jnixon@perquimanscountync.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 10:45 AM

To: "Mary Hunnicutt'

Ce ‘Frank Heath'; Tracy Mathews

Subject: FW: EMLA

Mary,

Piease see below from CJ Wilson. Apparently there was a misunderstanding regarding the FMLA process and he would
like to cancel his former request. He will be taking off 2-3 weeks, but does have encugh leave to cover this time. Please
advise if you require further,

Thanks,

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director  (ES-1)

Perquimans County Emergency Services

911 Communications — EMS ~ Emergency Management
159 Creek Drive - PO Box 563

Hertford, NC 27944

252-426-5646 or 252-426-7029 Office

252-331-9817 Cell

252-426-1875 Fax

From: C) Wiison [mailto:hytekrednekB6@live, com] R
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 9:16 AM

To: Jonathan
Subject: FMLA

Jonathan,

Due to a little mix up in understanding the FMLA process, | will not need to be taking FMLA at this time. |
spoke with Ms. Hunnicut this morning and she cleared up the process for me. | will be using up the leave time
starting with the sick leave that | have stored up first. | should not need to be out any more time than that. If |
do need to be out longer than the leave time allows | will then present you with another email stating the
request,

Thank you,



W.B.2. - Page 1

January 6, 2016

Mr. Frank Heath, County Manager
Perquimans County

P. Q. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Mr. Heath,

It is with much regret that | submit this notification of retirernent, frem Perquimans County E911 Center,

effective April 30, 2016. My heaith will not permit me to continue fulfilling my work responsibilities as |
would prefer,

My 33 years association with Perquimans County E911 Center has been a happy and productive one, |
shall miss the work and the people very much, Please accept my best wishes for future success.

Sincerely,

Nowwi %AW

Homeria V., Jennatte



vB3&4. - Page 1

Ma:x Hunnicutt

From: Jonathan <jnixon@perquimanscountync.govs
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 9:48 AM

To: 'Mary Hunnicutt'

Cer ‘Frank Heath'

Subject: 2 Telecommunicators

On Wednesday, February 3, 2016 Kay Long was dismissed.
On Friday, February 19, 2016 Ester jordan called to advise she was resigning effective immediately.

Please advise if you require further,

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director  (£S-1)

Perquimans County Emergency Services

911 Communications — EMS ~ Emergency Management
159 Creek Drive - PO Box 563

Hertford, NC 27944

252-426-5646 ar 252-426-7029 Office

252-33)-9817 Cell

252-426-1875 Fax



IV.B.5., - Page 1

18,2016

ﬂ—
C-'

Virgi} Parrish,

As per our previous conservation { would like to ask thav [ be allowed to retire from
my position as full time building inspector for Perquimans county On or about May
1,2016. I would also request that | be te-hired by Perquimans County as a building
inspector on apart time basis. ! would like to work 2-3 days per week and forty hours per
week as needed 1o cover for other employees during vacation,sicknesses cte. I will
generally be available on short notice as needed.

1 hanks for your help_ in ﬂnsyter

‘ wa i )
Bulldmg,, in

Perquimans (LountyN C.

U T§ (k™™
iy o

c m& Gon NW‘-"""’W
-‘0 Gl QU AL (ou “"7
,

C.C. Frank Heath



V.B.6. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Gewayne {(Glenn) Cunningham S0C. SEC. NO.: ”
POSITION: __Part-Time Building Inspector DEPT.;___ Building inspections

[¥] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: __June 1, 2016

GRADE: 67 STEP: 4 SALARY: _$15.51
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: __June 1, 2017

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l JoB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECONMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL. PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

L] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
DETTMENT ﬁMMENDATIDN COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
< AT
DATE: __={ . AT /5 DATE: “(Z

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 8/04



IV.B.7. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
P.O.BOX 107
Hertford, Novrth Carolina 27944
SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 2524267373 - FAX 426-1240 DIRECTOR
Terisga 1 Blanchard, Chair Sugan M, Chaney

Kyle Jones
Dianne M, Layden

MEMORANDUM

Date: February 24, 2016
To: Frank Heath, County Manager

CC: Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunmicutt, Clerk to the Board

From: Susan Chaney, Director éz,x,:) < Th ] CV“) C‘{.ﬂxtbl

Subject: Kristin Gordon

The Perquimnans County Department of Social Services has offered the position of
Human Resources Placement Specialist to Ms. Kristin Gordon and she has accepted the
position.

As per our telephone conversation yesterday, Ms. Gordon currently is employed with
Chowan Social Services in the same position and her last day of employment is March 9,
2016. She will begin employment with Perquimans on Thursday, March 10, 2016 as a
Grade 63 Step 2 with a starting salary of $ 28,859, The employee and salary were
approved at the DSS Board meeting of February 23, 2016 and the funds are in the budget
as the previous employee in that position was paid at a higher rate. I also want to thank
you for the beginning date of April 1, 2016 for her insurance, as that is a great benefit to
employees.

I have enclosed the Employee Action Form to be brought before the County
Commissioners at their March 7, 2016 meeting.

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me at 426-7373.



IV.B.7. - Page 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: el 1 Gin 1y I 01,

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Kristin Gordon S0OC, SEC. NO.
POSITION: IMC H DEPT.: Social Services
EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 3-10-2016

GRADE: 63 STEP: 2 SALARY: $ 28,859.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOR;
CURRENT: GRADE!: STEP: SALARY:

[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIQD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

i DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

D RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP RAISE
Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETEL: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e et o i o ke e o e ek v e e e o

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

. Vxﬁﬁm_?"z CJ’")('E_AﬂH,} km

\" .
DATE: February 24, 2018 DATE: 4//15//6?

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.B.8., - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: February 24, 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: __ Krystal Agosto S0C, SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Telecommunicator DEPT.: 911 Communictaions

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:___March 1, 2016

GRADE:__ 60 _ STEP: 3___ SALARY: $25.905
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: March 1, 2017

CURRENT: GRADE: ______ STEP: SALARY:
[] JOBPERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

O DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date REGOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENRDATION FOR STEP
Data RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
N DATE OF EMPL.OYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD,

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

ThEAkFITFEA TRk vy FINANGE DFFIGER APPROVAL
COUNT-ANAGER-NFHEROVALH

DATE:

% COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

paTE: _2/257%

Revised 7/05



n.Bg - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: February 24, 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PERMANENT -PART-TIME TELECOMMUNICATIONS EMPLOYEES

NAME: __James Farrar 50C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Fermanent Part-Time Telecommunicator 911 COMMUNICATIONS: X
\/ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: March 1, 2016

GRADE: 60 STEP:__2 SALARY:_ $12.16 per hour
Complete following information only if for new employee.
ADDRESS:

CITYISTATEIZIP:

PHONE NUMBER:

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date  CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

nﬁpwﬁmommenmﬂow
/“d:\_,a)

DATE: 2-24-16

Ve e o o e e o e e s e e e e R e

COUNTY MAN%GER APPROQVAL FINANCE OFFICER

/
DATE: 53’/ Xy DATE:

Revised 7/05



iv.B.10. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: February 24, 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME TELECOMMUNICATIONS EMPLOYEES

NAME: ___Hazelene M. Miller S0OC. SEC. NO - ____
POSITION: Part-Time Filldn Telecommunicator 911 COMMUNICATIONS: X
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: March 1, 2016

GRADE: 60 STEP:_ 1 SALARY: $11.86 per hour
Complete following information only if for new employee,
ADDRESS: PO Box 5
CITY/STATE/ZIP:__ Tyner, NC 27980
PHONE NUMBER: 252-312-9406

L . RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date  CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

e R e A A e e e ke e e e

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION
MANA(Z Ffjpg\m/uy

/
DAYE: 2-24-16
COUNTY MANA)Z;ZPROVAL FINANGE OFFICER
‘ y
DATE: 24207/t DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.B.10. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: February 24, 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME TELECOMMUNICATIONS EMPLOYEES

NAME: _ Wilma D. Jordan S0C, SEC. NO.:___ - o
POSITION: Part-Time Fill-ln Telecommunicator 811 COMMUNICATIONS: X
\/ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: March 1, 2016

GRADE: 60 STEP:__ 1 SALARY: _§$11.86 per hour
Complete follawing infarmation only if for new employee,

ADDRESS: 215 Louis Spivey Road
CITYISTATEIZIP: __Hertford, NC 27944

PHONE NUMBER: 252-312-9661

U —.RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date  CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

Fo I Aol e ke e e ok ok e ok o ok

EMS DEPARTMENT REC MIVIENDATION

cou% MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
DATE: 5?///2%5”/ fa DATE:

Revised 7/05



iv.811. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: February 29, 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: _ Michaela R, Madden S0C. SEC. NO.;
POSITION: Part-Time EMT-Intermediate EMS: X RESCUE:
[} NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: Mageh 1, 2016

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
Complete following information only if for new employee,
ADDRESS:
CITY/STATE/ZIP:
PHONE NUMBER:

v RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
pate  CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHEDR STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE: 66 STEP: 1 SALARY: $15.45 per hour

sl ke ok ol e sk o e e ok A Al e

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMEN oN RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION

TE: February 29, 2016 DATE:
co%\r MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
] |
pare: 3/ [16 DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.B11. - Ppaghisylofl

Path: Search Personnel > View Personngl > View Certification

Certification: Michaela Renee Madden - o
License Details

Issue Date: 02/06/2016

Recertification Date;
Explration Date: 02/28/2020

License Number: POS7876 [

Certification Type: Initlal
License Status: Active

©2001-2016 EMS Performance Improvement Center, All rlghts reservad,

hitnae Heie amenie nre/CTRICA N arm ealartad=cparchPamanne L& arnm artivasmerenmne | ann temmni IIINTA



v.C1. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: e 2™ D31/,

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Sabrina Patrick S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker i DEPT.: Social Services

[ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFEGTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
[1 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

[J 3-1-2016 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 63 STEP: 2 SALARY: $ 28,859.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
Rk kRkheh ikl
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
uéﬂﬁ(]m 71 Chamau, 4 Lf*ﬂﬂ/ﬁﬁ;
t ] l _
DATE: February 23, 2016 DATE: ﬂffl-—i?/ U
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



IV.C2, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ February 24, 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Dale Gordon Hunter S0C. SEC, NO.:
POSITION: EMS Shift Supervisor — Safety Officer DEPT.: Emergency Medical Services

[T NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD

GURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[1  JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

*31 -16 __ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Data GRADE: 68  STEP:_85 SALARY: $38.682

THE ABOVE NAMED COQUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
TV A e e e e e e o e o e e
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL.
o b
= i '
DK% 2-24-16 DATE: _Q/!w [ {7

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



VD, - Page 1

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 11

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF MARCH, 2016, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2015 - 2016 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE

10-348-012 Emergency Management Grant 16,000
10-530-338 Hazardous Materials Grant 16,000

EXPLANATION: To budget HMEP training/pianning grant through the Hazardous
Material Emergency Preparedness Grant Program for FY 15/16 as discussed at the

12/7/156 BOC Meeting.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 7th DAY OF MARCH, 2016.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
FPERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 1st DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2016.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



Iv.D. - Page

BUDGET AMENDMENT

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FLUNDS
NQ. 12

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF MARCH, 2016, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2015 - 2016 BUDGET.

2

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-365-001 Trillium Grant - Recreation 350,000
10-685-741 Playground improvements 350,000

EXPLANATION: To budget Trillium Health Resources Grant funds for an Inclusive
Playground at the Recreation Center as discussed at the 2/1/16 BOC Meeting.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 7th DAY OF MARCH, 2016.

FPASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 1st DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2016.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



iv.D. - Page 3
. Transforming Lives

] E ]
rillium
4 3 i |

g HEALTH RESOURCES

February 17, 2018

Perquimans County

Attn: Frank Heath, County Manager
PO Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944-0045

Daar Mr. Heath

Please find enclosed a fully executed copy of contract #0088T-000-FY16 betwaen Trillium

Health Resources and Perquimans County for an inclusive playground at Perquimans County
Recreation Center in Hertford, NC.

if you have any questions, please contact me at 1-866-998-2597 or anne,.cary@trilliumne.org.

Sincerely,

Cheem C

Anne M, Cary

Contract Administrator
Trillium Health Resources
1708 E, Arlington Blvd.
Greenville, NC 27858-5872
P 1-866-998-2597

F 252-215-6887

Enclosure(s): Contract Agreement

ECEIVE

FEB 22 2016

24-Hour Crigls Care & Enrollment Service - 877.685.2415 I @;;) G‘r;;) (E,m;)
TrillumteslihResoures.org 1708 East Atlirgton Bivd., Greerville, NC 27858-5782 865&998.2597‘ Fax: 252.215.6881 S i i

i



v.D. - Page 4

Agreement# _00BBT-000-FY16
. Cost Center# 93

Line Xtemi#  D690-35
Obligated _ $350,000.08
Date Entered

TRILLIUM HEALTH RESOURCES
AGREEMENT WITH THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY FOR INCLUSIVE
PLAYGROUND

Agreement Period: January 1, 2016 — June 30, 2016

This Agreement ("Agreement™) is made and entered into as of the 1% day of January, 2016 by
and between Trillium Health Resources (hereinafter referved to as “Trillium”), an Area
Authority organized and existing pursuant to North Carolina General Statute, Chapter 122C,
whose mailing address is 1708 E. Atlington Boulevard, Greenville, NC 27858, and Perquimans

County (hereinafter referred to as the "County"), whose mailing address is PO Box 45, Hertford,
NC 27944, Phone Number 252-426-8484.

WITNESSETH

For and in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants hereinafter set forth, and other
good and valuable consideration, the receipt and legal sufficiency of which consideration are
hereby acknowledged, the parties intending to be legally bound do hereby agree as follows.

1. County shall manage and ensure the construction and ongoing maintenance of an
inclusive playground at Perquimans County Recreation Center: 310 Grandy Street,
Hertford, NC 27944 ("Project"). Prior to making any purchases pursuant to this
Agreement, County shall seek advance approval regarding the inclusiveness of the
playground from Trillium by sending a request for approval to Amy Corbitt at
Amy.Corbitt@trillinmno,org. The Trillium Project Team’s review is limited to whether
the playground meets Trillium’s standards of a TRULY Inclusive playground.

a. County shall obtain and submit the above referenced request for approval,
including playground layouts, to Trillium no later than March 31, 2016.

b. As soon as possible after receiving approval regarding the playground’s
inclusiveness from Trillium, County shall initiate and comply with any
competitive bidding requirements required by law for the project. County shall
arrange for construction of the Project to commence as soon as possible after
satisfying any such legaily required competitive bidding requirements for the
Project.

¢. County shall arrange for constrisction of the Project to be performed in a
professional and workmanlike manner and completed within six (6) months of
receipt of the above referenced approval from Trillium Health Resources
("Completion Date").



ww.D. - Page 5§

d. Trillium shall reimburse County for all actual, qualifying expenses incurred by

County before the Completion Date pursuant and subject to section 2 below,
Should County fail to complete said construction by the Completion Date, County
shall not be required to repay any amounts previously received from Trillium
except as specifically provided for herein and Trillium shall reimburse County for
all qualifying expenses incurred by County before the expiration of the
Completion Date pursuant and subject to section 2 below.,

Except as specifically provided for herein, Trillium will have no ongoing
commitment to the Project after the Completion Date,

2. Trillium shall pay County for Counties performance of the obligations and services set
forth in section 1 of this Agresment up to a maximum of Three Hundred and Fifty
Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($350,000.00), subject to the following.

a,

Trillium agrees to pay the County for the services set forth in section 1, provided
that in no event the total of payments of services hereunder exceed $350,000.00
for fiscal year 2015 — 2016. Funding for fiscal year 2016 ~ 2017 is subject to
availability of funds,

This funding allocation is for actual, qualifying expenses incwred by County in
fulfilling its obligations and services set forth in section 1 of this Apgreement.
Actual, qualifying expenses incurred by County for which Trillium shall pay
County include, but are not limited to, the following: (i) expenses incurred in
order to obtain and submit the request for approval, including playground layouts,
to Trillium Heslth Resources, (if) expenses incurred for all materials and
equipment provided for in the approved playground layout, and (iii) expenses
incurred to construct the playground as approved.

If a deposit is required for any portion of the funding, it will require advance,
written approval from Trillium.

Invoices are due ("Invoice Deadline™) by the 10th of the month following the
month or months during which the invoice expenditures were incurred and
received by County including all receipts and documentation showing proof of
where the funds were spent. Bach invoice shall have an attestation/certification
statement that states the following: “I hereby attest or certify that the
services/equipment reported for payment is correct and for the purpose of
completing the inclusive playground construction.” This statement shall be signed
and dated by County.

Each invoice shall identify the name of the playground.

Invoices will be sent to - Attention: Accounts Payable, at 144 Community
College Road, Ahoskie, NC 27910-9320, or acco able@trillivmnc.org.
Trillium shall make payments to County within thirty (30) days from Trillium’
receipt of an approved, accurate and complete invoice,

Invoices that are received sixty (60) days after the Invoice Deadline will not be
processed.



iv.D. - Page 6

3. Itis expressly understood and agreed that, in carrying out the services and obligations to
be performed hereunder:

a. Aany and all other expenses incurred by County in performing the services
required herein that are not eligible for payment pursuant and subject to section 2
above shall be at County’s sole cost and expense.

b. County is an independent contractor and not an erployee of Trilliwm and County

shall have all of the rights, duties, and diseretion normally associated with such a
relationghip.

4. This Agreement may be terminated under the following circumstances.

a. Trillium may terminate this Agreement immediately if funds granted for the
program become unavailable for reasons beyond the control of Trillium for the
duration of the Agreement period. Except as specifically provided for herein, any
and all of the obligations of Trillium and County under this Agreement shall
immediately cease upon such termination, Upon receipt of any notice or reason to
believe that such revocation or termination hag occurred or may ocour, Trillium
shall notify County in writing concerning any such actual or potential
unavailability of funds.

b. The contract may be terminated upon default by either party in the performance of
any of the terms, covenants, or conditions of this Agreement and the failure of the
defaulting party to remedy, or undertake to remedy, such default for a period of
thirty (30) days after receipt of notice from the other party to remedy the same.
Notwithstanding such termination, Trillium shall compensate County for services
performed under this Agreement prior to the date of such termination. Except ag
specifically provided for herein, any and all of the obli gations of Trilliurn and
County under this Agreement shall immediately cease upon such termination.

3, The parties hereto agree that Trillium may, in its discretion, withhold from any or all of
the payments made pursuant to section 2 hereof any amounts which Trillium deems
necessary for compliance with any applicable state or federal laws or regulations,
including without limitation, the Internal Revenue Code, as amended. Trillinm shall
provide County the basis for any such withholding in a written statement within the time
period during which the related payment would otherwise have been made,

6. Indemnification by County: To the fullest extent permitted by law, and without waiving
any applicable defense of sovereign immunity, County shall mmdemnify and hold harmless
Trillium, and Trillium’ officers, directors, members, partners, agents, consultants, and
employees from reasonable claims, costs, losses, and damages arising out of or related to
the Project, provided that any such claim, cost, loss, or damage is attributable to bodily
injury, sickness, disease, or death, or to injury to or destruction of tangible property (other
than the construction work for the Project itself), including the loss of use resulting
therefrom, but only to the extent cansed by any negligent act or omission of County or
County's officers, directors, members, partners, agents, employees, or consultantg.

a. Indemnification by Trilliwm: To the fullest extent permitted by law, Trillium
shall indemnify and hold harmless County, and County’s officers, directorsi,
members, partners, agents, consultants, and employees from reasonable claims,



wv.D. - Page 7

costs, losses, and damages arising out of or related to the Project, provided that
any such claim, cost, loss, or damage is attributable to bodily injury, sickness,
disease, or death, or to injury to or destruction of tangible property (other than the
construction work for the Project itself), including the loss of use resulting
therefrom, but only to the extent caused by any negligent act or omission of

Trillium or Trilliwms’ officers, directors, members, partners, agents, employees,
or consultants.

7. Inaddition to the foregoing, the following terms and conditions shall be a part of this
Agreement:
a. Trillinm’s logo will be prominently displayed on the playground.
b. County agrees to acknowledge Trillium as the funding source in any brochures,
advertising, trainings, or other information distributed to the public regarding the
subject matter hereof. Except as required hereinabove, County should not use the

Trillium name on any literature without obtaining prior written approval from
Trillinm.

8. This Agreement shall be construed according to and governed by the laws of the State of
North Carolina notwithstanding the fact that both or either of the parties hereto is or may
become a resident or citizen of another state or country.

9. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties hereto. No modification,
amendment, change or discharge of any terms or provisions of this Agreement shall be
valid or binding unless the same is in writing and signed by both the parties hereto. No
waiver of any of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless signed by the party
against whom each such waiver is asserted. Any waiver of any provision of this
Agreement in any instance shall not be a waiver in any other instance; and, according to
policy adopted by Trillium, County shall not be restricted to find balance limitations,

10, Upon request, County shall make its annual audit and accounting records available to
Triltium.

11. County agrees to secure and maintain all appropriate insurance, inclnding worker’s
compensation, general liability and property damage, payment and performance bonds
and agrees to provide Trillium with proof of such insurance upon receipt. It is expressly
acknowledged by Trillium that County’s participation in the North Carolina League of
Municipalities IRFFNC or its equivalent and County’s self-insurance with regard to
worker’s compensation will satisfy all of County’s obligations regarding liability
insurance hereunder.



W.n. - Page 8

RECEIVED FEB 12 N8

12. This Agreement shall contain no stricken or initialed provisions, other than for correction
of minor clerical errors. Any stricken or initialed provisions shall not be deemed
removed from this Agreement and the Agreement shall be interpreted as if such
provisions had not been stricken. Both parties to this Agreement must initial corrections

of clerical errors,

This instrument has been pre-qudited in the manner required by the Local Budget and Fiscal

Control Act, General Statute, 159,

SIGNATURES FOR TRILLIUM
HEALTH RESQURCES

g T R A
i A7 n i L B g AL AN

SIGNATURES FOR COUNTY

et

Leza ¥ ainwright, CEO

.,2/;7//4,

Ftank Heathl County Manager

2)¢l1l,

Date

Pt Btetzann

Joy Futrell, Vice President,
Business Operations

a?//'?//@

Date

Date



IV.E. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
PO, BOX 107
Hertford, North Caroling 27944
SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 252-426-7373 — FAX 426-1140 DIRECTOR
Terissa J. Blanchard, Chair Susan M. Chancy
Kyle Jones

Dianne M, Layden

MEMORANDUM

Date: February 15,2016
To: Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
From: Susan Chaney é?x,mam O’) C'tfﬂ.&b[
Subject: DSS Records Retention and Disposition Schedule
Attached please find the signed County Social Services Agencies Records Retention and
Disposition Schedule as per your request. I am going to also present this to my DSS

Board and we will be covered by both the County Commissioners and the DSS Board
Chair.

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me at 426-7373

1



IV.E. - Page 2

County Social Services Agencies
Records Retention and Disposition Schedule

The records retention and disposition schedule and retention periads governing the records
series listed herein are hereby approved. In accordance with the provisions of Chapters 121 and
132 of the General Statutes of North Caroling, it is agreed that the records do not and will not
have further use or value for official business, research, or reference purposes after the
respective retention periods specified herein and are authorized to be destroyed or otherwise
disposed of by the agency or official having custody of them without further reference to or
approval of either party to this agreement. The county social services agency agrees to comply
with 07 NCAC 04M 0510 when deciding on a method of destruction. Confidential records will
be destroyed in such a manner that the records cannot be practicably read or reconstructed.
However, records subject to audit or those legally required for ongoing official proceedings must
be retained until released from such audits or official proceedings, notwithstanding the
instructions of this schedule. Public records, including electronic records, not listed in this
schedule are not authorized to be destroyed.

This county social services agency and the Department of Natural and Cultural Resources agree
that certain records series possess only brief administrative, fiscal, legal, research, and reference
value. These records serfes have been designated by retention periods which allow these records
to be destroyed when “reference value ends.” The county social services agency hereby agrees
that it wilt establish and enforce internal policies setting minimum retention periods for the
records that the Department of Natural and Cultural Resources has scheduled with the
disposition instruction “destroy when reference value ends.” If a county social services agency
does not establish internal policies and retention periads, the county is not complying with the
provisions of this retention schedule and is not authorized by the Department of Natural and
Cultural Resources to destroy the records with the disposition instruction “destroy when
reference value ends.”

The county social services agency and the Department of Natural and Cultural Resources concur
that the long-term and/or permanent preservation of electronic records requires additional
commitment and active management by the agency. The agency agrees to comply with al
policies, standards, and best practices published by the Department of Natural and Cultural
Resources regarding the creation and management of electranic records.



WE - Page

It is further agreed that these records may not be destroyed prior to the time periods stated;
however, for sufficient reason they may be retained for longer periods. This schedule is to remain
in effect from the date of approval until it4s reviewed and updated.

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED
// %% }fCUw_Q I
Waype E. Biack Director ‘ Sarah Koonts, Director
DHIAS, Division of Social Services Division of Archives and Records
APPROVED
Richard Q. Bra}&l‘ acretyry "Susan Kluttz, Secretary
Department of Hea! d Human Services Departmaent of Natural and Cuitural
Resources

ACKNOWLEDGED (AGREED TD COMPLY)

4?1 nam 1. (U’nm mz,u

County Social Services Agency, Directot Chairman, Local County Board of Social
Services, Consolidated Human Services
Board, or Board of County Commissloners

Perquimans
County

March 7 2016




W.F. - Page 1

Mam Hunnicutt

From: hobbs@beechtreeinn.net

Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2016 803 AM

To: Clerk Perquimans County Mary Hunnicutt
Subject: Re: Tourism Development Authority

| do not want to serve another term, I'm on the chamber board now and with the NC Board of Chiropractor
Examiners, that takes enough of my extra time.

Thanks!

Jackie
http://beechtreginn.net
http://hobbsfurniture.com

From: Clerk Perguimans County Mary Hunnicutt
Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2016 2:32 PM
To: Jackie Hobbs

Ms. Hobbs:

The above application to serve on a County Board/Commission was updated on February 20, 2014, This
“Statement of Interest to Serve” remains in effect for two (2) years, Therefore, it will expire on February 20,
2016. | have attached a copy of your current application for you to review. If this information is still correct,
let me know by e-mail or call me at (252) 426-8484 to notify me that it is correct and we will extend it for an
additional two (2) years. On the other hand, if the information has changed, please complete the enclosed
application form and return it to me at P.O. Box 45, Hertford, NC 27944 or e-mail it back to me. If you wish to
be removed from our volunteer list, please let me know.

Again, thank you for your interest to serve your community in this capacity. If you have any questions, please
call me.

Mary P. Hunnicutt
Clerk to the Board
Perguimans County
P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944
Phone: {252) 426-8484
Fax; {252} 426-4034

E-Mail: mhunnicutt@perguimanscountync.gov



Legal Sales Area Information - North Carolina Alcoholic Beverage Control Commissign - Page 1 af 1

About the Commissian Contact  Directions  ABC Store Locator  Links  Sike Map

sy
'
H

Chairman; James . Gardner

General Info | Permits | Beer & Wine Products | Legal | Education | Audit / Investigation | Spirituous Liguor | ABC Stores & Boards
Leqgal Sales Area Information

t.egal Sales Information for Perquimans County
Entity hatt Beverage Unfortified Wine Fortified Wine ABC Stores Mixed Beverages
Ferquimans Y Y N N N
Hertford ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥
Winfah v Y Y ¥ N

Explanation of Codes
¥ - On and off premives sales allowed
N " Sates prohibited
Y Off C)!'f premlaes sale unly
HMR fo except for hotels, motels and restaurants
18B-603(c) . Sectlon of General Statutr_s which allows sate nf unfurtlf:-d wine.
188-603(d) Section of General Statutes which allows sale of malt beverages in establishments holding mixed beverage perrmts
A Election held under G.5. 18G-600(T). Every holder of any ABC permil must meet 519 rule.
B Mixed beverage permit holders may hold on-premises malt beverage, unfortified wine, and fortified wine permits under

.5, 18B-603(H(2). In addision, any other establishment that quatifies under general law may hold off-premise malt
- bieverage and unfortified wine permits under ¢.5. 188-603(dX3).
C Off-premises malt beverage and unfortified wine permits may be issued ta any establishment that qualifies under general
law. On-Premises malt beverage, unfortified wine, and fortified wine permits, authorized for mixed beverage permit holders
by G.5. 18B-603(c)(3), are subject to the 51% sule since Sandhill Townshlp election held pursuant to .5, 18B- 600(1"’)

& 18B-603(cl) Mait Bevarages voted down-Mixed Beverage permit !1olders may hold on- premlse maft beverage

AR Combme explanatmn m‘ A and B hsted abava
Farme Site Map
About tha Commizgion Stare Locaior
Cantaet Freguently Asked Questions
Cirectione

© Copyright 2014 j North Caralina Alcoholic Bevarage Contral Commission | All rights rasernd

http://abc.nc.gov/Permit/LegalSales Arealnfo/Perquimans 2/23/2016



IVH. - Page 1
Guarterly Fiscal Monitoring Report - DMHDDSAS

LME / MCO NAME: Tritlium Health Resources FOR THE PERIOD ENDING: 1/31/2016
# of manth in tha facal year (July =1, August= 2, .. ., June = 1) 2ssssaen | 7 |
1. REPORY OF BUDGET V5. ACTUAL
Basis of Accounting: Cagh {1} {2} [ {4) )] [
(ehock nne} Accrual PRIOR YEAR CURRENT YEAR
ACTUAL BALANCE ANNUALIZED
ITEM BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET YR-TO-DATE {Col. 3.4 PERCENTAGE **
REVERUE
Service Fees from LME-Celivered Sarvices
Medicald Pass Thry 400 000 54 343 200.000 13,95& B8E6 048 2.68%
Interast Earned 500 000 367413 £00 000 264 386 235,615 20.85%
Renial income 111,160 68,937 150,750 66 084 B4 538 78.13%
Budgeled Fund Balance * (Detait in ltemn 4, below) 13000 000 - 24 712,000 . 24 712000
Othet Local 125,000 13,608 100,000 328,675 (229 564, 98%
Totai Local Eunds - 74,146,160 oA I X A . T
Ceminty APProANALGNE (by county, MELGEs ABC FURde)
Baaufort Cournty 173,509 173,508 173,580 4,280 168,348 4.20%
Bertis Cuaunty 49,380 49,300 49,380 24,695 24,695 85.71%
Brungwick County - - 282,443 146,520 145,023 86,88%
Camdert County 24,245 24,077 24,248 7,318 16,028 51.74%
Carteret County - . 228 000 133,000 85 000 1010.00%
Chowan County 33,478 34,387 33 478 10,820 13,668 101.49%
Craven County 276,827 278,730 770 827 161,551 115,278 (10.04%
Currituck Caunty 61,600 63,814 B0, 300 43,840 18,460 424,849
Dare County 410,958 411,040 411,040 53,280 357.7680 2280 %
Gates County 20,700 28,822 28,700 7,000 22,700 40,40%
Hertford Golnty 87,750 88,475 83,780 50,238 33512 102.83%
Hyde County 12,414 11,427 12,414 ) 6980 73.32%
Jones County 23 808 23414 24 908 13,795 10.111 B G20 |
TR Cownty 51 96 b5, 365 b1 HEZ 48 467 3,500 165.08%
New Hanaver Coumty - - 2,261,117 585 7754 1,685,338 45,17%
Narthampton County §1.514 1614 §1614 45 279 36,338 ah. 10
Onglow County B - a2 500 - 502,500 0.00%,
Pamiico County 33,583 34,085 34 503 20,008 14 587 B, 14%
5asquot_§nk County oh 508 98 184 22 606 48 586 44 1440 1) 53%
Pander GCounty - - 173,500 88,718 B85, 781 BE.BT%
Ferguimans County 28,506 30,261 29,008 17,523 12,383 002,45%,
Pitt County BE5 500 sauf?zz 595 500 540 Bag F45 B2 00.72%
Waah County 50500 30,000 75778 750 1% 35
ashington aunty X ] 2 .
Fotal County Funds EENCEY PRESGEY 513??’,“3‘_!;3 TEET e ]
LME Systarmis Admin. fuads (Cost Model) o] 0 =8 0 -
DMH/DD!SAS Administrative Funds (% basis) 3,767.6828 3 767 630 5 407,766 0 5 401,786 0,00%
OMH/DD/SAS Risk Resarve Funds (% hasis) 1] 0 0 i -
DMH/BEYSAS Servites Furding 411,144,748 38,138,837 57,173 627 30,010,147 26,263 400 92.68%
DA Capitation Funding 165 263,800 174,674,023 328,260,360 186,905 903 138,254 462 g4 18%
DA Risk Resarve Funding 3,372 739 2.564,776 6,600 161 4,040,484 2,640 707 103.82%
All Qther StatefFederat Funds 572,646 Tiee, 100 beoooal 216 43 759 50,938,
Total State and Federal Funds ; : TIEGT550] 0.5 10
TYOTAL REVENTE T35 200, iR A50,07 0 008 Y ELENEN S R A
! i i i L7 ¥ r i
EXPENIHTURES:
Syatern Managament/Administration/Cara Coordination 40,438, 782 28,208,047 72 168,267 25,009,817 47,068,450 58 52%
LME Provided Sarvices 0 0 0 0 -
Provider Payrments 189,035 193 179,517,604 A58 844,167 104,114,531 162,525 836 EEEEN
Merger Expenses 0 4] 1] t] -
MCQ Starl-Uip Expenses [¢] o] 0 [i} -
Al Other ANEIRFE) 835 804 LN 53,018 744102 1"
TOTAL EXPENDITURES B, Lk
14,872,580 i
Beginning Unrestricted Fund Balance 69,990 128 38,008,835
Balance in DMH/DD!SAS Risk Reserve
Balance In DMA Risk Resarve 11,466,870 53 182,604
Current Eatimated Uinrestricted Fund Batance 25.15% 5B, 008 238 38,037 842
and percent of budoeted expendifures
2. GURRENT CASH POSITION (1} (2} {3} (4} (5} Allawanca for
OVER Uncoltectible
30 DAYS &0 DAYS 94 DAY'S 80 DAYS TOTAL ivabl
Accounts Fayable (Accrual Method) . i
Actount Receivable {Accrial Mathod) -

Current Cash in Bankx . 1
R R I L B b N SN B T i
3, SERVI(%%PTIO gm( Provided Based on Systarn Capability)

Siceaue but net bmd

50,143,863

B A R R R A e :’M&WMWNMW}N&M‘D]

e A U LA T T T R (AT T
4, DETAIL ON BUDGETED FUND BALANCE Budgeted Yoar4o-Date Balance %
Payments o Providers
MCO Start-up Expenag
LME Marger Expense
Other (Listy From Fund Balance 2,500,000 - 3,500,000
Othar (List). Medicald Renvestment 22212000 2,808,194 19,512,808




V.A. - Page 1

Mam Hunnicutt

From: David Denton <dws@inteliport.com:
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 8:26 AM
To: mhunnicutt@perguimanscountync.gov
Subject: Perquimans Caunty, NC: Coyote control

This is an enquiry e-mail via http://www.co. perguimans.nc.us/ from:
David Denton <dws@intefiport.com=

Ms. Hunnicutt
| am retired from the NC Wildlife Resources Commission. | am now a NC Wildlife Animal Damage Control Agent, and

work with problem wild animal conflicts. | have been asked by many Perquimans County folks over the past several
years, how to get rid of coyotes. My answer is, you cannot. Perquimans County can take measures to control the coyote
population and these measures are free, as apposed to someone having to pay me for my services.

t would like to address the Board on March 8 at 7:00 pm to discuss Perquimans County coyote control.

Thank you

avid Denton

Denton Wildlife Service
252-333-7291 mabile
dws@inteliport.com




VB - Page 1

Fhone: (252) 426-7010
{252) 426-0064
Fax: (252) 426-3624

107 N. Front Street
Post Office Box 7
Hertford, NC 27944

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

February 29, 2016

Maonthily Report:

Notices of new reassessments were mailed of February 19”‘, 2016,

Semeone from Pearson’s Appraisal Services will be joining me at the meeting to give an update on how the
hearings are going.

{ would like to thank you all for the donation made to the library on behalf on my mother who passed away in
December. | received a card from the library stating they had received the donation. { put the card in with
other keepsakes to hold on to. | reaily do appreciate it.

Bill Jennings
Perguimans County Tax Administrator



V.B. Page 2

Phone: (252} 426-7010
(252} 426-5564
Fax: (252) 426-3624

107 N. Front Street
Post Office Box 7
Hertford, NC 27944

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

FEBRUARY 2016-ENFORCED COLLECTIONS

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $35,609.39

GARNISHMENTS: $10,524.11

DEBT SETOFF: $0.00




b
safinuny eusleuey memic 1G-EeE {787 sy
i sapue) s By Asuniondz | ozes-toz {25) ooyeA@suiielpassaina
3LivE peeog Buuueiddy | /e02-boy 257) peoy adojt Man Zegp
Ns
€
Z 12U §uALNIUID @ ASjUIL
Jsig funn weas sezum | 23} ASeA UDPPIH ‘3 804
b
e |
sjusugsnipy jo preogfz | asi5-92¢ (757 WO Hody 31UHD MDY
pieog Buweidl | | zesg-sez (767) pecy 2ISPINSE B0ZE
E
e
A U@ IS/ yannyjieysiewf:
Sjusugsnipy jo preogh, | 102¢-792 (252) peoy fpog 167
¥
T | ooct-see (7o7) O3 O3B K anaangst ST
1108/, preag Arosiapy uszgin soweglL | Ziee-o7e (752) | vresz N plopiey song Apeys 1|} o usydeis wingl 0L
aalinswe Buusss fin Buuued iy ‘v | IIIUHEY ER R
pleog Butiveigl ¢ i i
LIDISSELRIELED D) EmEnEm_____mﬂ HUSUGRITE'F mg%ﬁm_ﬂﬂu@mmﬁﬂ:#ﬁmw
3140812 sjueLgsnipy jo pieogf'| PEOY UNMOIBIPINH /87 M EBLE] 'S|ping)
pieog AIOSIADY uazgly Jouagl s EH
pigcq ARSIy uszinl
peog Sutuueglz 634 f-50 (757 EESHEl I -} worooyeA@uosduns punsania
sepiuusa) Aosply awop sieg unpyl L | p82e-0z 762) | vieir ON pICjeH peoy ajouedeys gae ‘Jsugsewiy ‘vosdwgl  wiseEy)
k4
Z | BOES-9ZP (252) S SS31ppe HeUl3 oU
sepuwio] Alosipy swop seg unpylL | s08/-0zp (zez) 1 wesz ON PiCLIRH peOY i Aahey 447} A SHeN uepog)  pLEEs.
- "
T | 508-50F (752) o3 {lewsS@zgTiysneunwyf
piecg dseagryeouti | | vizcozy (767 1 vibsz ON___{ piopley SAUG SHOUROM 79 iy wbrenoml  gLzLG
3lva $IILHNNCD ANOHd 74 3i¥iS | AliD SS3uaay INYN NOIIV2INddY
NOLIVHISYS 40 3iva

9T0T/ET/T SNOLLYDITd4Y HAZINMNTOA 40 4SN




Ladi A I I

0115 preog Bumueig|

91T/ pieog Bumerdl s | eoos0zy (zeg) | wvesz | pEGY Iogey Bl g7
;.Emm...‘..mmm.h hmh worjewbiequagcaded) )BT}
QLvea Jounsiq A 4e0u0 seruNg Y BblLL-9gp (2670 | presz ON _{ piopisy ory ssiojdxs p| YLPEE
1006-1£€ {z52) =
popssu se Jeglo Ay, LVEe-gEy (262) jeunoy@aadisiadyes): : L . pa1Epdn;
paeog Sutuueid 718292k (262) | #vig ON__{ Piojsay 501 ¥og 'O'd| Sjag WeulsOl yiivzig

P08 SIBLDSSILELDT JO pleDg
RSOOSRt fHECH {EHdSOH UEMOYTY
ifciie SRFEM] 10 DB - 9O
PiE0g LElS LS

952619 {262) JeuruyLes@ prayasemol
19892y (zez) | pvese 2 PG JUIDd 4933 pE7]

Salsny| 10 PIBOY - YOO £265-668 (257)
S3IASN] JO Py EidsOH lewagly G8E/-92k (752) T ssdgpaeydueqi:
21548 pre0g Saoiueg (81005 1952-26Z (262) PEOY yanyo Aueigeq grz]

-gyeohee (752}
Z895-92% (752)

fp1/54/0s peubisay) swaunsnipy jopeeogl L | zzesomvizezt | weszz 1 on | piowen anug uojses) 709] Huop o ‘wasdioof  pues

SESUOISSIIIOY |0 PIB0g

pieog Buweidl'y | opiz-s67 (zz) oiopweg | peoy ssoig Apues ezs} epusIg 0jISSE]

o o o e of oo i [ i e et e o | od o omr | o e e o o0 = | o oS

6306296 (762} | worspw@gssodty

S1/gfe swowsnipy jopreogl|L | oszg-ozy za) | wesz | on | mogiey swgausenceld  wuegiy mseol  yige
alva SAILLANOD 3NOHd diz § 3VIS | ALD SSAUACY NN NOLLY O ddY
NOILY21dX3 40 3Lva

9toz/eLfT SNOILLYD I ddY H2ILNATOA 40 1517




3

AR BEEO A (Rt R FERRENE TSI &
120207 {767 peoy Ausd dwen m L1l

\Wsnooogf

Pagn

w

.mﬁum OB UIeiSUEYIRY

Sa0IIBg LEoHy peoy durms daifeg cor| R

ViLE

SIS Gq0U @G0

Jisugsnipy o pleog BOYB-ZEE (257) | vyeiz ON__} plopiey peoy 1apuad gyf)

D Wwefieg ‘sqqoHf  g1i7

pIe0g oSNy UNRESISY

WOy ES @ T/ pasiyeiogapt
LLEIT Jusugsnipy 10 pueog

sevaise(zez) | veesz | on | piopsay Aongt i 0150 BBYLE 'S uewogag ‘poenl  guEe

¥ RellE @ U3 Sidugo]

83I0pUoM feuoiBay 1seaypopy) Le0v6io izt | we6iz IN prOgiey PRIG POOMIEPS)) ZR1 alulyor "y 'wold)  sLgEn

preog Buwseis|s | socrmioter | wez | on peoy Aejsuny 991

oo e ok o e [ o o e e o o b [ 0 o e e e e o o

Z98E- 188 {262 : R e

peog AIosipy Bamgnol By ¥91.2-92% (257} AP NSIG HHWS simaj]’ e T

9L1BLZL pieog vl | spergevizezl | wvesz ON 1 propiay He0Y SR0D) WIS /7] pA S e sl pigyiel
b
e
k4

9L1gEL FBYLLIST AOSIADY SUEDH mmmm%« 4] oise-ogvizent | evsiz N piojusH SNUBAY YBD SHIUM (51 BJBS UOSPIEYORY|  pLILE/EL
: pieng Buweid] g

pueog Aosiwpy Sials

ugissIiLGT JusldoEasg onuounag v
8891811 J0 pi20g - WO £

s30IiBS ijeaH [euciiay syewaandz  § Z0Z9-z8y (z67)

WD 2L @Myt oun
Wy e Egrydaoun

SuEi voissuwos awewa]y § g11s-ozp(eez) | wesz | on { pioped peoy feisuy 407 __soziem wospn] el
Jiva S33LLINNOD ANOHd diZ 3ivis § A $S3uaaY IJWYN NOLLYIIddY
NOLLYNXS 40 31Va

910z/€T/z SNOILLVI11ddY H3ILNMTTOA 40 1517




F
UOISSUWE?) apewegid s

ISTRBIE LA
aeodlz § sleoeseiesyi F worjie3g|agenyew :
pieog Buluueig)y pOZ 1252} 1 $¥6iT N § Py uUEY3ng g/ M uuAY 'sge]  sLgLLL

FEOQ LS LB b
I B SV E
[RREN0 Jasaano e orucoaaf

pJeog [0quod ewite}

25 PRaaiaaed SHreia OO IS0 pRoM @z nyosgf
{z62) ON_ 1 1 femub i seuag Lug)

sa oyooig eS| GLenl

Z
!
o
{rijeri i paubisey} uaugsnipy jo pleogl s
pieag seiueg oSt E

SUCHIEI] JO pleog "

pEpaau 8B s3]

projusy suoisiy €
z

3

¥

£

Z

3

¥

pueoq jepdsoH spewag)y|
pleog (ejidsop uemoyn]

SHILOT AIoSIApY BLUCH 3187 Jnpy]”
paecq pels pewg)

SSRILLOD Aosinpy swoy Buisinng] s
pleog Alosppy suszgisy omas] z

il [Elomeysy BUtRY 15eg|

$99%-07F (252}

} ‘ peoy year) deag g ‘S ESY puRmoy

piEcg S80S fenos]
piEcg UZjg Hews
Auogny [jupue euoibagl
SUBLICISIEY”

Aragny

B0 [0 JHJLEYDY

U3 ooUEADI gatinijaidl}:
auetsdiss iy uury 2ofor ‘wole4] 518712

. USPABIE
Jpeod pueigheg oy senog g usphetl gy

~py | [ e T S L= T s N = ;
z28/-vee (257} | #9602 pIOjUSH peoy eleo dusey 4ge S maueyy ‘sewould  gijgis

3Iva SA3LUNNOD INOHd diz 3IYIS 1 AHD LT H et IWYN NOILY 2 TdaY
NOILYMIdXN3 4031va

e i il L I B o D I B O

el sepuion Buyasig [eeds

ST0Z/eT/T SNOLLYHIdd W 433INNTOA 30 1510




Page 5

VI8,

88282 {252)

b
i Jlewibiequua@iaisatysuwe]s
A oae w,mmv __Nmmw 3 Enﬁﬁmme.mmmEm@mmuEOgmmmmmu
BLipLil SBJHEIOT SWIOH 338D Hnpyawor Busiont | | +95e-boz (z62) 1 yt6.7 OH PHO[LIBE pEOY aliapoon £5o] Siifyd oue3 sesapl gl
3iva SIALIRKCD INCHd g7 VIS | ALD §s3uaay IWYN NOILY I TddY
NOIIVHINS 40 21¥0
910Z/ez/t

SNOILYDIIdEY HAZINMTOA 30 1SN




VilLA, - Page 1

RULES OF PROCEDURE

FOR THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Rule 1.

Rule 2,

Rule 3.

L. APPLICABILITY
Applicability of Rules

These rules apply to all meetings of the Board of Commissioners of Perquimans
County at which the board is empowered to exercise any of the executive, quasi-
judicial, administrative, or legislative powers conferred on it by law, They are
intended to be consistent with all North Carolina law. Any rules that are mandated by
law cannot be suspended by vote of the board. If a conflict or inconsistency arises
between these rules and the law of the State of North Carolina then the North Carolina
law shall control,

II. OPEN MEETINGS
Meetings to be open.

(@) The public policy of North Carolina and of Perquimans County is that the
hearings, deliberations, and actions of this board and its committees be conducted
openly.

(b) Except as otherwise provided in these rules and in accordance with applicable
law, each official meeting of the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
shall be open to the public, and any person may attend,

(¢) For the purposes of the provisions of these rules concerning open meetings, an
official meeting of the board is defined as any gathering together at any time or
place or the simultaneous communication by conference telephone or other
electronic means of a majority of board members for the purpose of conducting
hearings, participating in deliberations, or voting upon or otherwise transacting
public business within the jurisdiction, real or apparent, of the board.

Closed Sessions

(2) Notwithstanding the provisions of Rule 2, the Board may hold a closed session and
exclude the public, but only upon the following circumstances:

(1) To prevent the disclosure of information that is privileged or confidential
pursuant to the law of this state or of the United States, or not considered a
public record within the meaning of Chapter 132 of the General Statutes
(N.C.G.8.143-318.11(=a) (1)).



VILA. - Page 2

(2) To prevent the premature disclosure of an honorary degree,
scholarship, prize, or similar award (N.C.G.S. 143-318.11(2) (2)).

(3) To consult with an attorney employed or retained by the Board of
Commissioners in order to preserve the attorney-client privilege
between the attorney and the Board of Commissioners, (N.C. Gen Stat
143-318.11(a) (3)).

(4) To discuss matters relating to the location or expansion of industries or
other businesses in the county. (N.C. Gen Stat 143-318.11(a) (4)).

(5) To consider and take action with respect to the position to be taken by
the county in negotiating the price or other material terms of an
agreement for the acquisition or lease of real property. (N.C. Gen Stat
143-318.11(a) (5)).

(6) To consider and take action with respect to the position to be taken by
the county in negotiating the amount of compensation or other material
terms of an employment contract. (N.C. Gen Stat 143-318.11(a) (5)).

(7) To consider initial employment or appointment of an individual to any
office or position, other than a vacancy in the board of county
commissioners or any other public body, and to consider the
qualifications, competence, performance, character, and fitness of any
public officer or employee, other than a member of the board of
comrnissioners or some other public body. (N.C.G.8. 143-318.11(a)

(6).

(8) To bear or investigate a charge or complaint by or against an
individual, public officer or employee. (N.C.G.8. 143-318.11(a) (6).

(9) To plan, conduet, or hear reports concerning investigations of alleged
criminal misconduet, { N.C.G.8. 143-318.11(a) (7)).

(10) To discuss and take action regarding plans to protect public safety as it
relates to existing or potential terrorist activity and to receive briefings
by staff members, legal counsel, or law enforcement or emergency
service officlals concerning actions taken or to be taken to respond to
such activity. (N.C.G.S. 143-318.11(a) (9)).

(b) The Board may hold a closed session only upon a motion duly made and adopted
at an open meeting. Every motion to close a meeting shall cite one or more of the
permissible purposes listed in subsection (a) of this rule. In addition, a motion to
go into closed session pursuant to Rule 3(a)(1) must state the name or citation of
the law that renders the information to be discussed privileged or confidential, and
a motion fo go into closed session pursuant to Rule 3(a)(2) must identify the



Rule 4,

Rule 5.

Rule 6.

VILA. - Page 3

parties in each existing lawsuit, if any, concerning which the Board expects to
receive advice during the closed session,

(¢) Unless the motion to go into closed session provides otherwise, the county
manager, county attorney, and clerk to the board may attend the closed session.
No other person may attend the closed session unless specifically invited by
majority vote of the board.

IE. ORGANIZATION OF THE BOARD
Organizational Meeting.

(a) Even numbered Years. The board shall hold an organizational meeting at its
regular time and place on the first Monday in December of each even-numbered
year. The present chairman shall call the meeting to order and the present Board,
including retiring members, shall approve the minutes of the previous meeting(s)
followed by recognition of outgoing members. Newly elected members of the
Board shall take and subscribe the oath of office and be inducted into office, if
they have not already been sworn. The county attorney shall then preside until a
chairman is elected from its members. The Board shall approve the bonds of the
sheriff and register of deeds.

Election of the Chair

The chair and vice-chair of the board shall be elected annually by a majority of the
votes cast for 4 term of one year and shall not be removed from the office of chair or
vice-chair during the term unless he or she becomes disqualified to serve as a board
member.

IV, REGULAR AND SPECIAL MEETINGS
Regular and Special Meetings.

(@) Regular Meetings. The board shall hold regular meetings pursuant to a schedule
adopted and published pursuant to applicable North Carolina General Statutes.
Regular meetings shall be held in the Courthouse Annex. The board may change
the place or time of a particular regular meeting or of all regular meetings within a
specified period by resolution adopted, posted and noticed at least seven days
before the change takes effect. Such a resolution shall be filed with the clerk to
the board and posted at or near the regular meeting place, on the county website
and copies shall be sent to all persons who have requested notice of special
meetings of the board by regular United States mail ot by email.

(b} Special Meetings. The chair or a majority of board members may at any time call
a special meeting of the board by signing a notice stating the time and place of the
meeling and the subjects to be considered. The person or persons calling the



Rule 7.

(c)

(@

(e)

VIHLA. - Page &

meeting shall cause the notice to be posted on the principal bulletin board of the
county or the door of the regular meeting place if there is no principal bulletin
board and delivered to the chair and all other board members or left at the usual
dwelling place of each member or emailed at least forty-eight hours before the
meeting and posted on the county website. In addition, the notice shall be mailed,
emailed or delivered to individual persons and news organizations having
requested such notice as provided in subsection (¢) below at least forty-eight
hours before the meeting, Only items of business specified in the notice may be
transacted at a special meeting, unless all members are present or those not
present have signed waivers.

Emergency Meetings. If a special meeting is called to deal with an unexpected
circumstance requiring immediate consideration, the notice requirements of this
rule do not apply. However, the person or persons calling an emergency meeting
shall take reasonable action to inform the other members and the public of the
meeting, including posting on the county website. Local news organizations
having requested notice of special meetings as provided in subsection (e), below,
shall be notified of such emergency meeting either by e-mail, by telephone, or by
the same method used to notify board members and shall be given immediately
after notice has been given to the board members. Only business conmected with
the emergency may be discussed at the meeting,

Work Sessions and Committee Meetings. The board may schedule work sessions,
committee meetings, or other informal meetings of the board or of a majority of
its members at such times and concerning such subjects as may be established by
resolution or order of the board. A schedule of any such meetings held regularly
shall be filed in the same place and manner as the schedule of regular meetings.
Work sessions and other informal official meetings not held regularly are subject
to the same notice requirements as special board meetings.

Sunshine List. Any individual and any newspaper, wire service, radio station, and
televisions station may file a written request with the cletk to the board of
commissioners for notice of all special meetings of the board. Requests by
individuals must be renewed by the last day of each calendar year and are subject
to & $10.00 nonrefundable annual fee; requests by news orgenizations must be
renewed annually by December 31 and are not subject to any fee.

All Meetings within the County.

All meetings shall be held within the boundaries of Perquimans County except as
otherwise provided herein:

(a)

A joint meeting with the governing board of any othet political subdivision of this or
any other state may be held within the boundaries of either subdivision as may be
specified in the call of the meeting. At any such joint meeting, this board reserves the
right to vote separately on alf matters coming before the joint meeting.



Rule &.

Rule 9.

Rule 10.

VIlLA. ~ Page 5

(b) A special meeting called for considering and acting on an order or resolution
requesting members of the General Assembly representing all or any portion of this
county to support or oppose any bill pending in the General Assembly or proposed
for introduction therein may be held in Raleigh or other such place as stated in the
call of meeting,

Broadeasting and Recording of Meetings.

Except as provided in this rule, any media organization may broadcast all or any part of an
official board meeting required to be open to the public. Any person may photograph,
film, tape-record, or otherwise reproduce any part of a meeting that is required to be open.

V. AGENDA
Agenda.

(8) The clerk to the board in cooperation with the county manager and chair shall
prepate the agenda for each regular, special, and emergency meeting. A request
to have an item of business placed on the agenda for a regular meeting must be
received at least two working days before the meeting. Any board member may,
by timely request, prior to distribution of the agenda have an item placed on the
agenda.

(b) The agenda packet shall include the agenda document, any proposed ordinances
or amendments to ordinances, and supporting documentation and background
information relevant to items on the agenda. A copy of the agenda packet shall be
delivered to each board member at least seventy-two hours before the meeting and
available for public inspection at the county manager’s office, the library and the
county website. Documents in the agenda packet, if not previously available for
public inspection, shall become so when packets have been delivered to each
board member or left at his or her usual dwelling or e-mailed.

(c) The board may, by majority vote, add an item not on the agenda on findings by
the majority of the board that such items could not have reasonably been placed
on the agenda pursuant to normal procedures and it is essential that such business
be considered at the meeting.

Public Address.

The clerk to the board shall include on the agenda of each regular meeting a period of
no more than thirty minutes for comments from the public in attendance. The chair
will first recognize individuals or groups having signed the register to be heard, and
then may recognize others, subject to available time. Each speaker shall be limited to
three (3) minutes of public address, unless allowed additional time by the chair. When
the time set aside for informal public comments has expired, the chair will recognize
further speakers only upon motion duly made and adopted.



VLA, - Page 6

Rule 11. Order of business,
At regular meetings, the board shall proceed to business in the following order:

(a) Call to order and welcome.

(b) Invocation.

(e} Pledge of allegiance.

(d) Scheduled Public Hearings

(¢) Adoption of agenda,

(f) Adoption of consent agenda

(g) Appointments/Scheduled speakers.
(h) Commissioner Comments/Corncerns
(i) County Manager Update

(i) Old Business

(k) New business

(1) Public Comment

(m) Adjournment,

Without objection, the chair may call items in any order most convenient for the
dispatch of business.

Vi. CONDUCT OF DEBATE
Rule 12. Powers of the Chair
The chair shall preside at all board meetings. To address the board, a member must be
recognized by the chair. The chair shall have the following powers; however in
exercising these powers the chair’s decision is subject to appeal and review by the full

board on the motion of any member:

(a) The rule on points of parliamentary procedure, including the right to rule out of
order any motion offered for patently obstructive or dilatory purposes;

(b) To determine whether a speaker has gone beyond reasonable standards of
courtesy in his or her remarks and to entertain and rule on objections from other
members on this ground;

(¢) To call a brief recess at any time;

(d) To adjourn in an emergency.

Rule 13. Action by the Board

The board shall proceed by motion. Any member, including the chair, may make a
motion,



Rule 14.

Rule 15,

Rule 16.

Rule 17.

Rule 18,

Rule 19,

VILA. - Page

Second Required

A motion shall require a second in order to be debated and acted on by the board,
One Motion at a Time,

A member may make only one motion at a time.

Substantive Motion

A substantive niotion is out of order while another substantive motion is pending.
Adopted by Majority Vote

A motion shall be adopted if approved by a majority of the votes cast, a quorum being
present, unless otherwise required by these rules or North Carolina laws, Any member
of the Board who doubts the result of a vote may request that the Board be polled by
roll call vote. The Cletk shall call the role in alphabetical order, provided that for each
subsequent roll call vote conducted within a calendar year the Clerk shall rotate the
role so that voting will begin with the next Board member on the role. The chair of the
Board has the privilege of voting last on all such votes, A member is not allowed to
pass when polled during a roll call vote unless that member has been excused from
voting as provided in Rule 23,

Debate

The chair shall state the motion and then open the floor for debate.

Procedural Motions.

(a) In addition to substantive proposals, the procedural motions listed in subsection
(b) of this rule, and no others, shall be in order. Unless otherwise noted, each
motion is debatable, may be amended, and requires a majority vote for adoption,

(b) In order of priority (if applicable), the procedural motions are:

(1) To Adjourn. The motion may be made only at the conclusion of action on a
pending matter; it may not interrupt deliberation of a pending matter. A

motion to adjourn is not debatable and may not be amended.

(2) To Take a Recess. (Note under Rule 12 the chair also has the power to call a
brief recess).

(3) To Call to Follow the Agenda. The motion must be made at the first
reasonable opportunity or it is waived.

7



Rule 20.

VIiLA. - Page 8

(4) To Suspend the Rules. The motion requires a vote equal to a quorum.

(5) To Divide a Complex Motion and Consider it by Paragraph,

(6) To Defer (Table) Consideration. A substantive motion whose consideration

has been deferred expires one hundred days thereafter, unless a motion to
revive consideration is adopted.

(7) To call the Previous Question. The motion is not in order until there has been

at least fifteen minutes of debate and every member has had one opportunity
to speak.

(8) To Postpone to a Certain Time or Day.

(9) To Refer to Commitiee. Sixty days after a motion has been referred to

(10)

1)

(12)

(13)

committee, the introducer may compel consideration of the measure by the
entire board, regardless of whether the committee has reported the matter back
to the board,

To Amend. An amendment to a motion must be germane to the subject of the
motion, but it may not achieve the opposite effect of the motion, There may
be an amendment to the motion and an amendment to an amendment, but no
further amendments. Any amendments to a proposed ordinance shall be
reduced to writing,

To Revive Consideration. The motion is in order at any time within one
hundred days of a vote deferring consideration. A substantive motion on
which consideration has been deferred expires one hundred days after the
deferral, unless a motion to revive consideration is adopted.

To Reconsider. The motion must be made at the same meeting where the
original vote was taken, and by a member who voted with the prevailing side.
It cannot interrupt deliberation on a pending matter but is in order any time
before adjournment,

To Prevent Reconsideration for 8ix Months. The motion shall be in order
only immediately following the defeat of a substantive motion. [t requires a
vote equal to a quorum and is valid for six months or until the next regular
election of county commissioners, whichever occurs first.

Renewsl of Motion

A defeated motion may not be renewed at the same meeting.



Rule 21.

Rule 22.

Rule 23,

Rule 24,

Rule 25.

Rule 26.

VILLA. - Page 8

Withdrawal of Motion

A motion may be withdrawn by the introducer at any time before the chair puts the
motion to a vote.

Duty to Vote

It is the duty of each member to vote unless excused by a majority vote according to
law. The Board may excuse a member from voting, but only upon questions
involving their own financial interest or official conduct. A member wishing to be
excused from voting shall so inform the chair, who shall take a vote of the
remaining members. A member who fails to vote, not having been excused, shall
be recorded as voting in the affirmative.

Prohibition of Secret Voting

No vote may be taken by secret ballot, If the board decides to vote by written
ballot, each member shall sign his or her ballot and the minutes shall record the vote
of each member. These ballots shall be retained and made available for public
inspection until the minutes of that meeting have been approved, when they may be
destroyed.

Action by Reference

The board shall not deliberate, vote, or otherwise act on any matter by reference to
an agenda or document number unless copies of the agenda or documents being
referenced are available for public inspection at the meeting and are so worded that
people at the meeting can understand what is being discussed or acted on,

Introduction of Ordinances, Resolutions, and Orders

A proposed ordinance shail be deemed introduced at the first meeting where it is on
the agenda and a motion for its adoption or approval is made by a member of the
board; its introduction shall be recorded in the minutes.

Adoption, Amendment, or Repeal or Ordinances

To be adopted at the meeting at which it is first introduced, an ordinance or any
action having the effect of an ordinance (except the budget ordinance, any bond
order, or any other ordinance on which a public hearing must be held before the
ordinance may be adopted) must receive the approval of all the members of the
board of commissioners. If the ordinance is approved by a majority those voting
but not by all the members of the board, or if the ordinance is not voted on at that
meeting, it shall be considered at the next regular meeting of the board. If it then or
at any time thereafter within 100 days of its introduction receives a majority of the



Rule 27.

Rule 28.

Rule 29,

Rule 30.

Rule 31.

Rule 32.

VILA, - Page 10

votes cast, a quorwm being present, the ordinance is adopted. This rule is consistent
with and identical to N.C.G.8. § 153A-45 and shall be deemed amended by any
legislative amendment to N.C.G.5. § 153A-45.

Budget Requests

New request for expenditures made outside the budget process cannot be approved
at the first meeting where it is requested,

Quorum

A majority of the board membership shall constitute a quorum. The number
required for a quorum is not affected by the vacancies. If a member has withdrawn
from a meeting without being excused by majority vote of the remaining members,
he or she shall be counted as present for the purposes of determining whether a
quorum is present. The board may compel the attendance of an absent member by
ordering the sheriff to take the member into custody. This rule is consistent with
and identical to N.C.G.S. § 153A-43 and shall be deemed amended by any
legislative amendiment to N.C.G.8. § 153A-43,

Public Hearings

Public hearings may be required by law or deemed advisable by the board. The
Board shall impose rules regarding the length of time allotted to each speaker and
designating representatives to speak for large groups. At the appointed time, the
chair shall call the hearing to order and preside over it, When the allotted time
expires, the chair may briefly extend the time, may declare the hearing ended and
the board shall resume the regular order of business, or may continue further
comment until later in the agenda.

Quorum at Public Hearings

A quorum of the board must be present at all public hearings required by law.
Minutes

Minutes shall be kept of all board meetings.

Appointments

The board shall use the following procedure to make appointments to fill vacancies
in the board itself or in other boards and public offices over which the board has
power of appointment. Appointments may be placed on the consent agenda;
however, should the item be placed on the regular agenda, or any Board member

removes an appointment from this section of the agenda for placement on the
regular agenda, the following procedure will be followed:



Rule 33,

Rule 34.

VIiLA, - Page 11

The chair shall open the floor to nominations, whereupon the members shall put
forward and debate names of possible appointees, After the debate, the chair shall
call the roll of the members, and each member shall vote, The votes shall be tallied
until each member has voted. Each vote shall be decided by a majority of the valid
ballots cast (a majority is determined by dividing the number of valid baliots case
by two and taking the next highest whole number). It is the duty of each member to
vote for as many appointees as there are appointments to be made, but failure to do
so does not invalidate that member’s ballot.

Quasi-Judicial Proceedings
(This section is reserved for Quasi-Judicial Procedures)
Reference to Robert’s Rules of Order
Reference to Robert’s Rules of Order. To the extent not provided for in and not

conflicting with the spirit of these rules, the chair shall refer to Robert’s Rules of
Order to resolve procedural questions.

Adopted by the Board of Commissioners this the _7" day of __March _, 2016.

Mary P. Hunnicutt
Clerk to the Board of Commissioners



viies, - Page 1

DONNA H. WINBORNE, CPA, P.C.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

P8R0 WEXT CITY DRIVE 1293 W, BROAD STREET
Q. 0. BOX 567
ELIZABETI‘I‘C,‘I ™, NORTH CAROLINA 27906 EDENTON. NORTH CAROLINA 27032
TELEFHONE: (252) 338-8021 TELEPHGNE: (252) 482-8461

FAX (282) 3354148

FAN (252) 4824921

BORNA H, WINBORNE, {PA

e rTT——————

MEMBER OF:

THE AMEIICAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLEC ACCOUNTANTS

THE VIRGINIA SQCETY OF
CERTRIED FUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

THE NORTH CAROLINA
ASSQCIATION OF CERTIFIED
PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

February 4, 2016

Tracy Mathews, Finance Director
Perquimans County

PQ Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

I am pleased to confirm my understanding of the services | am to provide for
F’e;qulmans County. This letter will confirm the nature and limitations of the services
b will provide and the various responsibilities and other terms of the engagement. |
agree to apply procedures {o obtain an understanding of internal control, assess
risk, and test internal controis over the eligibility intake functions as required by
OMB  Circular  A-133_500c and determine whether required  eligibility
determinations/redetarminations were performed {including obtaining any required
documentation/verifications), that individual program participants were determined to
be efigible, and that only eligible individuals participated in the program by
selecting and performing fests on a sample from the population of all indivicuats
recetving benefits during the entire fiscal year for the Medicaid program for
Perquimans County as of or for the year ended June 30,2016, prepared in
accordance with program requirements and OMB A-133, when selected as a major
program. These procedures will be applied for the purpose of reporting my findings
in regards to the results of the procedures performed as compared to the prograrn
requirements and OMB A-133. The procedures | will parform have been agreed to
by the specified parties to this engagement listed as follows:

= Office of the State Auditor
»  Management of Perquimans County

These agreed-upon procedures are enumerated as follows:

Understanding of internal controls, assessment of risk, and testing of internal
controls over the eligibility intake function of the above programs as required by OMB
Circular A=133.

Determine  whether required  ealigibility determinations/redeterminations  were
performed (including oblaining any required documentationfverifications), that
individual program participants were determined to be eligible, and that only sligible
individuals participated in the program by selecting and performing tests on a
sample from the poputation of all individuals receiving benefits during the entire
fiscal year.



Viit.B. - #fage 2

I will conduct our engagement in accordance with the attestation standards for agread-upon procedures
engagements of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the standards applicable to attestation
engagements contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Complrotier Generat of the United
States, and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. The
specified parties listed above are solely responsible for the sufficiency of the agreed-upon procedures for
their purposes. Therefore, | make no representation as to the sufficiency of these procedures for the purposes
of the specifled parties or for any oiher purpose. The agreed-upon procedures are not designed to constitute
an examination or review of the subject matter, Therefore, | will not express reasonable or limited assurance
on the subject matter. | have no obligation to perform any procedures beyond those agreed to by the specified
parties as enumerated in this leller of engagement. If for any reason, | am unable to complete the
procedures, | will not issue a report as & resuit of this angagement,

My procedures are also not designed to detect error or fraud that is immaterial to the subject matter
information. However, | will inform you of any material errors or fraud that come to my attention, unless clearly
inconsequential. My responsibility is limited to the period coversd by my procedures and does not extend to
matters that might arise during any later periods for which | am not engaged. Al the conclusion of my
engagement, | will also request certain written representations fram you about the subject matter information
and refated matters. | will present a written report listing the procedures and my related findings, This report
will be intended for use by and restricted to the use of the specified parties as identified above, and my report
will contain such restricted-use language. | will maintain the confidentiality of your personal information and
apply procedures to protect against any unauthorized release of your personal information to third parties,

In accordance with Government Audliting Standards, | am required to report significant deficiencies, matstial
weaknesses, instances of fraud, roncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, or grant
agreements, or abuse that come to our attention during our agread-upon procedures that warrant the attention
of those charged with governance. You will be given the opportunity to review a draft of the report and wiite a
response to any exceptions to be included in the finat report,

Qur engagement will be conducted on the basis that Perquimans County's management acknowledge and
understand that they have responsibility:

a, For the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the eligibility
intake function over certain major programs which is the best means of preventing ar
detecting errors or fraud;

b, For selecting and determining the suitability and appropristeness of the criteria upon which
the eligibility intake function aver certain major programs will be evaluated; and

o Ta provide me with;

J Access to all information of which management is aware that is relevant to the eligibility intake

function over certain major programs such as records, documentation, and other matters and that you are
responsible Tor the accuracy and completeness of that information;

. Addifional information that | may request from management for the purpose of performing the agreed
upon procedures; and

. Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom we determine it necessary to obtain
attest evidence.

As part of my engagement, | will request from management written confirmation concerning representations
made {o me in connection with the agreed upon procedures.

I will issue a written report upon completion of the petformance of the agreed-upop procedures. My report
will be addressed to The Honorable Beth A. Wood, CPA, State Auditor and F’erquumans County Bnarq of
Commissioners. | will provide copies of my reports to Perquimans County and the Office of the State Auditor,



e
Y

VIILB. - Page 3

however, management is responsible for distribution of the reports,

The atlest documentation for this engagement is the property of Donna M. Winborne, CPA, P.C and
constitutes confidential information. However, | may be requested to make certain attest documentation
available to the Office of the State Auditor pursuant to authority giver to it by law or regulation. If requested,
access (o such altest documentation will be provided under the supervision of Donna H. Winborme, CRA,
P.C's personnel. Furthermore, upon request, | may provide copies of selected attest documentation to the
Office of the State Auditor. The Office of the State Auditor may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies of
information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies. During the course of the
engagement, | may communicate with you or with your personnel via fax or e-mail, and you should be aware
thal communication in those mediums contains a risk of misdirected or intercepted communications.

The timing of our engagement will be scheduled for performance and completion prior to January 17, 2017,
Donna H. Winborne Is the engagement partner for the services specified in this letter. Har responsibilities
include supervising Donna H. Winborne, CPA, P.C. services performed as part of this engagemeant and
signing or authorizing another qualified firm representative to sign the agreed-upon procedures report.

My fee for these services is included in the fee for the audit of the financizal statemerits as stated in our audit
contract dated February 4, 2018,

| agree to retain our atlest documentation or work papers for a peried of five years from the date of my report.
Mease sign and return the atlached copy of this letter to indicate your acknowledgment of, and agreement
with, the arrangements for our engagement including our respective responsibilities. i you have any
guestions, please let me know.

_ | appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you and look forward to warking with you and your staff,

-

“\%m {M)U@M , (p/\ \ Pﬁﬁ

Donna H. Winborne, CIPA, P.C.
RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Perquimans County,

By.

Title: County Finance Officer

Date;




VI.B. - Page 4

DONNA H. WINBORNE, CPA, P.C.
CEWTIFEED PLIBLIC ACCOUNTARNT
APROFESSIONAL COMPORATION

1880 WEST CITY DRIVE 1393 N, BROAD STREET
; e o 10, BOX 567
ELIZABETIL CVTY. NORTH C AROLINA 27006 EDENTON, NORTIN CAROLINA 77932

TELEPHONE: (152) 3138-802]

FAX {251} 38-4148

TELEPHONI: (251} 482.8461
FAX (152) 482-4021

DONNA M. WINBORME, CPA

[T —

MEMBER OF:

THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

THE VIRGINIA SQCIETY OF
CERTIMED PURLIC ACCOUNTANTS

THYE NORTH CARGLINA
ASSQCIATION OF CERTIFIED
PLBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

February 4, 2016

To the Members of the Board
Perquimans County

PO Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

You have requested that | prepare the financial statements of Perquimans County
which comprise the financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type aciivities, the aggregate discretely presented component units,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information, including the
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the basic

financial statements of Perquimans County as of and for the year ended June 30,
2018,

My Responsibilities

The objective of my engagement is to prepare financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Management Responsibilities

The engagememnt to be performed is conducted on the basis that management
acknowledges and understands that my role Is the preparation of the financial
statemnents in accordance with accourting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. Management has the following overall responsibilities
that are fundamental to my undertaking the engagement to prepare your financial
statements:

1) The selection of accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America as the financlal reporting frarmework to be applied in
the preparation of the financial statements.

2} The prevention and detection of fraud.

3) To ensure that the entity complies with the laws and regulations
applicable to its activities.,

4y The accuracy and completeness of the records, documents,
explanations, and other information, including significant jJudgments, you
provide to me for the engagement to prepare financial statements,

5) To provide e with—

« Documeniation, and other related information that is relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements,



VHLEB. - Page 5

« Additional information that may be requested for the purpose of the preparation of the
financial staternents, and

= Unrestricted access lo persons within Perquimans County with whom 1| determine it
necessary to communicate.

Other Relevant Information
The fees and billing arrangements for these services are stated in the audit contract.

I appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you and believe this letter accurately summarizes the
significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let me kaow. If you agree with the

—~lerms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it {o me.
4

Vefy,t\ruly yaurs,

ST A L oo, con P

Danna H. Winborne, CPA, £.0.

Ackriowledged:

Board Chair

Date



VILB. - Page 6

LGC-205 (Rev. 20146)

CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS

of Perguimans County
Primary Governmental Unit
i\
Discretely Presented Component Unit (DPCU) if applicable
On this 4th day of Eebruary , 2016
Auditor; Donna H. Winborne, CPA, P.C. Auditor Mailing Address: 1680 Wast Clly Drive
Elizabath Clty, NC 27908 Herginafter referved to as The Auditor
and the Board {Governing Board(s)) of Perquimans County
(Primary Goverminent)
and ..+ heveinafler referred w as the Governmental Unit(s), agree as follows:
{Discretely Presented Component Unit)
1.

The Auditor shall audit all statements and disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP)
and additional required legal statements and disclosures of all funds and/or divisions of the Governmental Unit (g)
for the period beginning July 1 v . 29186 and ending Jdung 30 . 2018 The
non-major combining, and individual fund statements and schedules shall be subjected to the anditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and an opinion will be rendered in relation to (as applicable) the
governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate DPCUs, each major governmental and enterprise
fond, and the aggregate remaining fund information (non-major goverpment and enterprise funds, the internal
service fund type, and the fiduciary fund types).

At & minimum, the Auditor shall conduct histher audit and render hisfher report in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards. The Auditor shall perform the audit in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
if required by the State Single Audit Implementation Act, as codified in G.S. 159-34. If required by OMB Circular
A-133 Audits of Stales, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations and the State Single Audit
Implementation Act, the Auditor shall perform a Single Audit. This audit and all associated workpapers may be
subject to review by Federal and State agencies in accordance with Federal and State faws, including the staffs of the
Office of State Auditor (OSA) and the Local Government Commission (LGC). If the audit and/or workpapers are

found in this review to be substandard, the results of the review may be forwarded to the North Carolina State Board
of CPA Examiners (NC CPA Board).

County and Multi-County Health Depariments; The Office of State Auditor will designate cerlain programs that
have eligibility requirements to be considered major programs in aceordance with OMB Circular A-133 for the State
of North Carolina, The LGC will notify (he auditor and the County and Mulii-Health Department of these programs.
A County or 2 Multi-County Health Departiment may be selected to audit any of these programs as major,

If an entity is detennined to be a component of another government as defined by the group audit standards - the
entity’s auditor will make a good faith effort to comply in a timely manner with the requests of the group aunditor in
sccordance with AU-6 §600.41 - §600.42.

This contract contemplates an unqualified opinion being rendered, The audit shall include such tests of the
accounting records and such other auditing procedures as are considered by the Auditor to be necessary in the

circumsiances, Any limitations of yestrictions in scope which would lead to a qualification should be fully explained

11t a1 al‘taclm;m;t o [’hiﬁ contract,

i this audit engagement is subject to the standards for audit as defined in Government Auditing Standards, 2011

revisions, issued by the Comptroller General of the Upited States, then by accepting this engageinent, the Auditor

warrants that he has met (he requirements for a peer review and continuing education as specified in Government



VIILB. - Page 7

Contract to Andit Aceounts (cont.) ____Perquimans County

10.

Governmental Unit

Discretely Presented Component Units (DPCLY) if applicable
Auditing Standards. The Auditor agrees to provide a copy of their most recent peer review report regardless of the
daie of the prior peer review reporl to the Governmental Unit and the Secretary of the LGC prior to the execution of
the audit contract (See llem 22). If the awdit firm received a peer review rating other than pass, the Auditor
shall not contract with the Govermmental Unit without first contacting the Secretary of the LGC for a peer review
analysis that may result in additional contractual requirements.

If the audit engagement is not subject to Clovernment Accounting Standards or if financial statements are pot
prepared in accordance with GAAY and fail to include all disclosures required by GAAP, the Auditor shall provide
an explanation as to why in an attachment..

It is agreed that time is of the essence in this contract. Al audits are fo be performed and the report of audit
subnritted to the State and Loca) Government Finance Division (SLGFD) within four months of fiscal year end,
Audit report is due on: AYP dueto Stato Auditor by Jan, 17, 2017 If it becomes necessary to amend this due date

or the audit fee, an amended contract along with s written explanation of the delay must be submitted to the
secretary of the L.GC for approval.

It is agreed that generally accepied auditing standards include a review of the Governmental Unit’s systems of
internal conlrol and accounting as same relate to accountability of funds and adherence to budget and law
requirements applicable thereto; that the Auditor will make a written veport, which may or may not be a part of the
written report of audit, to the Governing Board setting forth his findings, together with his recommendations for
improvement. That written report must include all matiers defined as “sigmificant deficiencies and material
wealknesses” in AU-C 265 of the AICPA Professional Standards (Clarified). The Auditor shall file a copy of that
report with the Secretary of the .GC.,

All local governmeni and public authority contracts for audit or audit-related work require the approval of the
Secretaty of the LGC. This includes annual or special audits, agreed upon procedures related to internal controls,
bookkeeping or other assistance necessary to prepare the Governmental Unit's records for audit, financial statement
preparation, any [inance-related investigations, or any other audit-related work in the State of North Carolina.
Invoices for services rendered under these contracts shall not be paid by the Governmental Unit until the
invoice has been approved bv the Sceretary of the LGC, (This also includes any progress billings.) {G.5. 159.34
and 115C-447] All invoices for Audit work must be submitted by email in PDF format to the Secretary of the LGC
for  approval. The invoices must be sent via upload through the current portal address:
htipa/netreaswrer sy fdideaplile pet  Subject line should read “Invoice — {Unil Name]. The PDF invoice marked
‘approved’ with approval date will be retwmed by email to the Auditor to present to the Governmental Unit for
payment.  Approval is not required on contracts and invoices for system improvements and similar services of a
non-auditing nature.

In consideration of the satisfactory performance of the provisions of this contract, the Primary Governmental Unit
shall pay to the Auditor, apon approval by the Secretary of the LGC, the fee, which includes any cost the Auditor
may incur from wark paper or peer reviews or any other quality assurance program required by third parties (Federal
and State grantor and oversight agencies or other organizations) as required under the Federal and State Single Audit
Acts, {(Note: Fees listed on signature pages.)

H the Governmental Unit has outstanding revenue bonds, the Auditor shali include documentation either in the notes
to the audited financial statements or as a separate report submitted 1o the SLGFD along with the audit report, 2
calculation denonstrating compliance with the revenue bond rate covenant, Additionally, the Aunditor should be
aware that any other bond compliance statements or additional reports required in the authorizing bond documents
need to be submitled to the SLGFD simultaneously with the Governmental Unit's audited financial statements unless
otherwise specified in the bond documents.

Page 2 of 8



ViiLB. - Page 8

Contract to Audit Accounts (cont.) Perquimans County

1.

13,

15,

16.

Governmental Unit

Discrately Presented Component Units {DPCU) if applicable

After completing the audit, the Auditor shall submit to the Governing Board a written report of audit. This report
shall include, but not be limited to, the following information: (a) Management’s Discussion and Analyais, (b) the
financial statements and notes of the Governmental Unit and all of its component units prepared in accordance with
GAAP, (¢} supplementary information requested by the client or required for full disclosure wnder the law, and (d)
the Auditor’s opinjon on the material presented. The Auditor shall furnish the required number of copies of the
report of audit to the Governing Board as soon as practical afler the close of the accounting period,

If the audit firm is required by the NC CPA Board or the Secretary of the LGC to have a pre-issuance review of their
audit work, there must be a statement added to the engagement letter specifying the pre-issuance review including a
statement that the Governmental Unit will not be billed for the pre-issuance review. The pre-issuance review niust

be performed prior to the completed audit being submitted to the LGC. The Jre-issuance report must gecompany
the audit report upon submission to the LGC,

The Auditor shall electronically submit the report of audit to the LGC as a text-based PDF file when {or prior to)
submitting the invaice for services rendered. The veport of audil, as filed with the Seeretary of the LGC, becomes a
matter of public record for inspection, review and copy in the offices of the SLGFD by any interested parties. Any
subsequent revisions (o these reporis must be sent to the Secretary of the LGC. These audited financial statements,
excluding the Auditors’ opinion, may be used in the preparation of official statements for debt offerings, by
municipal bond rating services to fulfill secondary market disclosure requirements of the  Securities and
Exchange Commission and other lawful purposes of the Governmental Unit without subsequent consent of the
Auditor. If it is determined by the LGC that corrections need to be made to the Governmental Unit's financial

statenients, they should be provided within three days of notification unless another tme frame is agreed to by the
LGC.

If the OSA designates certain programs to be audited as major programs, as discussed in item #2, agreed-upon

procedures report, a turnaround document and a representation letter addressed to the OSA shall be submitted to the
LGC.

The LGC’s process for submitting contracts, audit reports and invoices is subject to change. Auditors should use the
submission process in effect at the time of submission. The most current instructions will be found on our webs;te:
https:dwww neireasurer.com/slp/Pases/ Audit-Foymg-and-Resources aspx

Should circumstances disclosed by the audit call for a more detailed investigation by the Auditor than necessary
under erdinary circumstances, the Auditor shall inform the Governing Board in writing of the need for such
additional investigation and the additional compensation required therefore. Upon approval by the Secretary of the
LGC, this contract may be varied or changed to include the increased time and/or compensation as tay be agread
upon by the Governing Board and the Auditor

If an approved contract needs to be varied or changed for any reason, the change must be made in writing, on the
Amended LGC-205 contract form and pre-audited if the change inchudes a change in audit fee, This amended
confract needs to be completed in full, including a written explanation of the change, signed and dated by all original
parties to the contract, and then must be submitied through the audit contract portal to the Secretary of the LGC for
approval, The portal address 10 upload your amended contract is peifnctreasurer.slefd leapfile net.  No chanpe

ghall be effective unless appraved by the Seeretary of . the Governing Board, and the Anditor,

Whenever the Auditor uses an engagement letter with the Govermental Unit, ltem #17 is to be_ comygleted by
referencing the engagement letter and attaching a copy of the engagement letter to the contract to incorporate the
engagement letter into the contract. In case of contlict between the terms of the engagement letter and the terms of

Page 3 of 8




VIi.B. - Page 9

Contract to Audit Accounts (cont.) Perquimans County

20.

21.

Governmental Unit

Discretely Presented Component Units (DPCU) if applicable
this contract, the terms of. this contract will control. Engagement letter terms are deemed 1o be void unless the
conflicting terms of tlris contract are specifically deleted in ltem #22 of this contract. Engagement letters containing
indemnification clauses will not be approved by the LGC.

Special provisions should be limited. Please list any special provisions in an attachment.

See attached engagement letter.

A separate contract ghould not be made for each division to be audited or repost 0 be submitted. I a DPCU is
subject to (he audit requirements detailed in the Local Government Budget and Tiscal Control Act and & separate
audit report is issued, a separate audit contract is required. If a separate report is not to be issued and the DPCU is
included in the primary government audit, the DPCU must be named along with the parent government on this audit
contract. Signatures from the DPCU Board chairman and finance officer also must be included on this contract.

The contract must be executed, pre-audited, physically signed by all parties including Governmental Unit and
Auditor signatures and submitted in PDF format to (he Secretary of the LGC, The current portal address to upload
your contractual documents is  hup/netregsurer.slufd Jeapfile.net Electronic signatures are not accepted at this
time. Included with this contract are instructions to subrit contracts and invoices for approval as of October 2015.

These instructions are subject to change. Pleage check the NC Treasurer’s web site al yww.netraasurer.com for the
most recent instructions.

The contract is nol valid until it is approved by the LGC Secretary, The staff of the LGC shall notify the
Governmental Unit and Auditor of contract approval by email. The audit should not be started before the
coniract is appraved.

There are no other agreements between the parties hereto and no other agreenents relative hereto that shall be

enforceable unless entered into in aceordance with the procedure set out herein and approved by the Secretary of the
LGC,

E-Verify. Auditor shall comply with the requirements of NCGS Chapter 64 Article 2. Further, if Auditor utilizes
any subcontractor(s), Auditor shall require such subcontractor(s) to comply with the requirements of NCGS
Chapter 64, Article 2.

¢

- All of the above paragraphs are understond and shall apply to this contracl, except the following numbered

paragraphs shall be deleted: (See Item 16 for clarification).

SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW

Page 4 of 8



Contract to Audit Accounts (cont.)

VHLB. - Page 10

Perguimans County

Governmental Unit

Discretely Presented Component Units (DPCU) if apphcable

Perguimans County

- FEES

Year-end boolkkeeping assistance ~ | For audits subject to Government Auditing Standards, this is Emited to
bookkeeping services peritted by revised Independence Standards)

Audit FFee for agreed-upon procedures included in audit fee stated in audit contract

Preparation of the annual financial Statements

NA

Prior to submission of the completed audited financial rep

ort, applicable compliance reports and amended contract (if

required) the Auditor may submit invoices for approval for services rendered, not to exceed 75% of the total of the stated
fees above. If the current contracted fee is not fixed in total, invoices for services rendered may be approved for up to

75% of the prior year audit fee.

The 75% cap for interim invoice approval for this audit contract is § NA

¥% NA if there is to be no interim billing

Communication regarding audit contract requests for
modification or official approvals will be sent to the
ewmail addresses provided in the spaces below.
Audit Firm Signature:

Donna H. Winborne, CPA, P.C.

(™ I}{nmc of Awdit Firm

v\ Donna H, Winborne

. epresguiative namé: Type or print
VLY. 2}’(; )}LMM
Signature of nuthorized dudit YIFnt representative

donna@hollowellcpa.com
Emait Address of Audit Firm

Perquimans County

PRE-AUDIT CERTIFICATE: Required by G.5. 159-28
(@)

This mstrument has been pre-audited in the manner
vequired by The Local Government Budget and Fiscal
Control Act or by the School Budpet and Fiscal Control
Act. Additionally, the following date is the date this audit
contract was approved by the governing body.

By Tracy Mathews
Primary Governmental Unit Finance Officer:

Type or print name

Governmental Unit Signatures:
Perquimans Gounty

MName of Primary Governmett

By Janice McKenzie Cole

Mayer / Chairperson: Type or print nivme and title

Stgnature of Mayor/Chairpersen of governing board

Daie

Chair of Audit Committes - Fype or print same

s

Stgnature of Audit Conyni hairperson

Date NA

¥* I Governmenial Unil has no atdii commitiee, mark
this seciion "N/A"

Primary Government Finance Officer Signature
Date
(Ere-qudit Cevtificate must be dated.)

tracymathews@parquimanscountync.gov
Entatl Address of Finance Officer

Date Primary Government Governing Body
Approved Audit Contract - G.8, 159-34{a)

Page 5 0f 8



ViLB. - Page 11}

DONNA H. WINBORNE, CPA, P.C.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT
A PROFESSHONAL CORFORATION

1880 WEST CITY DRIVE 1393 N, BROAD STREET
P.O. BOX 1387 P.0O. BOX 567
ELIZABETH CITY, NORTH CAROLINA 27009 EDENTON. NORTH CARQLINA 37932
TELEPHONE: (252) 338-8021 TELEFHONE: (253} 4818461
1-828-825-8059 FAX {250y 4824001

FAX {252) 338-4t48

RONNA H, WINBORNE. C.P.A.

Addendum to Contract to Audit Accounts of
Perquimans County

Governmental Unit

The current Peer Review Report dated January 3, 2013, for the firm of Donna H, Winborne, CPA,
P.C. was provided to Perquimans County and was an attachment to the 2016 Audit
Contract/Engagement Letter submitted to the Local Government Commission. The report contained
a “pass with deficiency” rating concerning documentation of low risk determination of a type A
program, documentation of procedures related to internal control understanding and testing,
documentation of samples in accordance with standards, and use of third party practice aids in these
areas,

We do not believe this will affect the quality of audit we receive from Donna H. ' Winborne, CPA,

P.C, o A

Mayor/Chairperson of the governing board Date

Governmental Unit Finance Officer Date
MEMBER OF:

FHE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

THE VIRGINIA SOCIETY OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCCHUINTAMTS

THE NORTH CARQLINA . :
ASSOCIATION U CERTIFIED
PUBEEC ACCOLINTANTS



Ving, - Page 12

LGC-205 (Rev. 2016)

CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS

of Perquimans County
Primary Governmental Unit
Perquimans County Tourism Development Authority
Discretely Presented Component Unit {DPCU) if applicable
On this Ath day of Fabruary . 2016,
Auditor: Donnz H. Winborma, CRA, P.C. Auditor Mailing Address: 1880 West City Drive
Elizabeth Clty, NG 27909 Hereinafter referred to as The Auditor
and the Boards {Governing Board(s)) of Farguimans County
\ (Primary Govermment)
and Ferquimans County Tourlsm Development Authority : hereinafter referred to as the Governmental Unit(s), agree as follows:

(Discretely Presented Commponent Unit)

The Auditor shall audit ail statements and disclosures required by generaliy accepled accounting principles (GAAP)
and additional required legal statements and disclosures of all funds andfor divisions of the Governmental Unit ()
for the period beginning July 1 o 2015 and ending June 30 , 2016, The
nan-major combining, and individual fund statements and schedules shall be subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and an opinion will be rendered in relation to (as applieabie) the
governmental activities, the business-type activities, the agmegate DPCUs, each major governmental and enterprise
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information {non-major government and enterprise funds, the internal
service fund type, and the fiduciary fund types).

Al a minimum, the Auditor shall conduct his/her audit and render his/her report in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards. The Auditor shall perform the audit in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
if required by the State Single Audit Implementation Act, as codified in G.S. 159-34. If required by OMB Circutar
A-133 Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations and the State Singie Audit
Impiementation Act, the Auditor shall perform a Single Audit. This audit and all associated workpapers may be
subject to review by Federal and State agencies in accordance with Federal and State laws, including the staffs of the
Office of State Auditor (OSA} and the Local Government Commission (LGC). If the audit and/or workpapers are
found in this review to be substandard, the results of the review may be forwarded to the North Carolina State Board
of CPA Examiners (NC CPA Board).

County and Multi-County Health Departments: The Office of State Auditor will designate certain programs that
have eligibility requirements to be considered major programs in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 for the State
of North Carolina. The LGC will notify the auditor and the County and Multi-Health Depariment of these programs.
A County or a Multi-County Health Department may be selected to audit any of these programs as major,

If an entity is determined to be a component of another government as defined by the group audit standards - the
entity's auditor will make a good faith effort to comply in 2 tmely mamner with the requests of the group auditor in
accordance with AU-6 §600.41 - §600.42,

This contract contemplates an unqualified opinion being rendered. The audit shall include such tests of the
accounting racords and such other auditing procedures as are considered by the Auditor to be necessary in the
circumstances. Any limitations or restrictions J i : ificati flly ¢

inan.attachment 1o this contract,

If this audit engagement is subject to the standards for audit as defined in Government Auditing Standards, 2011
revisions, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, then by accepting this engagement, the Auditor
warrants that he has met the requirements for a peer review and continuing education as specified in Government



VLB, - Page 13

Contract to Audit Accounts (cont.) Perquimans County

6.

3,

Governmental Unit
Perquimans County Tourism Davetopment Autharity

Discretely Presented Component Units (DPCU) if applicable
Anditing Standards. The Auditor agrees (o provide g copy of their most recent peer review report regardiess of the
date of the prior peer review report to the Govermmnental Unit and the Secretary of the LGC prior to the execution of
the audit contract (See ltem 22). If the audit firm received a peer review rating other than pass, the Auditor
shall not contract with the Govermmental Unit without first contacting the Secretary of the LGC for a peer review
analysis that may result in additional contractual requirements.

If the audit engagemeit is not subject to Governmen( Accounting Standards or if financial statements are not

prepaved in accordance with GAAP and fail to include al] disclosures required by GAAP, the Auditor shall provide
an explanation as to why in an attachment..

It is agreed that time is of the essence in this contract. All audits are to be performed and the report of audit
submitted fo the State and Local Government Finance Division (S3LGFD) within four months of fiscal year end.
Audit report is due on: Octobar 31, . 2016 | 1fit becomes necessary to amend this due date

or the andit fee, an amended conwract along with & written explanation of the delay must be submitted to the
secretary of the LGC for approval.

It is agreed that generaily accepted auditing standards include a review of the Governmental Unit’s systems of
internal control and accounting as same relate to accountability of funds and adherence to budget and law
requirements applicable thereto; that the Auditor will make a written report, which may or miay not be a part of the
written report of audit, to the Governing Board setting forth his findings, together with his recommendations for
improvement, That writlen report must include all matters defined as “significamt deficiencies and material
weaknesses” n AU-C 265 of the AICPA Professional Standards (Clarified). The Auditor shall file a cony of that
report with the Secretary of the LGC.

All local government and public authority contracts for audit or audit-refated work require the approval of the
Secretary of the LGC. This includes annual or special audits, agreed upon procedures related to internal controls,
bookkeeping or other assistance necessary to prepare the Governmental Unit's records for audit, financial statement
preparation, any finance-related investigations, or any other audit-related work in the State of North Carolina.
Invoices for services rendeved under these contracts shall not be paid bv the Governmental Unit until the
invoice has been approved by the Secretary of the LGC. (This also includes any progress billings.) [G.S. 159-34

and 115C-447] All invoices for Andit work must be submitted by email in PDF format to the Secretary of the LGC
for approval. The invoices must be semt via upload through the current portal address:
hitp:inetreasurerslefd. feapfilenet  Subject line should read “Invoice — {Unit Name]. The PDF invoice marked
‘approved” with approval date will be returned by email to the Auditor to present to the Governmental Unit for

payment.  Approval is not required on contracts and invoices for system improvements and similar services of a
nen-audiling nature.

In consideration of the satisfaciory performance of the provisions of this contract, the Primary Governmental Unit
shall pay to the Audilor, upon approval by the Secretary of the LGC, the fee, which includes any cost the Auditor
may ineur from work paper or peer reviews or any other quality agsurance prograi required by third parties (Federal
and Stale grantor and oversight agencies or other organizations) as required under the Federal and State Single Audit

Acts, (Note: Fees listed on sienature pages.)

If the Governmental Unit has outstanding revenue bonds, the Auditor shall include documentation either in the notes
to the audited financial statements or as a separate report submitted to the SLGFD along with the audit report, a
caleulation demonstrating compliance with the revenue bond rate covenant. Additionally, the Auditor should be
aware that any other bond compliance statements or additional reports requived in the authorizing bond documents
need to be submitted to the SLGFD simultaneously with the Governmental Unit's audited financial statements unless
otherwise specified in the bond documents.

Page 2 of 8



VitLB. - Page 14

Contract to Audit Accounts (cont.) Parquimans County

11

13.

15

16.

Govermuental Unit
Perquimnans County Tourism Development Authority
Discretely Presented Component Units (DPCTD if applicable

After completing the audit, the Auditor shall submit to the Governing Board a written report of audit. This report
shall include, but not be limited to, the following information: (a) Management’s Discussion and Analysis, (b) the
financial statements and notes of the Governmental Unit and al of its component units prepared in accordance with
GAAP, (c) supplementary information requested by the client or required for full disclosure under the law, and {d)
the Auditor’s opinion on the material presented. The Auditor shall furnish the required number of copies of the
report of audit 10 the Governing Board as soon as practical after the close of the accounting period,

If the audit firm i3 required by the NC CPA Board or the Secretary of the LGC to have a pre-issuance review of their
audil work, there must be a statement added to the engagement Jetter specifying the pre-issuance review including a
statement that the Governmental Unit will not be billed for the pre-issuance review. The pre-issuance review must

be performed prior to the completed audit being submitted to the LGC. The pre-issuance TEPOIT MUst accompany
the audit report upon submission to the LGC,

The Auditor shall electronically submit the report of audit to the LGC as a lex{-based PDF file when (or prior to)
subinitling the invoice for services rendered. The report of audit, as filed with the Secretary of the LGC, becomes a
matier of public record for inspection, review and copy in the offices of the SLGFD by any interested parties, Any
subsequent revisions 1o these reports must be sent to the Secretary of the LGC. These audited financial statepents,
excluding the Auditors’ opinion, may be used in the preparation of official statements for debt offerings, by
municipal bond rating services to Tulfill secondary market disclosure requitements of the  Securities and
Exchange Comwmiission and other lawful purposes of the Governmental Unit without subsequent consent of the
Auditor, If it is determined by the LGC that corrections need to be made to the Governmental Unit’s financial

statements, they should be provided within three days of notification unless another time frame is agreed to by the
LGC.

If the OSA designates cerfain programs to be audiled as major programs, as discussed in item #2, agreed-upon
procedures report, 4 tumaround document and a representation letter addressed to the OSA shall be submitted to the
LGC.

The LGC's process for submitting contracts, audit reports and fvoices is subject to change, Audiiors should use the
submission process in effect at the time of submission. The most current instructions will be found on our website:
https:/Awwwaieirensurer.com/sle/Pages/ Andis-Forms-and-Resources.aspx

Should circumstances disclosed by the audit call for a more detailed investigation by the Auditor than necessary
uinder ordinary circumstances, the Auditor shall inform the Governing Board in writing of the need for such
additional investigation and the additional compensation required therefore, Upon approval by the Secretary of the
L.GC, this coniract may be varied or changed to include the increased thme and/or compensation as may be agreed
upon by the Governing Board and the Auditor

If an approved coniract needs to be varied or changed for any reason, the change must be made in writing, on the
Amended LGC-205 contract form and pre-audited if the change includes a change in audit fee. This amended
contract needs to be completed in full, inchuding a written explanation of the change, signed and dated by all originai
parties to the contract, and then must be submitted through the audit contract portai to the Secretary of the LGC for
approval. The portal address to upload your amended contractis  httpe/fnetreasurer.sigfd.leapfile.net. No change
shall be effective unless approved by the Secretary of the LGC, the Governing Board. and the Aunditor.

Whenever the Auditor uses an engagement letter with the Governmental Unit, ltem #17 is to be completed by
referencing the engagement letter and attaching a copy of the engagement letter to the contract to incorporate the
engagement letter into the contract. In cage of conflict between the ierms of the engapement letter and the terms of

Page 3 of 8§



VIILB. - Page 15

Contract to Audit Accounts (cont.) Perquimans County

19,

21

Governmental Unit
Ferquimans County Tourism Development Authority
Discretely Presented Component Units (DPCU) if applicable
this contract, the terms_of this contract will control, Engagement letter termis are deemed to be void unless the
conflicting terms of this contract are specifically deleted in Item #22 of this contract. Engagement letters containing
indemnification clauses will not be approved by the LGC,

Special provisions should be limited. Piease lis( any special provisions in an attachment.

See engagement letter attached

A separate contract ghould not be made for each division to be audited or report to be submitted. If a DPCU is
subject to the audit requirements detailed in the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act and a separate
audit report is issued, a separate audit contract is required. If a separate report is not to be issued and the DPCU ig
included in the primary government audit, the DPCU must be named along with the parent government on this audit
contracl. Signatures from the DPCU Board chairman and finance officer also must be included on this contract.

The coniract must be execuled, pre-audited, physically signed by all parties including Governmental Unit and
Auditor signatures and submitted in PDF format to the Secretary of the LGC. The current portal address 1o upload
your contractual documents is  hup:/ncueasurer.slofd leapfile.net  Electronic signatures are not accepted at thig
time. Included with this conlract are instructions to submit contracts and invoices for approval as of October 2015,
These mstructions are subject 1o change. Please check the NC Treasurer’s web site at www.netreasurer.com for the
most recent instructions.

. The contract is not valid until it is approved by the LGC Secretary. The staff of the LGC shall notify the

Governmental Unit and Auditor of contract approval by email. The audit should not be started before the
contract is approved.

There are no other agreements between the parties hereto and no other agreements relative hereto that shall be

enforceable unless entered into in accordance with the procedure set out herein and approved by the Secretary of the
LGC.

E-Verify. Auditor shall comply with the requirements of NCGS Chapter 64 Asticle 2. Further, if Auditor utilizes
any subcontractor(s), Auditor shall require such subcontractor(s) to comply with the requirements of NCGS
Chapter 64, Article 2,

- All of the above paragraphs ave understood and shall apply to this contraci, except the foliowing numbered

paragraphs shall be deleted: (See ltem 16 for clarification).

SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW

Paged4of 8



Contract to Audit Accounts (cont)

Vii.B. - Page 16

Perguimans County

Governmental TTnit
Perquirmans County Tourism Development Authority

Eiscretaly Presented Component Units (DPCUY if applicable

Perquimans County

- FEES

Year-end bookkeeping assistance — |For audits subject to Government Auditing Standards, this is limited to

bookkeeping services permitted by revised Independence Standards)

$23,000

Audit

Preparation of the annual financial Statements

$6,500

Prior to subinission of the completed audited financial report, applicable compliance reports and amended contract (if
required) the Auditor may subrait invoices for approval for services rendered, not to exceed 75% of the total of the stated
fees above. If the current contracted fee is nol fixed in total, invoices for services rendered ntay be appraved for up to

75% of the prior year audit fee.

The 75% cap for interim invoice approval for this audit contraet is §

‘-t r_?z t;;'\,r !Q fj;

#* NA if there is to be no interim billing

Comnununication regarding audit contract requests for

modification or official approvals will be sent 1o the
email addresses provided in the spaces below.
Audit Fivm Signature:

Donna H. Winborne, CPA, P.C,

. Mume of Audit Flrm

i
s

. By Donna H. Winborne, CPA
. o

hintive

uame: Type or print
Wiile

Signm(mf nuthorized audit fivm representative
Date 2/416
donna@hollowellcpa.com

Ewuit Address of Awdit Firm

Ferguirmans Dour;ty

PRE-AUDIT CERTIFICATE: Required by G.S. 159-28
{2)

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner
required by The Local Government Budget and Fiscal
Control Act or by the School Budget and Fiscal Control
Act. Additionally, the following date i3 the date this andit
contract was approved by the governing body,

By Tracy Mathews

Primary Governmental Linit Finance Officer:
Type or print name

Governmental Unit Signatures:
Pargulmans County

MName of Primary Government

By Janice McKenzie Cole

Mavor / Chairpersos: Type or print name and title

Signarure of Mayor/Chairperson of governlag loard

Dale

By NA

Chalr of Audit Committee - Type or print name

el

Slanacure of Audit Conunittee Chpirperson
Daig NA

*® I Governmental Unit has ne audit comnnitee, mark
this section "NIA"

Primary Government Finance Officer Signature

ificate must be duted.)

tracymathews@perquimanscountync.gov
Email Address of Finance Officer

Date Primary Government Governing Body
Approved Andit Contract - G.5. 159-34(a )

Page 6 of 8



Contract to Audit Accounts {cont.)

VIILB. - Page 17

Perguimans County

Governmental Unit
Perquitmans County Tourism Development Authority

Biscremly Prasented Component Units (DPCU) if applicable

** This page to only be completed by Discretely Presented Component Units #*

Perquimans County Tourlsm Development Authority FEES

Year-end beokkeeping assistance ~ [For audits subject to Government Auditing Standardy, this is [mited tp

bookkeeping services permitted by revised Independence Standards)

$1,500

Audit

Preparation of the annual financial Statements

NA

Priof to submission of the completed audited financial report, applicable compliance reports and amended contract (if
required) the Auditor may submit invoices for approval for services rendered, not to exceed 75% of the total of the stated
fees above, If the current contracted fee is not fixed in total, invoices for services rendered may be approved for up to

75% of the prior year audit few.

The 75% cap for interim invoice approval for this audit contract is § $1,125

#% NA if there is to be no interim billing

Communication regarding audit contract requests for
modification or official approvals will be sent to the
email addresses provided in the spaces below,

DPCU Governmental Unlt Signatures:

Pergquimans County Tourism Development Authority

Name of Piscreetly Presented Component Unit

By ‘ " Edward Muzziin

RBECUY Bosrd Chairperson: Type or print name and tifle

Signarture of Cligirperson of DPCU governing hoard

Date

By NA

Chair of Audit Committee - Type or print nime
ok

Signature of Audit Committee Clinirperson

Dale NA '
I Governmental Unit has no qudit conmitlee, mark
thiy section "N/AY

Perquimans County Tourism Development Authority
PRE-AUDIT CERTIFICATE: Required by G.8. 159-28
{a) .

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner
required by The Local Government Budget and Fiscal
Control Act or by the School Budget and Fiscal Control
Act. Additionally, the following date is the date this audit
contract was approved by the governing body.

By Tracy Mathews
DECVY Finance Officer:

Type or print name

DPCU Finance Officer Signature

Erate ‘ , ‘ :
(Pre-audit Certificate must be dated.)

Email Address of Finance Officer

Bate DPCU Governing Body Approved Audit
Contract - G.5. 159-34(a )

Page 6of 8



1380 WEST CITY BRIVE

FLIZABETH CITY. NORTH CARQLINA 27800
TELEMIQNE: (282) 338-6021

FAX (252) 338-414%

VIL.B. - Page 18

DONNA H. WINBORNE, CPA, P.C.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCQUNT ANT
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

1393 M. BROAD STREET
PO DOX 567
EDENTON. NORTH CARDLINA 27932
TELEPHONE: (282) 482-8461
FAX (251} 4824011

PORNA L WINBORNE, A

———

MEMBER OF:

THE AMERIC AN INETUTUTE OF
CERTIFIED PLUBLIC ACCQUNTANTS

THE VIRGINIA SQCIETY OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

THE NORTH CAROLINA
ASSQCIATION OF CERTIFIED
PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTE

February 4, 20186

To the Members of the Board
Perquimans County

PO Box 45

Hertford, NG 27944

I am pleased to confirm our understanding of the services | am to provide
Perquimans Courty for the year ended June 30, 2016. | will audit the financial
statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the
aggregate discretaly presented component units, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information, including the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectivaly comprise the basic financial statements, of
Perquimans County as of and for the year ended June 30, 20186, Accounting
standards generaily accepted in the United States of America provide for certain
required supplementary information (RSI), such as management's discussion
and analysis (MD&A), to supplement Perquimans County’s basic financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reparting for placing the basic
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical
context. As part of our engagement, | will apply certain limited procedures to
Perquimans County's RS! in accordance with auditing standards generaily
accepted in the United States of Amerlca. These timited procedures will consist of
inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to my
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge | obtained during
iy audit of the basic financial statements. | will not express an opinion or provide
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide
me with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. The
following RS! Is required by generally accepted accounting principles and will be
subjected to certain fmited procedures, but will not be audited:

1. Management's Discussion and Analysis.

M

. Other Postemployment Benefits — Schaedule of Funding Progress
. Other Postemployment Benefits — Schedule of Employer Contributions

%]

S

. Schedule of County's Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability (Asset)
(LGERS)

5. Schedule of County Contributions (LGERS)
6. Scheduls of County's Proportionate Share of Net Pension Asset (ROD)

7. Schedula of County Contributions (ROD)



VI.B. - Page 19

| have also been engaged to report on supplementary information other than RS that accompanies
Parquimans County financial stalements. | will subject the following supplementary information to the
auditing procedures applied in my audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial staternents themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, and I will provide an opinion on it in relation to the financial statements as a whole in a report
combined with my auditor's report on the financial statements]:

1. Schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards.
2. Combining and Individuat fund statements

3. Budgetary Schedules

4. Other Schedules

Audit Objectives

The objective of my audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements are fairly
presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and
to report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when
considered in refation to the financial statements as a whole. The objective also includes reporting on—

« Internal control over financial reporting and compliance with provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and award agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on
the financial statements in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

= Internal control over compliance related to major programs and an opinion (or disclaimer of
opinion} on compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the ferms and conditions of
federal awards that could have a direct and material effect on each fmajor program in
accordance with the Single Audit Act Amandments of 1996 and Title 2 U.S. Cods of Federal
Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Regquiremants, Cost Principles, and
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).

The Government Auditing Standards repart on internal coniral over financial reporting and on compliance
and other matters will include a paragraph that states that (1) the purpose of the report is solaly to
describe the scope of testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internat control or on compliance, and {2} the report
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering the entity's internal control and compliance. The Unlform Guidance report on infernal conteol
over compliance will include a paragraph that states that the purpose of the report on internal conirol over
compliance is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal contral over compliance and the resulis of
that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Both reports will state that the report ig
not suitable for any other purpose.

My audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America; the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996; and the provisions
of the Uniform Guidance, and the State Single Audit Implementation Act, and will include tests of
gecourting records, a determination of major program(s) in accordance with the Uniform Guldance, and
other procedures we consider necessary to enable me to express such opinions. | will issue written
reporis upon completion of my single audit. My reports will be addressed to the Board of Commissioners
of Perquimans County. | cannot provide assurance that unmodified opinions will be exprassed,
Circumstances may arise in which # is necessary for me to modify my opinions or add emphasis-of-matter
or other-matter paragraphs. If my opinions on the financial statements or the single audit compliance
opinions are other than unmodified, | will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, | am



VHL.B. - Page 20

unable 1o complete the audif or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, | may decline to express
opinions or issue reports, or | may withdraw from this engagement,

Audit Procedurog-—Genearal

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, avidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements; therefore, my audit will involve Judgment about the number of transactions to be
examined and the areas to be {ested. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriatenass of accourting
policles used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as wel!
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements, | will plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable rather than absolute assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
rmaterial misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of
assels, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are atiributable to the government or (o
acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the government, Because the determination of

abuse is subjactive, Government Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to provide reasonable
assurance of detecting abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internat control,
and because we will not perform a detailed exarnination of all trangactions, there is a risk that material
risstatements or noncompliance may exist and not be detected by me, even though the audit is properly
planned and performed in accordance with U.8. generally accepted auditing standards and Government
Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect mmaterial misstatements or viclations
of taws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial
statements or major programs. However, | will inform the appropriate level of management of any material
errors, any fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that come to my attention. | will
also inform the appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or governmental reguiations
that come to my attention, uniess clearly inconsequential, and of any material abuse that comes o my
allention, | will include such matlers in the reports required for a singte audit. My responsibility as an

auditor is limited to the perlod covered by my audit and does not extend to any later periods for which |
am not engaged as an auditor.

My procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the
accounts, and may include direct confirmation of recelvables and certain other assets and liabilitiss by
correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial Imstitutions, 1 will
request written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill you for
responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of my audit, | will require certain writtan represertations from
you about your responsibitities for the financial statements: schedule of expenditures of federal awards:
federal award programs; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other
responsibilities required by generally accepted auditing standards.

Audit Procedures—internal Controf

My audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal
contral, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design
the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of contrals may be performed to lest the
sffectiveness of certain controls that | consider relevant to praventing and detecting errors and fraud ihat
are material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting misstaternents resulting fram
llegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial
statements. My tests, if performed, will be less In scope than would be necessary o render an opinion on
internal control and, accerdingly, no opinion will be expressed in my raport on internal control issued
pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

As required by the Uniform Guidance, | will perform tests of controls over compliance to evaluate the
effectiveness of the design and operation of controls that we consider relevant to preventing or detecting
material noncompliance with compliance requirements applicable to each major federal award program.
However, my tests will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on those controls



VILB. - Page 21

and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in my report on internal control issued pursuant to the
Uniform Guidance,

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal contral or to identify significant deficiencies or
material weaknesses. However, during the audit, | will communicate to management and those charged
with governance internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA
professional standards, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance.

Audit Procedures--Compliance

As part of oblaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are fres of material
misstatement, | will perform tests Perquimans County comphance with provisions of applicable laws,
regulations, confracts, and agreements, including grant agreements, Mowsver, the objective of those
procedures will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and | will not express such an opinion
in my report on compliance issued pursuant to Goverrment Audifing Standards.

The Uniform Guidance requires that | also plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the auditee has complied with applicable federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of federal awards applicable to major programs. My procedures will consist of tests of
transactions and other applicable procedures described in the OMB Compliance Supplement for the
types of compliance requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each of Perquimans
County's major programs, The purpose of these procedures will be to exprass an opinion on Perguimans
County comphiance with requirements applicable to each of its major programs in my report on
compliance issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance.

Other Services

b will also assist in preparing the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal arid State
awards, and related notes of Perquimans County in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles and the Uniform Guidance based on infarmation provided by you, These nonaudit services do
not conslitute an audit under Government Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

Management Responsibitities

Management is responsible for (1) establishing and maintaining effective internal controls, including
internal controls over federal awards, and for evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities, to help ensure
that appropriate goals and objectives are met; (2) following laws and regulations; (3) ensuring that there is
reasonable assurance that government programs are administered in compliance with compliance
requirements; and (4) ensuring that management and financial information is reliable and properly
reported. Management is also responsible for Implementing systems designed to achieve compliance
with applicable laws, regulations, confracts, and grant agreements. You are also responsible for the
selection and application of accounting principles; for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and all accompanying information in conformity
with U.B. generally accepted accounting principles; and for compliance with applicable laws ang
regutations (inctuding federal and State statutes) and the provislons of contracts and grant agresments
(including award agresments).

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to me
and for the accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing me
with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that Is relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements, (2) access to personnel, accounts, books, records, supporting
documentation, and other information as needed to perform an audit under the Uniform Guidance, (3
additional information that | may request for the purpose of the audit, and (4) unrestricted access to
persons within the government from whom | determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence.



VILB. - Page 22

Your responsibilities also include identifying significant contractar relationships in which the contractor
has responsibility for program compliance and for the accuracy and completeness of that information.
Your responsibilities include adjusting the financlal statements to correct material migstalements and
confirming to me in the management representation lelter that the effects of any uncorrected
misstatements aggregated by me during the current engagerment and pertaining to the latest period

presented are Immatartal, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a
whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect
fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1)
management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) othars where the fraud
could have a materiat effect on the financial statements. Your responsibllities include informing us of your
knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the governmert received in
communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, vou are
responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government compliss with applicable laws, regulations,
contracts, agreements, and grants. Management is also responsible for taking timely and appropriate
steps 1o remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, or abuse that we report. Additionally, as required by the Uniform Guidance, it is
managemant’s responsibifity to evaluate and monitor noncompliance with faderal statuies, regulations,
and the terms and conditions of federal awards, take prompt action when instances of noncompliance ars
identified including noncompliance identified in audit findings, promptly follow up and take corrective
action on reported audit findings and to prepare a summary schedule of prior audit findings and a
separate corrective action plan if applicable.

You are responsible for identifying all federal and State awards received and understanding and
complying with the compliance requirements and for the preparation of the schedule of expenditures of
federal and State awards (inciuding notes and noncash assistance received) in conformity with the
Uniform Guidance. You agree to include my report on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards in
any document that contains and indicates that | have reported on the schedule of expenditures of federai
and State awards. You also agree to include the audited financial statements with any presentation of the
schedule of expenditures of federal awards that includes my report. Your responsibilities include
acknowledging to me in the written representation letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of
the schedule of expenditures of federal awards in accordance with the Uniform Guidance; (2) you belleve
the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, including its form and content, is stated faily in
accorgance with the Uniform Guidance; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not
changed from those used In the prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes):
and {4) you have disclosed to me any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the
measurement or prasentation of the schedule of expenditures of federal State awards,

You are also responsible for the preparation of the other supplementary information, which | have been
engaged to report on, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. You agree to
include my report on the supplementary information in any document that contains, and indicates that |
have reported, on the supplementary information. You also agree to inciude the audited financial
stalements with any presentation of the supplementary information that includes my report. Your
responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that (1) you are
responsible for presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with GAAR: (2) you balieve
the supplementary information, including its form and content, Is fairly presemted in accordance with
GAAP; (3) the methods of measurement or prasentation have not changed from those used in the prior
period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any
significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the
supplementary information.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit
findings and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report
copies of previous financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies refated
to the objeclives discussed in the Audit Objeclives section of this letter. This responsibillty includes



VI8, - Page 23

relaying to us corrective actions taken to address significant findings and recommendations resulting from
those audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or studies. You are also responsible for
providing management's views on my current findings, conclusions, and recormmendations, as well as
your planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the timing and format for providing that information.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial stalements, schedule of
expendttures of faderal and Slate awards, and related notes, and any other nonaudit services we provide.
You will be required to acknowledge in the managermant representation letter our assistance with
preparation of the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards, and refated
notes and that you have reviewed and approved the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of
federal and State awards, and related notes prior o their issuance and have accepted responsibility for
them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably from

senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or expetience; avaluate the adequacy and resulis of
those services; and accept responsibility for them,

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

I understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other confirmations |
request and will locate any documents selected by me for testing.

At the conclusion of the engagement, | will complete the appropriate sections of the Data Collection Form
that summarizes my audit findings. It is management's responsibility to electronically submit the reporting
package (including financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, summary schedule
of prior audit findings, auditors’ reports, and corrective action ptan) along with the Dala Coltection Form to
the federal audit clearinghouse. | will coordinate with you the electronic submission and certification. If
applicable, | will provide coples of my report for you to Include with the reporting package you will submit
to pass-through entities. The Data Collection Form and the reporting package must be submitted within

the earlier of 30 calendar days after receipt of the auditors’ reports or nine months after the end of the
audit period.

b will provide coples of my reports to the County; however, management is responsible for distribution of
the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by taw or regulation, or containing privileged
and confidential information, coples of my reports are to be made available for public inspection,

The audit documentation for this engagement Is the property of Donna H. Winborne, CPA, P.C. and
constitutes  confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit
documentation and appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to
a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U3, Government Accountability Office for
purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversighit
responsibilities. | will notify you of any such request, if requested, access to such audit documentation will
be provided under the supervision of Dorna H. Winborne, CPA, P.C personnel. Furthermore, upon
request, | may provide coples of selected audit documentalion to the aforementioned parties. These

parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or information contalned therein to others, including
other governmental agancies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report
release date or for any additional period requested by a federal or state agency, If | am aware that a
federal awarding agancy, pass-through entity, or auditee is contesting an audit finding, | will contact the
party(iles} contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit doecumentation.

| expect 10 begin my audit on approximately July 1, 2016and to issue our reports no later than‘ Qctober
31, 2016, Donna H. Winborne is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the
engagement and signing the reports or authorizing another individual to sign them.

My fee for these services will be $31,000. My invoices for these fees will be rendered as work progresses
and are payable on presentation. In accordance with my firm policies, work may be suspanded i your



VIiHB. - Page 24

account becomes 14 days or more overdue and may not be resumed until your account is paid in full. I 1
elect to terminate my services for nonpayment, my engagement will be deemed to have been completed
upon written rotification of termination, even if | have not completed my report(s). You will be obligated to
compensate me for all time expended and {o reimburse me for all out-of-pocket costs through the date of
termination. The above fee is based on anticipated cooperation fram your personnel and the assumption
that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the audit, If significant additional time is
necessary, | will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before | Incur the additional costs,

My audit engagement ends on delivery of my audit report. Any follow-up services that might be required
will be a separate, naw engagement. The terrns and conditions of that new engagemeant will be governad
by a new, specific engagement letter for that service.

You have requested that | provide you with a copy of the mast recent external peer review report and any

subsequent reporls received during the contract period. Accordingly, our 2012 peer review raport
accomparnies this letter,

| appreciate the opportunity to be of servige to Perquimans County and believe this letter acourataly
summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please lat me know. If

you agree with the terms of my engagement as describad in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and
- Jeturn it to me.

o

@E\{mty yours, ™~ )
Al M))\L(M w (PR PC

Donng M, Winharne, CPA, .C.

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Perquimans County.

Management Signatura:

Tite:

Date:

Governance signature;

Titla;

Date:




Jamos V. Strikland, J1.
Stephen M. Jones

MEMBERS

Amarican Iastilule of
Cerlitied Fubtic Acsountants

Vieglnla Sclaly of
Gertified Pyubtic Accountants

VHl.B.

‘TRICKLAND &
FONES, P.C.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
AND CONSULTANYS

SYSTEM REVIEW REPORY

Page 25

Wengy 5, Baokhout
Kathigge . Davanzo
Nelite M. Geepa

Ali E. Gunbayi
Judy £ tmdahtl-King
Henneth B. Kwedar
Clautip M. Mayer
Liza D, Mmrls
Cathy Anti Nadeas
Heny T, Potarsen
‘Cathy B Sawyer
Norman J, Zwahlen

Januayy 3, 2013

To the Officers of Douglas A. Hollowell, P.C.
and the Peer Review Committee of the
North Carolina Association of CPA’s

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of
Douglas A, Hollowell, P.C. (the firm) in effect for the year ended August 31, 2012, Our peer
review was conducted in accordance with the Standards for Performing and Reporting on Peer
Reviews established by the Peer Review Board of the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, As part our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities, if
applicable, in determining the nature and extent of our procedures, The firm is responsible for
designing & system of quality control and complying with it to provide the finm with reasonable
assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all
material respects, Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of the system of
quality control and the firm’s compliance therewith based on our review, The nature, objectives,
scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed in a System Review are described in the
standards at www.aicpa.org/prsummary,

As required by the standards, engagements selected for review included engagements performed
under the Government Auditing Standards.

We noted the following deficiency during our review:

Deficiency — On audits of engagements performed in accordance with OMB Cireular A-133, the
firm did not document low risk determination of a type A program, did not document
procedures related to internal control understanding and testing, did not document determination
of samples in accordance with standards and The firm did not fully use their third party practice
aids in these areas, ‘

Recommendation -We recommend the firm review professiopal standards, consider using
additiona} third party resources in a comprehensive and consistent manor, and obtaining
continuing education related to OMR Circular A-133 audits.

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Douglas
A. Hollowell, P.C. in effect for the year ended August 31, 2012, has been suitably designed and
complied with to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in
conformity with applicable professional standards in all material respects, Firms can receive a
rating of pass, pass with deficiency(ies) or fail. Douglas A. Hollowell, P.C. has received a'pesr
review rating of pass with deficiency.

S lohboit & T e,

749 Soush Street » Norfolk, VA 23510-1517 » (757) 627-7672 + Fax (757) 623-9740 + norfalk@atricklardsndionss.com

160 Constitution Exive, Sulte 200 + Virginia Beach, VA 23462 + (757) 631-4760 + Fax (757) 631-4750 - vaberch@slricklandandionaes.com

. www.sickiaridandjonss. com



VilLe. - Page

SERTIFIED PUBLIC AGCUUNTANTS
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

DOUGLAS A, HOLLOWELL P.C.

B0 WEST GITY DRIVE \ 10% WEST EDEN STREET
2.0, BOX 1507 !

P.0, BOX 567
ELIZABETH GITY, NORTH CAROLINA 27408 EBENTON, NORTH CARDLINA 27837
TELENgth;ﬁB : égg:.g él.:cmarm TELEPHONE: {252) 45%-8481
-BBB-B25-8050

Fa¥ (R02) 4824921
FAX (252} j3a-4148

26

ROUGELAS A, HOLLOWELL, (LB.4,
DONMNA HOLLOWELL WINBORNE, G2

Mareh 7, 2013

NG Peer Review Committes

MNarth Carolina Assoclation of CPAs
3100 Gateway Centre Boulevard
Morrisvilla, NC 27560

Ladies and Gentlemen:

guality control,

nonprofit practice as well,

planning, performing, and reviewing engagenients.

waorkpapers.

workpapars.

MEMBERS OF:

THE AMERICAN INSYIILTE OF
CRATIFIED MUSLIC ACCOUNTANTS

THE VIRGINEA SOCIETY OF
CERTIFIED PUDLIC ACCOUNTANTS

THE HOITH CARULINA
ASSDCIATION OF CERTIFIED
PLIGLIE ACCCHINTANTS

This letter represents our response to the report issued in connection with the peer
review of the firm's systam of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice in
effect for the year ended August 31, 2012. The corrective actions discussed in this letter
wili be monitored to ensure that they are effactively implemenled as part of our system of

1. The flrm consistantly utilizes a documentation form to document Low Risk Type
A programs in our governmental audit praclice; however, we now require
consistent use of this form fo dosument Low Risk Type A programs in our

2. The firm modiflad its quality centrol policies and procedures to require the use
of practice alds lo document procedures performed on A-133 Single Audits as
they relale to the documentation and testing of controls over direct and materlal
compliance requirements. Our Audit Partner and Audit Manager were instructed
to ensure that these alds are being utllized appropriately and consistently when

3. The firm modified s quality control policles and procedures to reguire sampling
forms to document sampling methodolagy in our A-133 ares of practice. We
currently use those documentation forms In the othar audit areas, and though
we used them fo determine A-133 samplos, we now require that those sampling
methodologies be documented by those forms and retained in the A-133

4. The firm now has a documentation form that we will conslstently use to evaluate
whather any loans should be included in the majar program: determination. This
will be a standard form In all of our A-133 audits, so that this documentation is
not omitted. Even when a loan is evaluated at its origination date and the
determination is made that it should not be included in major program
determination, we wili reevaluale and document it in the current year



Vill.LB. - Page 27

%, The firm decided to join the AICPA’s Government Audit Quality Center in order to have acesss to

additional reference materials and support in our A-133 audit practice. We will join the end of April
2013,

B. The firm will incorporate more continuing education In the area of A-133 audits, specifically the
docurmentation of controls over the direct and matarial compllance requirements, but also in
sampling within the compliance work. We plan on attending the May 2, 2013 Sovernmenial
Auditing Workshop and May 3, 2013 LGC Conference sponsored by the NCACPA. The

Workshop will focus on A-133 deficiencies and should he parlicularly helpful, We will attend at
least one or two mare courses in this area in 2013,

These policies and procedures will be discussed and emphaslzad in a staff iraining session to be held the
and of April 2013 for all audit staff,

These corrective actions will also be emphasized in our monitoring procedures and Internal inspection.

Wae helieve these acfions are responsive to the findings of the review.

Q T‘?‘?l?nc:araly,

mbﬁg@» A J&@m@, we.

Douglas A, Hollawedl, P.C.



United States
Department of
Agricultura

Farm ang Foreign
Agricultural
Services

Farm Service
Agency

1400 Independance
Ava, SW

Mall Stop 0562
Wagshington, DG
20250-0580

viLC, - Page 1

USDA
=

February 10, 2016

ECEIVE

Perguimans County
P.O. Box 45
Hertford, NC 27944 FEB 17 2016

Re:  Perquimans County USDA Service Center
512 5. Church Sireetf, Herlfford, NC 27944

Lease Extension

Dear Sir/Madam

Please accept this letter as our official notification of our infent to extend the current
Perquimans County USDA Service Center lease for a period up to December 31, 2017
512 5. Church Street, Hertford, NC 27944, Enciosed is Lease Agreement (LA) number
2 with an effeclive date of August 1, 2015, The new LA reflecis the extension with a
new expiration date of up to December 31, 2017, which allows USDA time to procure a

succeeding/superseding lease,

Please review the amendment and, if it is in order, initial and sign (but do not date) the
three (3) originals and have your signature withessed by a non-USDA employee who is
at least 18 years or older. Return all three originals of the: lease agreements, via
overnight mail (FedEx or UPS), to my attention;

"™PLEASE DO NOT SEND VIA REGULAR US MAIL; THANK YOU**

USDA, FSA, MSD.. attention Michael Hajjar
355 E Street, SW 10¥ Floor
Washington, DC 20024

The documents will be executed by a warranted Contracting Officer and then an originai
documents will be returned fo you for your records.

Thanks again for your cooperation. If you have any questions, please contact me at
(202) 401-0041 or via email at Michaei.hajjar@wdc.usda.gov

Sincerely,

i

Michael Hajjar ~ <
Contracting Officer

USDA iz an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer.




VILE. - Page 2

LEASE AMENDMENT NUMBER -2

TO LEASE NO, Perquimans County, NG
USDA Service Center

USDA

=
12 8. Church Street

USDA
LEASE AMENDMENT Hertford, NC 27944

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this date by and between
County of Perquimans
Whose address is; P.0Q. Box 45, Hertford, North Caraling 27944

Hereinafter called the Lessor, and the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, hereinafter called the Government:

WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire o amend the above Lease fo establish beneficial occupancy and payment of
rent.

NOW THEREFORE, these parties for the considerations hereinafter mentioned covenant and agree that the said
Lease is amended, effective upon execution by the Government, as follows:

A. This Lease Agreement (LA) is issued to extend the lease term beginning August 1, 2015, up to December 31,
2017, The new lease tarrm can be terminated with 60 days' written notice.

B. The annual rent shall be $22,165.50 payable at the rate of $1,847.13 per month (representing $10.50 per square
foot at 2,111 net usable square feet) in arrears,

C. The Lessor must have an active registration in the Systern for Award Management (SAM) System (via the Internet
at hitps://www.sam.gov) prior to lease approval and throughout the life of the lease. To remain active, the Lessor
must update or renew its registration annually. The Government will not process rent payments to Lessors without

an active SAM Registration.

D. Pursuant to U.5. Government Lease for Real Property, dated 01/01/2002 the Goverrment reserves the right to
terminate this lease or decrease the amount of space at any time by giving at least 60 days’ notice in writing.

This Lease Amendment contains 1 pages.

All other terms and conditions of the lease shall rerain in force and effect.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties subscribed thelr names as of the befow date.

FOR THE LESSOR: FOR THE GOVERNMENT:
Signature: Signature:
Nare: Janice McKenzie Cole Name: Michael Hajjar
Title: Chair : Title: l.ease Gontracting Officer
) Perquimans County Board of
Entity Name! ___ commiccioners LSDA Farm Service Agency
Date: 3/7/2016 Date:

WITNESSED FOR THE LESSOR BY:

Signature:
Name: l
Title: Clerk to the Board
Date: 3/7/2016
Lease Amendment Form 0812




VIlLD. - Page 1

BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

This Business Associate Agreement (this “Agreement, ) is entered into as of the _7th day of

March , 2016 (the “Effective Date ) by and between
Perquimans County {"Covered Entity,} and the North Carolina League of
Municipalities and the North Carolina Association of County Commissioners together acting as the North
Carolina Local Government Debt Setoff’ Clearinghouse (“Business Associate,} (each, a “Party, and

collectively, the “Parties, ).

1. BACKGROUND AND PURPOSE. The Parties have entered into one or more agreements,

written or ofal, pursuant to which Business Assaciate performs functions or activities for, or provides
services to, Covered Entity that involve the use and disclosure of Protected Health Information (as
defined below) (the “Underlying Contracts,). Business Associate does not itself receive or maintain
Protected Health Information to perform its obligations under the Underlying Contractors but does
coordinate the provision of Protected Health Information from Covered Entity to a subcontractor engaged
by Business Associate. Therefore, in connection with the Underlying Contracts, the Parties wish to
execute this Agreement (1) to ensure Covered Entity’s and Business Associate’s compliance with health
information privacy and security rules promuigated under the Health Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act of 1996 ("HIPAA,) and codified at 45 C.F.R. Part 160 and Part 164, subparts A and
C (the "Security Rule,), subparts A and D (the “Breach Notification Rule, ), and subparts A and E (the
“Privacy Rule,), all as applicable and as amended from time to time and as clarified by guidance issued
pursuant thereto, and (2) to ensure that Business Assoclate protects the privacy and security of Protected
Heaith Information as further provided herein. This Agreement js intended to apply to any existing
relationships between Covered Entity and Business Associate involving the exchange of Protected Health

Infortnation.

2. DEFINITIONS. Unless otherwise defined in this Agreement, all capitalized terms used in this
Agresment have the meanings ascribed to them in HIPAA, the Privacy Rule, the Security Rule, and the
Breach Notification Rule; provided, however, that “Protected Health Information,, or “PHI, shall mean
Protected Health Information limited to the information Business Associate received from, or created,
maintained, transmitted, or received on behalf of, Covered Entity.

3. OBI.IG NS OF THF TES WITH R T TO PHI.

3.1 Obligations of Business Associate. With regard to its use and disclosure of PHI, Business

Associate agrees to:

not use or further disclose PHI other than as permitted or required by this Agreement or as
Required by Law.

i.

b. use appropriate safeguards to prevent use or disclosure of PHI other than as provided for by this
Agreement. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, Business Associate will:

* implement administrative, physical, and technical safeguards that reasonably and
appropriately protect the confidentiality, integrity, and availability of electronic PHI (or
“EPHI,,) that it receives from, or creates, receives, maintains, or transmits on behalf of,

Covered Entity;



VIH.D. - Page 2

« ensure that any agent of Business Associate, including a subcontractor, to whom
Business Associate provides such EPH! agrees to implement substantially the same
safeguards and other measures to protect such EPHI as set forth in this Agreement; and

= report to Covered Entity any successful Security Incident of which Business Associate
becomes aware. This Agreement shall serve as notice of all attempted but unsuccessful

Security Incidents.

report to Covered Entity any use or disclosure of PHI in violation of this Agreement, as well ag
any incident which, in Business Associate’s view, compromises the security of PHI, of which
Business Associate becomes aware. Business Associate shall use reasonable efforts to mitigate
any deleterious effects from any use or disclosure of PHI that Business Associate reports to

Covered Entity as provided herein.

ensure that any agent, including any subcontractor, to whom Business Associate provides PHI
agrees to the same restrictions and conditions on the use and disclosure of PHI that apply to

Business Associate pursuant to this Agreement.

make available, in the form, time, and manner reasonably requested by Covered Entity, any and
all PHI maintained in a Designated Record set as required for Covered Entity to respond to an
Individual’s request for access to PHI about them in accordance with 45 C.F.R. 164.524,
Business Associate will provide PHI in such electronic format as may be reasonably requested
by Covered Entity to the extent that Business Associate maintains such PHI in electronic format,

make available, in the form, time, and manner reasonably requested by Covered Entity, PHI
maintained in a Designated Record Set for amendment and incorporate any such amendment as
directed by Covered Entity to allow Covered Entity to comply with 45 C.F.R. 164.526.

document any and all disclosures of PHI by Business Associate or its agents, including
subcontractors, as well as any other information related to such disclosures of PHI that would be
required for Covered Entity to respond to an Individual’s request for an accounting of
disclosures in accordance with 45 C.F.R. 164.528,

make available, in the form, time, and manner reasonably requested by Covered Entity, any and
all information documented in accordance with subsection 3.1.g.

make available to the Secretary of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (“HHS, )
any and all internal practices, books, and records of Business Associate or its agents, including
subcontractors, relating to the use and disclosure of FHI, for purposes of determining Covered

Entity’s compliance with the Privacy Rule.

comply with the Security Rule.

determine the Minimum Necessary PHI to be used, disclosed, or requested in order to
accomplished the intended purpose of the use, disclosure, or request, except when the use,
disclosure, or request is exempt from the Minimum Necessary requirement under 45 CFR.

164.502(b)(2).



M.

3.2

33

3.4

VILD. - Page 3

not, directly or indirectly, receive remuneration in exchange for PHI unless Business Associate
or Covered Entity has obtained an authorization from the subject individual(s) that complies with
all applicable requirements or unless an exception specified in Section 45 CF.R.

164.502(a)(5)i1)(B)(2) applies.

to the extent Business Associate is to camry out any of Covered Entity’s obligations under the
Privacy Rule, comply with the requirements of the Privacy Rule applicable to Covered Entity in

the performance of such obligations.

Permitted Uses and Disclosures of PHI by Business Associate. Except as otherwise specified in

this Agreement, Business Associate may make any and all uses and disclosures of PHI necessary
to perform its obligations under the Underlying Contracts. Unless otherwise limnited by this
Agreement, Business Associate may also: (a) use the PHI in its possession for its proper
management and administration or to carry out the legal responsibilities of Business Associate;
(b) disclose the PHI in its possession to a third party for the purpose of Business Associate’s
proper management and administration or to carry out the legal responsibilities of Business
Associate, provided that the disclosures are Required by Law or that Business Associate has
obtained reasonable assurances from the third party to whom PHI is to be disclosed that the PHI
will be held confidentially and used and further disclosed only as Required by Law or for the
purposes it was disclosed to the third party, and the third party has agreed to notify Business
Associate of any instances of which it becomes aware in which the confidentiality of the
information has been breached; (¢) provide Data Aggregation services relating to the Health Care
Operations of the Covered Entity as permitted by the Privacy Rule; and (d) de-identify the PHI in
accordance with the de-identification standards set forth in 45 CF.R. § 165.514 and use and
disclose such de-identified information on Business Associate’s own behalf. Business Associate
may only use and disclose PHI as described above if such use and disclosure is in compliance

with 45 C.F.R. 164.504(e).

2at ere ity. Covered Entity agrees to notify Business Associate of any
rastrmtlons on uses and disclosures of PHI to which Covered Entity agrees that will impact in
any manner the use and/or disclosure of that PHI by Business Associate under this Agreement.
Covered Entity agrees to notify Business Associate of any changes in, or revocation of,
permission by an Individual to use or disclose PHI that will impact in any manner the use and/or
disclosure of that PHI by Business Associate under this Agreement. Covered Entity agrees to
notify Business Associate of any changes in its Notice of Privacy Practices that will impact in
any manner the use and/or disclosure of PHI by Business Associate under this Agreement.

Bres . Business Associate shall report to Covered

Enuty in wntmg a Braach of Unsecured PHI w1th1n ten (10} days of the first day the Breach is
known, or reasonably should have been known, to Business Associate. The written notice shal]
include, to the extent possible, the identification of each individual whose Unsecured PHI was,
or is reasonably believed to have been, subject to the Breach and the circumstances of the
Breach, as both are known to Business Associate at that time. To the extent possible, the
description of the circumstances of the Breach shall include: (1) a brief description of what
happened, including the date of the Breach and the date of the discovery of the Breach; (2) a
description of the types of Unsecured PHI that were involved in the Breach; and (3) a brief
description of what Business Associate is doing to investigate the Breach, to mitigate harm to
individuals, and to protect against any further Breaches. Following the written notice to Covered
Entity, Business Associate shall conduct such further investigation and analysis as is reasonably
required, and shall promptly advise Covered Entity of additional information pertinent to the

3




3.5

3.6

4.1

42

VILD., - Page 4

Breach which Business Associate obtains, Business Associate shall cooperate with Covered
Entity to determine whether the Breach requires notice to Individuals and others under the

Breach Notification Rule.

Marketing and Fundraiging. Business Associate shall not use or disclose PHI to engage in any

marketing or fundraising communications on behalf of Covered Entity. If the Parties wish for
Business Associate to use or disclose any PHI to engage in any marketing or fundraising
communications on behalf of Covered Entity, the Parties agree to amend the Underlying

Contracts and this Agreement accordingly.

Effect of Changes to HIPAA, the Privacy Rule, Security Rule, or Breach Notification Rule. To

the extent that any relevant provision of HIPAA, the Privacy Rule, the Security Rule, or the
Breach Notification Rule is amended in a manner that materially changes the obligations of
Business Associate or Covered Entity that are embodied in the terms of this Agreement, the
Parties agree to negotiate in good faith appropriate amendment(s) to this Agreement in order to
give effect to such revised obligations. If the Parties cannot agree on an amendment to this
Agreement, either Party may terminate this Agreement and the Underiying Contracts upon thirty
(30) days written notice to the other Party or upon such lesser notice as may be required by

applicable law.

TERMINATION,

The term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall terminate when all
of the PHI provided by Covered Entity to Business Associate or its subcontractors, or created or
received by Business Associate or its subcontractors on behalf of Covered Entity, is destroved or
returned to Covered Entity, or, if it is infeasible to return or destroy PHI, protections are
extended to such PHI in accordance with the terrnination provisions in Section 4.2, unless earlier
terminated as provided herein. Upon either Party’s knowledge of a material breach of the terms
of this Agreement by the other Party, the non-breaching Party shall provide the breaching Party
written notice of that breach in sufficient detail to enable the breaching Party to understand the
specific nature of that breach and afford the breaching Party an opporfunity to cure the breach, If
the breaching Party fails to cure the breach within a reasonable time as provided by the non-
breaching Party, the non-breaching Party may immediately terminate this Agreement and the

Underlying Contracts.

Upon termination of the Underlying Contracts, Business Associate shall return to Covered Entity
or destroy any and ali PHI in the possession or control of Business Associate and its agents,
including subcontractors, and retain no copies, if it is feasible to do so. If return or destruction of
PHI is infeasible, Business Associate agrees to: (a) provide notification to Covered Entity of the
conditions that make such return or destruction infeasible; and (b) for so long as Business
Associate or its agents, including subcontractors, maintain such PHI, (i) extend all protections
contained in this Agreement to the use and/or disclosure of any retained PHI by Business
Associate or its agents, including subcontractors, and (i) limit any further uses and/or
disclosures of such PHI by Business Associate or its agents, including subcontractors, fo the
purposes that make the PHI's return or destruction infeasible.



5.1

52

53

54

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

VilLhb, - Page 5

MISCELLANEQUS.

Interpretation. The terms of this Agreement shall prevail in the case of any conflict with the
terms of any Underlying Contract to the extent necessary to allow Covered Entity and Business

Associate to comply with HIPAA, the Privacy Rule, the Security Rule, or the Breach
Notification Rule.

Survival. The obligations imposed on Business Associate pursuant to this Agreement with
respect to PHI shall survive termination of this Agreement and continue indefinitely solely with
respect to PHI that Business Associate or its agents, including subcontractors, retain in

accordance with Section 4.2.

No Third Party Beneficiaries. Except as may be specifically set forth in this Agreement, nothing
in this Agreement shall confer upon any person other than the Parties and their respective

successors or assigns, any rights, remedies, obligations, or liabilities whatsoever,

Privileges and Protections Not Waived. Nothing herein shall be construed as waiver of

applicable legal or other privileges or protections held or enjoyed by Covered Entity.

Amendment. This Agreement shall not be amended except by the mutual written agreement of
the Parties.

Governing Law. To the extent not preempted by federal law, this Agreement shall be governed
by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of North Carolina, notwithstanding its

conflicts of jaw rules,

Assignment. Neither Party may assign any of its rights or obligations under this Agreement
without the prior written consent of the other Party.

Notice, Any notices required hereunder shall be given as set forth in the Underlying Contracts,
If the Underlying Contracts do not include a provision for notices, then any and all notices or
other communications required or permitted to be given under any of the provisions of this
Agreement will be in writing and will be deemed to have been duly given (a) when personally
delivered, (b) on the third business day after deposit in the U.S. mail (certified or registered mail,
refurn receipt requested, postage prepaid), (¢) on the next business day after timely delivery to an
overnight courier, or {d) upon confirmation of receipt by facsimile or e-mail; in each case
addressed to the Parties at the addresses set forth below (or at such other address as any Party
may specify by notice to the Party given as aforesaid).

If to Covered Entity: Attention: Privacy Officer

Perquimans County
P.0. Box 45
Hertford, NC 27944

frankheath@perquimanscountync.gov

or at such other address as may be furnished to Business Associate in writing; and

5



59

VIih.D. - Page 6

If to Business Associate; Attention: General Counsel
North Carolina Association of County Comimissioners

215 N, Dawson Si.
Raleigh, NC 27603
Phone (919) 715-1430
Fax (919) 719-1165

or at such other address as may be furnished to Covered Entity in writing

Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which
shall be deemed an original. Facsimile or electronic copies hereof shall be deemed to be

originals.

Signatures on following page



VHI.D. - Page 7

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, each of the undersigned has caused this Agreement to be executed
in its name and on its behalf by its duly authorized representative.

COVERED ENTITY

Perquimans County

By:

Print Name: Janice McKenzie Cole

Print Title: Chair, Perquimans County
Board of Commissioners

BUSINESS ASSOCIATE

North Carolina Local Government Debt Setoff
Clearinghouse

By:

Print Name:

Print Title:

North Carolina League of Municipalities

By:

Print Name:

Print Title:

Neorth Carolina Association of County Commissioners



VILE. - Page 1

TREASURY MANAGEMENT SERVICES AUTHORIZATION AND AGREEMENT

Introduction

This Treasury Management Services Authorization and Agreement (the "Authorization”) wiil
govern certain treasury management services that PNC Bank, National Association (*PNC”)
will provide to the Customer. For the purposes of this Authorization, the term Customer shail
include (i) each and every Subsidiary listed in Part A of the Attachments to the Customer’s
Master Resolution and Authorization for Depository Accounts and Treasury Management
Services and (li) every organization listed below.

Authorization and Agreement

The Custormer hereby acknowledges receipt of and agrees to be legally bound by the Treasury
Management Services Comprehensive Agreement (“Comprehensive Agreement”),
Capitalized terms used but not defined in this Authorization have the meanings given to them
In the Comprehensive Agreement.

Customer Information

The following address will be used by PNC for giving Customer notices under the
Comprehensive Agreement. Please type if feasible.

Customer’s Legal Name: Perquimans County

Street Address: PQ Box 45

City: Hertford State: NC Zip: 27944
Mailing Address:

City: State: Zip:
Telephone: (252 ) 426-8484 Facsimile: { 252 ) 426-4034

By signing below, I/we represent and warrant to PNC that I/we have althority to bind the
Customer to this Authorization and the Comprehensive Agreement. :

Perquimans County
By:
Title: Chair, Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Date: March 7, 2016

Please retain a copy of this Authorization for your records,

Rev, 08/2014




VIILE., - Page 2

Master Resolution and Authorization for Depository Accounts and Treasury
Management Services

The undersigned certifies as follows to PNC Bank, Netiona! Associstion and to PNC Bank Caudda Branch!, if the undersigned has accounts
there {collectively, the “Bank™

1. Name of Client PERQUIMANS COUNTY (“Client")
Trade name(s). if applicable;
Taxpayer 1D (United States) / CA Business Number (Capada); 56-6000330

2, Typsg of Organizaiion; (check one)

[7] Corporation. The Client is a corporation organized under the laws of the of and

the undersigned Secretary of the Client certifics that the following is a true copy of resolutions adopted by the Board of Directors of
the Client pursuant to a notice and the articles of incorporation and regulations or by-laws of the Client and at which a qUOTUM Was

present, or adopted without & meeting by the written approval of the directors of the Client.

{_] Partnership. The Client is a pattnership and the undersigned general pariners of such partnership certify that the following is a
resolution adopted by all of the general partnors of such partnership. :

[ ] Unincarporated Association, The Client is an unincorporated association and the undersigned Secretary of the Client certifies that
the following is a true copy of resolutions adopted by the Members, Trustees, Executive Committes, Board of Divectors, ete. of the
Clienl pursuant to, and in compliance with, its organizational documents.

] Limitea Liability Company. The Client is 2 Himited liability company organized undor the laws of the of

and the undersigned members charged with managing the business affairs of the Clisnt ceriify that the
following is a resolution adopted by all members of such limited linbility company.

[ sole Proprietorship, The Client is a sole proprietorship doing business under the narne and authorizes
the following,

[ Other, Local Government

3. Resolutions;

A. Authorization of Depasitory. Resolved, that the Bank is hereby designated a depository of the Client and is hereby authorized 1o
aceept monies, wire and other electronic fund transfers, checks, drafts, notes, acceptances or other evidences of indebtedness for deposit, or
for callection by the Bank and deposit upon receipt of payment therefore by the Bank, (including deposits and collections of payments in
such foreign crrencies as the Bank may accept from time to time), to the eredit of the Client in such account or accounts as the Client may
have with the Bank, without the endorsement of the Client appearing thereon, and Client promises fo pay the Bank for any Items that are
returmed for lack of endorsement, Any one of the persons o indicated on Part C of the Attachments are authorized to open or close deposit
accounts with the Bank and te instruct the Bank as to the disposition of funds in any account to be closed. The depository accounts to which
these resolutions and authorizations apply include existing depository accounts of the Client and all futyre depository accounts opened by the

Client with the Bank pursuant to this Section 3A, and 1nay include accounts denominated in one or more foreign curvencies offered by the
Bank from time to time.

jzation to Sign 5 3 nstrume hdrawal Orders and. to Designate Other Persons Whe Have
Sych_Anthority. Resolved, that any one of the persons so indicated on Part C of the Attachments is authorized to sign, execute, detiver and
tiegotiate checks, drafis, bills of exchange, acceptances and other instruments or withdrawal orders from or drawn on the depository accounts
of the Client with the Bank ("Items"} and to designate other persons who are authorized to sign, execute, deliver and negotiate Ttems. The
signatures of all authorized signers must appear on the account signature card for the applicable account. As confirmation of the authority of
such persons, the account signature card shall be executed by an aathorized person so indicated on Part C of the Attachments,

LA aY 3 i g 1 the Facsimile Signature section is completed on Part B of the Attachments, it
zuthorizes the use of facsimile signatres in accordance with this Section 3B. Such facsimile sipnatures mnst be provided on aceount
signature cards properly executed in accordance with these Resolutions, :

F'ENC Bank Canada Branch is a branch of PNC Bank, N,A,

Page 1 of 6 (Revised 07/15)



VIHLE. - Page 3

Master Resolution and Authorization for Depository Accounts and Treasury
Management Services

Resolved, that if so indicated on Part B of the Attachments, the Bank is hereby requasted, authorized and directed to honor any and all ftems
when bearing the facsimile signature made by machine or other mechanical device, or rubber stamp of any person whose facsimile signatures
appear on signature cards given by Client to the Bank from time to time and executed in accordance with these Resolutions. The Client
assumes full responsibility for all payments made by the Bank in good faith reliance upon such facsimile signature(s) of such PETSOn OF
persons and the Bank shall be entitled to pay and charge to the account of the Client any and alf such Items, regardiess of by whom or by
what means such facsimile signature(s) thereon inay have been affixed thereto,

The Bank is puthorized to make payments from the funds of the Clicnt on deposit with the Bank, upon and according to such Itetns and other
written instruetions, whether given by manual or facsimile signature, in cach case regardiess of whether payment is requested to be made to
the order of or for the benefit of, or whether payment is to be deposited to the individual credit of or tendered in payment of the obligation to
the Bank of, the person making the withdrawal or transfer or any person listed in Part C of the Aftachinents.

C. Authorization to Obtain Treasury Management Services an. d.ro Designate Other Peysans Who Have Such Authority.
Resolved, that any one of the persons so indicated in Part C of the Attachments is authorized from time 10 time (1) to obtain for the Client
from the Bank such treasury management services as he or she so elects in his or her sole discretion inchuding, without limitaiton, services for
the inttiation ov origination of transfers or withdrawals of funds from the accounts of Client with the Bank, either in United States dollars or
in such foreign cwrrencies as Bank may make available from time to time; (2) to accept, execute and/or deliver such agreements, instrurments
and documents as may be required by the Bank in its sole discretion in connection with the furnishing of such services or transactions; and €]
to designate, in writing, other persons who are authorized to obtain for the Client such freasury management services or to enter into such
transactions or to give inatructions to the Bank with respect to such services or transactions and to accept, execute and/or deliver such
agreements, instruments and documents, all without further action by the Client,

. Authorieation to Conduct Foreign Exchange Yransactions and to Designate Other Persons Who Have Snch Authority,
{NOTE: This authorization is applicable to PNC Bank, National Association, only, and is not applicable to PNC Bank Canada
Branch.} Resolved, that any one of the persons so indicated on Part C of the Attachments is also authorized from time to time (1) to obtain
for the Client [romn the Bank services and products related Lo foreign exchange transactions (including spots, forwards, options and swaps ot
any other similar trangaction) (2) to execute to and in favor of the Bank any and all agreements or documents, including amendments or
modifications thereto, in connection with such foreign exchange transactions (3) to designate, in writing, any other person or persons to do
any and all things which such person so indicated on Part C of the Attachments is authorized to do with respect to such foreign exchange
rransactionis (4) to designate, in writing (in substantially the form attached hereto as Part D of the Attachments, or such other form acceptable
to the Banl), those persong who are suthorized to execute and/or confirm such transactions on behalf of the Client.

E. Anthorization to Make Changes. Resolved, that any one of the persons so indicated on Part C of the Attachments is also
authorized to (i) add or remove Subsidiaries from Part A of the Attachments and (i) add or remove persons authorized to act hereunder from
Part C of the Attachments; in cach casc as cvidenced by written instructions cxecuted by such authorized person and delivered to the Bank.

F. Betjuests Made by Facsimile or Other Means, Resolved, that the Bank is authorized, in its sole discretion, to take any action
authorized hereunder based upon: (i) the telephone request of any person purporting to be & person authorized to act hereunder, (il) the
signature of any person authorized to act hereunder that 15 delivered to the Bank by facsimile transtmission, or (iif) electronic mail that Bank

reazonably believes is from any person authorized to act hereunder.

G. Authorization for Subsidiaries. Divisions and Trade Names. Resolved, as to each entity (other than the Client) listed in Part A
of the Attachments, alt of which are direet or indirect subsidiaries of the Client and whose activitics arc controlled by Clent and $1% or rore
of whose voting stock is owned directly or indireetly by the Client or whose interests are owned 51% percent or more by the Client in the
case of non-stock subsidiaries (each a "Subsidiary") that (i) the Client hereby (a) adopts all of the preceding and following resolutions on
behalf of each Subsidiary, and (b) instructs each Subsidiary to cause these resolutions to be filed with its corporate records, and to adopt all of
these resofulions on behalf of Subsidiaries all of whose voting interests are owned by each Subsidiary.

H, General, Resolved, that a cettified copy of these resolutions be deliverad to the Bank and that they and the authority vested in the
persons specified herein will remain in full force and effect until a certified copy of a resolution of the Client revoking or modifying these
resolutions and such authority has been fited with the Bank and the Bank has had a reasonable titne to act on it. These resolutions supersede
any prior resolution of Client provided to the Bank.

pewmbeney and Specimen.Sisnatures: Each of the persons listed in Part C of the Attachments holds the offics, title or status
with the Client and/or its Subsidiaries specified therein and the actual signature of cach such person appoars on Part C of the Attachments.

Page 2 of 6 (Rovised 07/15)



VHLE. - Page 4

Master Resolution and Authorization for Depository Accounts and Treasury
Management Services

5. Qrganizational Documents: Copies of any orpanizational or other documents, including but not Hmited to the articles or
certificate of incorporation, the by-laws or regulations, or other organizational docunients of the Client ar applicable Subsidiary, that the
Client or any such Subsidiary may deliver to the Bank at the Bank's request with these Resolutions or from time to tirne, shall be, and the
Bank shall be entitled to vely on such copies as, true, complete and carrect copies thereof with al} amendments thereto as in effect on the date
of such delivery,

6. Additianal Certifications of Secretary: These Master Resolutions and Autherizations now stand of record on the books of the

Client, are in full force and effect and have not been modified or revoked in any manner whatsoever. Nathing in the foregoing resolutions
violates the articles or certificate of incorporation, the by-laws or regulations, or other organizational documents of the Client or applicable
Subsidiary. The undersigned has taken all actions and made such notification a3 are required under section 3F above with respect to each
Subsidiary.

Note;
For Partnerships, all general partners must sign unless the partnership agreement outlines other signing authorities,

[For Limited Liability Companies, all members must sign unless the operating agreement identifies one or more managers, in which
case the managers must sign,

For Carporations, Unincorporated Associetions and Other Organizations: the Secretary, as attesting officer must sign.

[f the Secretary, as the altesting officer, is also granted authorization to act in Part C, then one other authorized representative must
sign below.

DATE:
IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, and iptendipg to be legally bgund hereby, the undersipned 1 hereunto set their hands and seals this
E?th AR i‘/]ta%c'ﬁg o be leg 3: 2816 B"‘:’y igned have ir han i
ATTEETATION:
Signature Signature
Clerk to the Board
Title Title
Signature " Signature
Title Title
Signature Siguature

Title . Title

Page 3 of 6 ‘ . (Revised 07/15)



VILE. - Page 5

Master Resolution and Authorization for Depository Accounts and Treasury

Management Services

ATTACHMENTS

PART A — ADDITIONAL SUBSIDIARIES, AFFILIATES AND "TRADE NAMES TO WHICH RESOLUTIONS

AND AUTHORIZATIONS APPLY

Name of Legal Entity Trade Name if
o Applicable

|. Business Number

Taxpayer ID/CA

~ State of Formation

10.

11

12.

3,

Page 4 of 6

(Revised0?/15)




VILE. -~ Page 6

Master Resolution and Authorization for Depository Accounts and Treasury
Manpagement Services

PART B - AUTHORIZATION FOR USE OF FACSIMILE SIGNATURES

AUTHORIZATION FOR USE OF FACSIMILE SIGNATURE

Ifthis bax[:] is checked, it anihorizes the use of facsimile signatures in accordance with Section 3B. Such Jacsimile signatnrey
must be provided on account signature cards properly execnted in accordance with these Resolutions.

PART C ~ PERSONS AUTHORIZED TO ACT

If this bax[:} is checked, additional names of Persons Authorized 1o Act are set forth on the accempanying Comtinnation of Part C,

THE INDIVIDUALS LISTED BELOW ARE GRANTED ALL OF THE AUTHORITYES AS OUTLINED IN
SECTION 3 OF THIS RESOLUTION INCLUDING THE AUTHORITY TO:!

OPEN AND CLOSE DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS
SIGN CHECKS AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS AND WITHDRAWAL ORDERS AND DELEGATE SUCH AUTHORITY TO OTHERS
OBTAIN TREASURY MANAGEMENT SERVICES AND DELEGATE SUGH AUTHORITY TO OTHERS

OBTAIN SERVICES RELATED TO FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS AND DELEGATE SUGH AUTHORITY TO OTHERS
MAKE CHANGES TO ATTACHMENTS

PRINT NAME PRINT TITLE SIGNATURE

I. Janice McKenzie Cole Chair

2. Frank Heath County Manager

3. Tracy Mathews Finance Officer

10,

Page S of 6 ' (Revised 07/15)




VILE. - Pape 7

Master Resolution and Authoerization for Depository Accounts and Treasury
Management Services

PART D ~ TRADE AND CONFIRMATION AUTHORIZATION LETTER FOR FOREIGN EXCHANGE
TRANSACTIONS {NOTE: THIS PART D IS APPLICABLE TO PNC BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, ONLY,
AND IS NOT APPLICABLE TO PNC BANK CANADA BRANCH.}

The undersigned (the “Designator™), a duly authorized representative of Client who is anthorized fo execute this authorization letter on
behalf of Client, certifies as follows to PNC Bank, National Associntion (“Bank™):

The Designator, acting pursuant to the authority delegated to him/her by the Client resolutions delivered to the Bank {the
“Resolutions™) authorizing the Designator to delegate to atiy other person or persons the authority ta execnute and/or confirm on behalf of
Client, foreign exchange transactions, does hereby establish and confirm the authority of cach of the person{s} whose names are set forth
below to execute on behalf of Client foreign exchange transactions described in the Resolutions, and/or confirm on behalf of Clicnt such
executed foreign exchonge trangactions as such asuthority is set forth bolow.

Each person below has complete authority at all times to bind Client to the performance of any such transactions. Bank may rely on the
authority vested in these individuals until the close of business on the second business day after Bank riceives written notice fror Client
of any changos in such authority at its offices at the following address: PNC Bank, National Association, PNC Investment Operations,
116 Allegheny Center Mall, Pitsburgh, PA 15212 Attention: Derivative Operations, or any other address which has been provided by
Bauk ro Client for such purpose,

Consent for E-mail Delivery: By signing below, the Designator acknowledges that Client has consented to receive confirmations for
foreign exchange fransactions via electronic mail.

PERSONS AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE AND/OR CONFIRM FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Check applicable boxes to grant authorities to individuals.

PRINTED RAME, EMAIL AND TELEPHONE OF Authorized to | Authorlzed o EKECU@ET;:::%ENFTRM
AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL EXECUTE COMFIRM the $ame transaction
[SIBE prsom slithurlratlun)

Mum
Ermnil; ] (] [ 1ves [iNo
Telephans: .
Mame;
Entail: ] ] [Fes [INo
Telephone: ' '
MNomo: .
Fmuil: ] ] [1Yes [no
Telephone: :
Narne: ‘
Emnil: [:] [:] [ }Yes [INo
Talephone:
Pl . '
Email: : 3 ] []Yes WL
Telephone: ’

Client Name:

By:

Name:

Title:

Authorized Representative per Part C of the Master Resolution

Page 6 of 6 ‘ {Revised D7/15)



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIQ

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



RICHARD BURR
NORTH CARGLINA

FIO-1 - Page 1

Anited States Senate

WASHINGTON, DC 20510-3308

February 11, 2016

Ms. Janice Cole
Chairwoman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

Post Office Box 45
Hertford, North Carolina 27944-0045

Dear Ms. Cole:

ECEIVE

FREE T 7 2016

Thank you very much. for your thoughtful follow-un on your previons resolution regarding
World War IT (WWII) Merchant Mariners. [ appreciate hearing from you again.

I sincerely appreciate the Board’s advocacy on this issue and am more than happy to share your
resolution and findings with the Chairman and Ranking Member of the Senate Veterans Affairs
Committee. Mr. Horton has been a passionate advocate on this matter as well. And though he
and 1 have not been in full agreement on this issue in the past, 1 also want to make sure the
Committee is aware of your views and has the benefit of your input.

Thank you again for weighing in on issues of national importance. Please let me know how |

can be of assistance in the future.

Sincerely,

Richard Burr

United States Senator

RB:or

e, f.*' S e e e

(] Winston-5alem Office "7 [[] Wilnifagton Office

2000 West Firsi Straet 201 Morth Front Street
Suite 5080 - L Suite 809 ‘
Winston-Salent, NC 27104 Wilmington, NC 28401
(336) 6315123 a1 251-1058
Fax: (336) 7254403 ax: (910) 251-7973

Toll Free in NC: (800) 685-8916 Toll Free in NC: (888) 845-1833

" [] Ashevitle Office

151 Pattan Avenne
Sutte 204

Asheville, NC 28801}
(R28) 3502437

Fax: (828) 3502439

htip:tfburr.senate.gov

] Gastonia Office 'D"Rur."ﬁy Mount Olice

181 South Streas 100 Coast Line Street
nite 22% Suite 210

Gastonia, M(C 28052 Rocky Mount, NC 27804
704 B33-0834 (232) 9779522

o (704) 8331467 Fan: (252) 977-78901




Preseription Drug Program

_i:;gout I

NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION
4 'CDUNTIES

2016
JANUARY

2015
QLTOOER
SEPTEMBER
JUNE

MY,

ABRIL
MARCH
JANUARY

014
DECEMBER
NVEMEBER
QCTORER
CEPTEMBER
AUGLIET
Y

dUNE

MAY
APRIL
MARGH
EEBRITARY
JIANUABY
2012
DECEMBER
QCTORER
AIGUET
Sk,

JUNE

MAY
APRIL
TANLIARY

PLAN

% OF

Card Program

PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NC

% QF AVERAGE

AVERAGE
RETAIL

PLAN RETAXY. RETAIL MEMBER MEMBERSUBMITTEDSUBMITTED

TOTALPRICES PRICEDPRICED PRICED  COST

1

[F Lt ) -

1100.00%

1
a
1

25.00%
0.00%
20.00%

1100.00%
1100.00%

1
4

7
10
6

25.00%
89.00%

77.78%
23.33%
B83.71%

4100.00%

[y
Ma@mMmGior i m

=
BN GOy min O

bt s
e =R W N . T W]

15
15
10
10

£

13
20

G6.87%
50.00%
45.45%
60.00%
54.55%
£1.54%
57.14%
G6.67%

76.92%
5.560%
54.55%
62.50%
58.33%
72.73%
14,25%
71.43%
35.71%
40.00%
60.00%
B7.14%

40.00%
60.00%
63.64%
50.00%
54.50%
3. 10%
38.89%
37.50%
40.00%
G 7 1%
58.82%
46.67%

62.50%
57.69%
45.45%
71.43%
{1 )
75.00%
43.75%
56.53%
58.82%

0 0.00% §24.42

1 75.00% ¢ 90.42
2100.00% 5 47.93
4 BO.00% % V8.06
0 0,00% $9.6D
0 0.00% %2871
3 75.00% $74.37
1 20.00% 3% 104,75
2 22.22% $ 172,04
2 16.67% $ 392.68
1 14.29% % 200.55
0 0.00% %7550
4 33.33% 3%436.48
4 %0.00% $ 141.44
B B4.05% % 154,10
4 40.00% $ 388.80
5 4%.45% $ 260.41
5 38.46% % 454,73
3 42.86% % 269.48
A 33.33% § 249,29
3 23.08% % 285,55
4 44.44% 5 254.72
5 45,450 & 204,54
3 37.50% % 2590.85
S 41.67% % 355.30
3 22.27% % 240,23
B 85.71% & 44,33
4 28.57% % 453.90
9 64.29% % 229.20
3 B0.00% § 51.84
2 40.00% % 58,3}
3 42.86% % 147,57

60.00% % 63.00
40.00% § 108,77
36.36% % 245.45
50.00% § 172.3)
45.45% § 198.81
13 61.90% % 432.01
11 61.11% £ 274.32
10 62.50% % 203,93
9 G000% § 196,88
6 35.29% S 324.49
7
8

LAy e QPN

41.18% % 653,21
93.33% § 296.17

‘9 37.50% 4 444,57
11 42.31% § 650.19
12 54.55% § 360.54
4 28.57% 4 533.07
3 30.00% % 179.61
3 25.00% £ 357.78
9 56.25% § 444,55
10 43.48% § 302,24
14 41,18%

RETAIL

COST PRICE
5 24,42 5 25.83
$22.61 $ 12754
& F3.97 $47.93
$15.61  $101.18
5 9.60 £13.93
% 28,71 % 34,09
$ 18.59 $ 85,13
$20.95 % 201.94
419,12 § 267.10
%3272 £815.33
§ 28,680 $419.24
41888  §159.07
% 3637 % 789.55
$17.68 £ 315.63
$ 14,02 % 200.87
$ 3888 692,10
$23.67 $437.49
$34.98 §621.46
$ 38.50 % 580,19
§ 20077 541001
$21.57 §640.79
$28.30 £570.18
$ 26.8] % 444,01
$ 32.48 & 424,60
$29.61 % 780.04
$21.84  $407.28
$6.33 $ 89,23
% 32.42 % /56,58
% 16,37  § 316.32
$10.37 % 89.03
$11.86 % 100L07
$21.08  $273.13
%1260 $131.13
$21.15  §233.12
$22.31 % 434,45
$ 14.36 $ 260.06
$17.89 % 334.76
$ 20057 $ 602,24
£15.24 $526.71
$12.75 27878
%1313  $207.28
£19.09 $681.36
F 3842 £1,21.77
$19.74 % 388.23
$18.54 5 677.97
$25.01 £1,059.37
$16.39 4 548,26
¥ 38,08 §833.62
$17.96 £ 328.37
£29.82 £ DBE.34
$ 27.80 4 598,37
$13.14  §546.03
§39.7% $1,653.09

§ 30,83

J1.89
3.97
0.24
3.93
4,09
1.28

$
¥
&
%
%
§
54039

2z
2
1
3
2
4

9,68
7.94
B2
)
-80
43
.26
21
g7
.80
A7
17

T B AR A T B AR T AR SR Y
sl Bodd 2 Ly La O [ %]
Auuwmmmmmxngm

45,29
64,35
44}, 36
53.08
65.00
37.03
12,75
56.90
42,58
17.81
20.01
39.02

RR L R R R R T A

[

623
6.62
9.50
1.E67
30.43
28,68
5.20
742
.82
0.08
4,81
5.88

B £ S8 AR O R S R
Pt Bl P L 2

I

8.25
0.74
4.92
.54
2.83
8.03
7.40
3,74
8.52

KUY S S5 BB AR 4
=) kB AR RS

FIO-2

AVERAGE
PRICE  PRICE TOTAL
PRICESAVINGS SAVINGSSAVINGSUTILIZERS

PRICE

5141

§ 3712
% 0.00
23,12
4,33
5 5.38
$ 10,76
£97.19

% 9506
$422.65
% 218.69

% §3.57
% 353.07
$174.19

% 46.68
% 303,30
$177.08
$ 166,73
§ 270,71
5 160,72

$ 41,76
$ 125.56

% 68.13
% 127.35
5 189.00

% B7.75
$ 137.95
$170.23
§ 252.39

$ 74.85
% 100.40
5 356.57
$ 618,56

$ 07,06

% 233,00
% 409.08
§ 187.72
$ 300.55
% 148.66
$ 230.56
§ 153.52
& 243,78
$ 301.55

$1.41

P 33 R Ll Lt s
=
£
o

0,10

A A AR £ A0 B U L A

rmwwwﬂ

£9.71
$ 15.73
% 8.53
421,47
5 14.87
§ 19.21
%9.60
% 10.60
§ 8.87

http://www.uscounties.org/cffiles/drag_program/private/drug_res_cty.cfm?getacct=2101

Hage: 113

NACo ==
| ) NACo Prescription Drug Discount

%o QF

5.465% 1

29.10%

0.00%
22.85%
31.08%
15.78%
12.64%
48,13%

Lal Ead 3= Pt 4 = b

35.5%%
51.84%
52.16%
Sa.4%
44.72%
55.19%
23.29%
43.832%
40.48%
26.83%
a0.11%
32.20%

Ohfos B S An L G B 4N L

2544 %
56.02%
33.57%
AB.80%
54.45%
41.02%
50.32%
43.03%
27.54%
41.77%
A41,73%
43.97%

bt Bodd O 00 O B

51.96%
54.63%
43.50%
33.74%
41.21%
28.27%
A47.93%
20.85%
33.,77%
B2.383%
48.64%
23.71%

L CR G i o O A 4 O o b

34.37%
38.62%
3,24%
36.05%
45.29%
39.19%
20.66%
44.65%
1B.24%

-
R B =R R SR Ty Y RN |

2/12/2016



Prescription Drug Program FIO-2 - Plge2pf3

3
1,351.54
MARCH 24 16 66.67% B 32.33% $863.78 £3599 §1,269.41 % 5%2,89 £ 405.63 %1690 31.95% 9
FERRLARY i5 11 73.33% 4 26.67% % 468,52 %3123 % 65327 $43.55 §184.75 $12.32 28.28% g
JAMLJARY 23 18 78.26% 5 21.74% $ 97194 $42.26 % 1,440.98 £62.65 §465.04 % 20.3% 32.55% 11
2010
RECEMBER 5 16 64.00% 9 365.00% $91B.07 4 36.72 §1,252.64 t 50,11 § 33457 51338 26.71% 12
NQVEMBEDR 25 19 76.00% 6 24.00% 1 741 Bg §49.68 §1,707.72 $6B.31 $455.83 £ 18.63 27.28% 14
QUTOBER 23 17 73.91% £ 26.09% 4 ooe Sg 43,72 §1,272.23 § 85,31 % 266,73 %11.60 20.97% 11
,005.
SERTEMERR 36 19 52.78% 17 47.22% 1024 Bz $ 2847 %1,36.45 $37.40 $321.60  $803 23.59% 14
ALIGLIST 32 22 6B.75% 10 31.25% 1 113‘92 $ 34,81 4 1,4832,53 $45.70 $ 348,56 $10.89 23.83% 12
Y 31 20 64.52% 11 35.48% 1.004 4§ $35.30 £1,481.76 $47.80 § 387,31 %1249 26.14% 15
JINE 32 22 68.75% 10 31.25% $ 88545 $27.67 4§ 1,257.48 $39.30 $372.03 §11.63 29.59% 15
MAY 25 18 72.00% 7 28.00% 4 un 43 $41,74 § 1,442.16 $57.69 $39B.76 %1595 27.65% 14
APRIL 29 17 5B.62% 12 41.38% $695.70 $ 2399 % BE3.67 % 33,92 $287.57 $9.93 29.78% 12
MARGH 23 19 B2.61% 4 17.39% $ 832,14 £ 36.18 § i,3B9.55 $51.72 535741 §15.54 30.05% 9
ERRUARY 15 13 B&.67% 2 13.33% $420.41 % 28.63 § 094,23 $39.62 $164.82 $10.99 27.74% 8
IAMUARY 23 16 69.57% 7 30.43% $701.41 #30.50 4 906.21 $39.40 $204.80 $£B.90 22.60% 13
2009
RECEMBER el 27 61.36% 17 3B.64% 1256 lg %3946 §1,588.69 $36.11 § 292.51 $ 8,65 1B.41% 13
NOVEMBER 34 25 73.93% 9 26.47% 1 451 Ef $42.69 § 1,789.48 % 52.63 § 337,97 £9.94 18.89% 13
ASE,
QEIORER 43 27 65.85% 14 34.15% 1,077 ag $26.29 #1,329.32 %3442 425144 9613 18.91% 14
077,
SEPFTEMBER 43 29 67.44% 14 32.56% 1 201.3§ % 27.94 §1,581.39 $36.78 $380.06  $8.84 24.03% o]
ALGLIST 22 10 45.45% 12 54,55% 1101 gﬁ %5009 § 1,449,533 $ 6588 § 347,36 $1579 23.97% 12
,101.
JULY 40 25 62,50% 15 37.50% 1.220 43 % 30.51 % 1,525.98 $ 38,15 § 305.50 $7.64 20.02% 15
HhME 43 25 58.14% 1B 4L.86% | po 3? 339,24 42,0083 % 46.64 % 31B.00 & 7.40 15.86% i2
(587,
MAY 27 18 66.67% 9 33.33% % 505.00 % 13.70 5 676,07 $ 25.04 % 171.07 %634 25.30% 12
APRIL 21 12 57.14% 9 42.86% $ 81843 £38.97 $1,001.85 $47.71 $183.42  £8.73 1831 % 10
[MARCH 15 i B4.21% 3 15.79% 3 489,88 32578 § 677.12 $35.64 & 1A7.24 $9.85 27.65% 10
EEBRUARY 24 20 B3.33% 4 16.67% 1,107 22 $46.14 % 1,433.51 $59.73 §$326.23 $13.59 22.76% 12
107,
JANUARY 25 20 BB.OGY% 5 20.00% % 756.68 % 30.27 % 980,03 $ 39.60 $ 233.35 $8.33 23.57% 9
2008
DECEMBER 18 13 72.22% 5 27.70% $406.29 & 22.57 § 565,36 %3141 % 159.07 $8.84 28.14% 2]
NOVEMBER 14 11 78.57% 3 21.43% $ 28275 20,20 4 388.32 $27.74 $ 10557  $7.54 27.1%% 8
QCTORER 1 1100.00% 0 0.00% §37.45 4£37.45 $52.25 $52.25 $14.80 § 1480 28.33% 1
AVERAGE
% AVERAGE RETALL BETALL AVERAGE
PERQUIMANS PLAMY PLAN RETAIL RETAIL MEMBER MEMBERSUMBITTEDSURMITTED PRICE PRICE"% PRICE  TOTAL

COUNTY TOTALPRICED PRICERPRICED PRICED COsT LO5T PRICE PRICESAVINGS SAVINGSSAVINGEUTILIZERS
: - § %
TOTALS: 1,396 879 62.97% 517 3?‘03%40,849.65 $29.26 4§ 58,833.28 $42'1417,983.63 $12.88 30.57% 595,00

Column Headers from left to right:

1. Total Rxs: This is the total number of Ruxs that were adjudicated or attempted to adjudicate through the use of the card
(the exptanation of the next couple of headers will help explain the necectity of this column).

2. Plan Priced Rxe: Carernark tracks all attempts to use the cards including when the pharmacy offers a lower price than the
card ean give. This is usually when the pharmacy sells a drug at cost or below cost to create foot traffic for tha pharmacy
or under a special purchase arrengerment. This is the amount of Rxs that the card gave the best price vs. the pharmacy.

. % Plan Priced Rxs: What percentage of the total attempted Rxs adjudicated via bast price with the card,

. Retail Priced Rxs: How many prescriptions where the pharmacy had a lower price.

% Retail Priced Rxs: Percentage of Rxs where the pharmacy had a lower price.

. Total Drug Cost: AH prescriptions totated together at their card discount prices.

. Average Drug Cost: Average Drug Cost per Fx at the card diseounted price.

. Retail Submitted Price: What the price would have been If the prescriptions weren't filted with the card.

. Average Retait Submitted Prica: Average Per Prescription price i the card wasn't presented at a digeount.

10. Price Savings: Total dolar savings for all Rxs flled with the card.

11, Average Price Savings: Average price savings per prescription.

12, % Price Savings: Percentage price savings per prescription.

13. Total Uttlizers: This is the tatat amiount of people who represent the totat amount of preseriptions Le, some people fill

muftiple prescriptians. This gives you an indication of how many restdents you are helping.,

LY ENY, WE A

As aiways, if you have questions, don't hegitate to contact me, Thank you for being 8 member county, borpugh or parish and
participating In this member prograrm.

http://www.uscounties.org/cffiles/drug_program/private/drug_res_cty.cfim?getacct=2101 211212016



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



Page 1

DHR-1

200E-TBY

CE6LE DN wolusp3
L8 %08 Od

Gaaan Aug)

SEO¥-QEE

LO6LE ON "R yregezy
281 %03 d

Hdiaaf noog

LiLE-509 {ggal

EELGE TN "LRIUNON 33
peOY BUANY 0L g
fadsung sispuneg

#33i-se

LEGLE DM ‘uapie]
I5e3 AM 8991 AmH S0 0gL
Asgay

LBLB-EEE/SLFL-BEE
LIBLE ON “uspuae)
laalig g g1y
sizfioy enon

¥ORLEBY

CEGSLE ON 'rojuspg
PEOY BADID Y2} G |
UBRPRId ey

ZEGS-GEE

PPELE DN "Paopuay
ALK POSMUOEIOT GO |
PN H P

BZEZ-8EE

GOBLZ ON “AND ylsgezyg
LBIS 1§ ylegez3 3 ¢og
PoBI] 3 Whyapy

l§Lp-BEE

BOBLT DM AuD pegezsy
16E *of 04

Jemogopy 124

SELv-L2E

Gg8LE N eh)
peoy aulg vBiS 2o
UBpICr auaEbing

ELGT-GEE

LEBLE D "usplse]

3 815 1588y BGL AMpE S EE)
Buldsammg uswdyy - g

BZE9-BLE

064 ON A3 yisgezyy
188113 S10U84] 90F L
Buldaning femplen g

8ZEC-GEES

SOBLE M "AuD yisgezyg
PROY BOSUUDE GO0

il umelg g sajeys

LBGi-LGE

SEBLZ TN "Ffjinsalegn
IBRNS LIeW | EL

ROL [ feg

Burnsuon veimog

99TE-LGT TG
SPBLT ON "yaep Al
G901 %08 Od

Hoss1g

R e b L PR

PR ey w

NOQ ~SIOQ- USRI Ry

MEE e

R s
C.ﬂmﬁw@x.ﬂ_ﬁg‘

GobPoo nmioa.ﬂﬁ n&ﬂ@ﬁg wm.m..mw

e

maﬂ.,ﬂn@ w%m SPIY Ho Ue T\B@m

I "N o MWmm...W:.nﬂ&w-.%m.anﬁ.:

A

41 r;,m

7

AN U R

N NS oy =
._1._# “SoTgld - 4hat ¢ - w.wwuhd@w-- iy

ﬂmM: |

M

TN

A

(Yo P ~

g

ﬁomﬂwau uo

JE e RR R S S

A

.---ﬁ.__,ﬁ.__.r.,,.ﬂm.u:.‘

mﬁ, ujw Eﬁ}u;\wd
uﬁgﬂ@.ﬁv@»w_%og

S1NIWWOD

e

ON/SIA
¥ AQHdIdY

1no 3tva
NI 31vQg

SsIdaay
# INOHd S.HOAIAHUNS

I1LLL 19d
YN S.HOAJAHUNS

IS

ﬁ_@cﬁ.ﬂw

ALNNOD SNYININDYA - D07 M3IAIY 1¥1d




1

Page

DHR-2

il
Jgradsur Burping L il ﬂ.\\ ‘paufig
i
£82'9l% BOES 0is 55E% S [T ' e0ig gZi% vl SSTLLE 01 % ZELe% I¥I0L
0%
[
05 .
EELDES 1 5% 5 02/ 6% L 5t |[BlOTgEE
05 IO IS
075 i [T Z 0F2%  |[ELOZ/9Z/c
0% BIOESET
0EES ¥ GELE QSLOZIFEiC
0% Bi0eet
203 05lg [T 3 ZE9% L022ale
0% t02fiie
0% Qe
0g 025112
0225 z 0213 b Dol WIERLE
[FEgL LS G318 £ P L Q5% [ DES P 19218 mI0eLe
5TES 3 A i 068 MI02/5HE
0s BIOEIEEE
o5 B10Z/7tie
05 B1ZE L
353 B1ELELE
0% BLOTIL L
£55% [ L G5 F CEREE
S143 T 02235 A GES G LEZIEE
STrs coig [ 028% SO
05 | IR
o8 k_whmwmﬁ
[ LBIsE
[ |eEoErE
4 [ERrR T
£5RE £ 558 = EE] I ¥ols  |BidieR
3 Gi02f T
U3ALS0d=E0E OSHA Xv1 IMOH 3 # SLiNy3d # § SiiwdSd SUWHAL || # | SLiNd3d || # |SlWESS || Jivg
IvEQL LVAS INE0ON TYDINYHOIW NOLEYINSNI ONIZRN T ML oNidng

[EROLS SE SIA0WE 3Y) 1 pUE SHIER 3N 90 AI0ESodap SANN0D AU & papstdag A Sram U2 spung BUimo)og aUL PRAEna: | 910z Asenaga g Gaunp Jeyl mdal o sspa |

QI0Z 'L yeep| Heg
L80d3Y IVISHEA0
ALHOGD SHYNINDYEIY

SR aslieul
1S1ZUOISSIRKOY JO pIBDY

Hwitng )
ARG Qg }
e ootk

Sl ol ¥dbng oY) m%



SUBJI-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIGLATED
NOTES

1827 Harvey Point Rd.

#50-Solid Wast r/e-demol- debiris

*H* Eile closed 2/15/16 ***Demolished residentlal structure left piled
near road. Haven for rodents, snakes, bugs and other pasts. Dangeraus
to children and adults. Met with tenant. (1) Clean up required {2)
Notification dated March 12, 2015, returned undelivered {3) Second
notice posted return receipt, as final notice 10-5-2015; receipt
returned 10/14/2015; phone contact; owner is co-operative; seeking
communication between owner and tennant to arange cleanup. 11-12-
15 aquired tenant # and mailed & called. Tenant asked for extension to
Jar. 31,

Called tenent 12/22/15, who said would be gone by 1/30/16

if at all possible {r/e weather) extended 12/22/15

Feb. 1- photo on file of pile burned down, later to be new ground for
farming.

cea satisfied

2/15/2016 W(LL ltif:’[f" {ﬂ o THU

762 Wcmdwue Rdl.

#53 cars /

*** continue observation of progress ***multiple vehicles, mustly in

disrepair, with the appearance of a junk or salvedge yard, -

©CVirgil B Ernie observad site, - No change as/of 11-27-15. . 11/30/15
3‘ Registered return receipt letter ta. occupant - {returned. unclaimmd

.+ 12/07/15) 2.0ccupant was delivered, a notice of violation 4/10/2014
- 3.Virgil Parrish discussed remediation with the occupant inthe

Inspections office, who stated that he would clean up by June.
Extension granted. 12/29/15 Ietter tc shern‘f for personai dellvary

- Delivered 1/3/16

.1 contact made and cleanup underwav 1/2? 16 aner has beﬂn advisad,':{‘i‘;‘ S
: *;'by fetters and personal wsnts and says h@ will cnntmue ciean up untnt [T

" finished,

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

Manday, February 29, 2016

‘ '.contact made «cleanup underway

2/1/2018 ] L Wy i” .f&MJH/-uij?
ffpggp;(,@ f"w{,w!**g- JEHLL =S

Page 1 of 5



SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

© 'SUBJ-ADDRESS .-
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

DISPOSITION ~~ -~
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

DISPOSITION
DHSPOSITION DATE

" 'SUBJ-ADDRESS
DRDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

Monday, February 28, 2016

o jlj,‘.clean up.

"-"'contact made & Iogistics i :

DHR-2

41-A Bethel Fishing Center
Solid Waste

uncleared lot used for storage of mulch and other trimmings
Phone conversation willingness to cooperate but does not own the
dilapidated house

2nd letter sent about solid waste 2/23/16

revised letter sent

2/23/2016

50
fetter sent. 2/16/16- grandson called and left phone number. Gerald

Simons @ 609-876-5409. Says he has no POA and heirs number 60+.

Alice Simons !S 90 wﬂ;hﬂut resaurces. Geraid wnll try for a volentary

2/16/2015

642 Belviders Rd.

50
tetter sent 2/11/16 and contact made - sea 2016-1-5

letter sent 2-11-16. contact made 2/16/16
2/17/2016

1313 Belvidere Rd. - ol
~ contact made- call- from Abram Lightfoot 2/17/16 intention is to saive Lo
 the family home as soon as weather permits and Leroy Lightfoot WI||

- .clean weeds etc. asap, Phone #s = (252) 337:5528 cell 8 (252) 377-
. ‘-37481 i{eep in much at same address e ‘ R

2!18/2016

Page

Stone v gwwit 73500

3

~ 170 Long’s Loop U

" iy {;ontact made & loglstlcs actwe o S i ) . S | : :

Page 2 of 5



DHR-2 - Page 4

SUBJ-ADDRESS 1257 Belvidere Rd.

ORDINANCE VIOLATED 50

NOTES 2 structures or more on 1 tract. Research zoning & solid waste / tetter
sent 2-12-16

DISPOSITION latter sent 2/12/16

DI.SPOSITION DATE 211272006

SUBI-ADDRESS - 504WoodvilleRd, -

ORDINANCE VIOLATED

S NOTES 'no-pic submltted l need to see slte |
L e st Iettarsent REER TR
DISPOSTION - j“f -',:',Iettf:er,sgnt.: '* 3‘ 3.. RN
DISP'&)SITIDN DATE 2/15/2016
SUBJ-ADDRESS 756 Woodvilie Rd. ol Thaed
ORDINANCE VIGLATED  undetermined
NOTES visit site / letter sent 2/12/16
DISPOSITION letter sent 2/12/16
DISPOSITION DATE 212/2016 5 ﬁv J(%f o } e/ ﬁ”
'SUBJ-ADDRESS ':fjizae Woodville Rd ; e:mr nﬂmwtw
ORDINANCE VIOLATED . ‘:‘undetermmed e -
NOTES S . vislt site / 73 acre farm / Ietter sent 2- 12 15
g \I;fmsrrosmom o 3' : .l';-.;:;.'-..‘Iettersent 2/12/16 [T
| l“:“DISPDSITIGN DATE 2/12/2015
SUBJ-ADDRESS 917 Ocean Highway 175

ORDINANCE VIOLATED  undetermined

NOTES research / 21 acre farm / letter sent 2/12/16
DISPOSITION letter sent 2/12/16

DISPOSITION DATE 2/12/2016

Monday, February 28, 2016 Page 3 of 5



“SUBJ-ADDRESS -
'ORDINANCE ViDLATED
NOTES

DISPOSITION

 DISPOSITION DM’E R

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES |

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

. SUBJ-ADDRESS

- lDRDINANCE VIOLATED i

" NOTES
DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

5UBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

DISPOSITION

DISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
CNOTES L

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

Monday, February 29, 2016

‘;‘ mvestngate o

:,d:laprdatmn

' investigate B

‘#saand#sﬁo

lbought 11/2004 ?? Junk - 77 Nu.sance cars and debrls
o ;‘-;';reopened tree damage as flie # cea 2016«2 9 -
Lo letter sent 2/8/16

"-"""'*.reopened Letter : AR

DHR-2 - Page 3

942 Ocean Highway-175
Heav:ly ovargrown bru:k home Naad tc: check for dllapldatmn and solrd
C.waste ‘ C : : ‘

2/1/2016

127% Ocean Highway - 17 §

dilapidation
investigate

2/1/2016

-13?1 Ocean nghway 17 S

- ‘--‘,":‘check on farm Exemptmn be sura to document.“.'{{ S R

2/1/2016

1604 Ocean Highway - 17 8

dilapidation / letter sent 2-12-16
letter sent 2/12/16
2/12/2016

1546 Ocean Highway - Rt.17 L5

2/8/2016

Page 4 of &



DHR-2 - Page 6

5UBJ-AQDRESS 284 Great Hope Church Rd.
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES , dilap mobile home in front yard.

Difap removed 2/9/16 and survey tape staked out.
Velentarily removed

DISPOSITION cleaned up / File closed
DISPOSITION DATE 2/9/2016

SUBI-ADDRESS . 634 Ocean Highway (17-5) .~ i
ORDINANCE VIOLATED 0 .

NOTES . -"‘*-‘593“3“ & Update fliE/Ver!fy code wolauons o
"f:DISPDSIT}ON DATE 2/19 f2016
SUBJ-ADDRESS next to 826 Snug Harbor Rd.

ORDINANCE VIOLATED  solid waste

NOTES delapidated house
DISPOSITION letter sent 2-22-16
DISPOSITION DATE 2/22/2016

l.'.:.SUBJuADDRl:SS e s e L
it :‘ORDINANCE VIOLATED

| "I)e"cé‘rl"n.inéd'dwnérs of ditapldaféd 5/w sent 1st letter 2/24[16 -

NOTES L
: 2/29/16 -owner cailed, will caoperata in clean up, left phone number 8 Lo
DISPOSITION . 315t lettEr sent& contact mada e .3 j AR o
DISPOSITION DATE |1 12/29/2016 " .

Monday, Februafy 29, 2016 Page 5 of 5



Page 1

DHR-3

AV s
sysodag e

‘G I SHodsuea g ae0T
SHled 3o & et e e OB
spes payieds
|22 pidlecsI() & Gon
SUCLEN] B :

B R EEE PR @D_uﬂ_.
siaded jeuar) = :

Slad g |1nE7) B

SILIPIIU|

S]5EEY BE

£ A TARAY 5 0%g oSt 9 Bt ¥e1 g1 LE
[ S0°ERTFS S S%E &0s 4 e SET 14 e
she(y 00 N0 SliED s|ien sladed { sieded
susodsQ |suodsuesl | soyo {payoiedsiqg jsuonepn|jeviwng| pag  [Siuepoul| sisally
“Joday Aanoy 910z Meniga4 - e1i0 SH8YS Aunog suewinbis

AdVN¥E3d
AHYNINYT

Lnos




FERQUIMANS COUNTY MONTHLY COMMISSIONER'S REPORT

DHR-4 -

Page 1

MONTH: February 2016

AGRICULFORE

FAMITY / GONSUMER
ERUCATION/d-H &
YOUTH DEVELOPMENT

DAYS WORKED (TOTAL) =~ TdET
"HOURS ANNUAL LEAVE 5
DAYS SICK LEAVE oA 0
DAYS WORKED IN FIELD . B 22
DAYS WORKED IN OFFICE 20
DAYS WORKED WITH ADULTS N 27
DAYS WORKED WITH YOUTH 0 !
NUMBER OF VISITS MADE IN COUNTY 15
NUMBER OF VISITS IN OFFICE ' B is8
NUMBER OF TELEPHONE CALLE RECEIVED ) 94
"NUMBER OF NEWS ARTICLES PREPARED 1
NUMBER OF RADIO PROGRAMS 0
NUMBER OF NEWSLETTERS MAILED o 0 0
NUMBER OF INDIVIDUAL LETTERS N 441 54
NUMBER OF MILES TRAVELED 770 611
NUMBER OF DEMONSTRATIONS OR DISPLAYS 7

EXTENSION - SPONSORED EDUCATIONAL MEETINGS, TOURE OR WORKSHOPRS

TOTAL ATTENDANCE

PROGRAM AREA #OF MERTINGS | NIGHT | BLACK | WHITE | OTHER | MALE | FEMALE
AGRICULTURE T [3 278 0 202 | 6
CRD

FAMILY /CONSUMER ED 6 Y 112 4 62 118
4-B/EFNED 3 49 a8 3 65 75
AT} LEADERSHIP 1 7 13 0 5 10

OUTREACH EFFORYTS:
MEETINGS OR WORKSHOPS CONDUCTED BY TRAINED VOLUNTEERS

PROGRAM AREA

DIFFERENT MTGS | NIGHT

TIME SPENT BY VOLUNTEERS

TOTAL ATTEND

ACRICULTURE -
ke

"FAMITY/ 'M

CONSUMER ED 5 20 14
iH 1 1 3 HOURS 24




DHR-4 - Page 2
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS REPORT
FEBRUARY 2016

Jared Harrell, Associate Extension Area Agent, Agriculture-Livestock

Helped three producers with cows in labor. Saved three cows and calves.
Attended three NE Ag Expo Meetings.

Helped producer with lame bull.

Attended Southern Farm Show in Raleigh.

Helped Pasquotank County set up for Speedway to Healthy program.
Attended Albemarle 4-H Livestock Show and Sale meeting.

Heiped producer with bloated cow.,

Helped producer with pinkeye issues in cattle herd.

Assisted with the corn production meeting.

Helped producer with feed ration formula,

Held V- Training for farmers with private applicator licenses.
Helped the NE Ag Expo Group with the 8mall Grains Field Day.
Tagged pigs for Albemarle 4-H Livestock Show and Sale.

Held Equine Vaccination clinic.

Attended Perquimans Report {0 the People.

Jewel L. Winslow, County Extension Director, Extension Agent, Family and Consumer Sciences

@

LR R

SHIIP -Counseled and Compared Health Insurance for 14 Medicare Beneficiaries.

Presented Color Me Healthy Nutrition Classes for 140 Kindergarteners (2/5)(2/19)(2/26)

Assisted NCSU Specialist with Smaltl Grain Certification (2/10)

Meeting with Belvidere Extension and Community Association (2/3)

State Conference Planning Commitiee with Northeast District Extension Association of Family and Consumer
Sciences Mecting (2/3)

Received Traming for NCEAFCS Budget Cornmittee - (2/8)

Staff Development Sessions with Agents Meredith Wood (2/16) and Jared Harrell (2/22)

Assisted with Peer Review for NCSU Leadership Institute (2/29)

Participated 1n Extension Councitl Webinar Session (2/29)

10 Attended District CED Meeting (2/26)
11, Staff Conference (2/22) and Extension Meeting with Dr. Bonanne (2/23)
12. Represented Extension for Department Head Meeting (2/4) -Central School Parent Session (2/18) — Central

School Ag Day Committee (2/5) — Albemarle Commission Government Leadership Council Meeting (2/18)

Meredith Wood, Assistant Extension Agent, 4-H and Youth Development

Partnered with the PCMS Cheerleading Club to promote a healthy lifestyle. (2/3/16)

Prepped for Color Me Healthy programming with the Kindergarten students at Perquimans Central School. This
food prep consists of getting the food ready for the following days lesson for each class. (2/4/16, 2/11/16,
2/18/16, 2/25/16)

Presented Color Me Healthy Programming to the Kindergarten students at Perquimans Central School. Each
week students learn information about different foods. Students have been abie to try samples of different fruits,
vegetables, and dipping sauces. (2/5/16, 2/12/16, 2/19/16, 2/26/16)

Met with three young ladies about their presentations that will be presented at District Activity Day in May, We
began planning what will be included in their presentations based on their topic. (2/5/16, 2/11/16, 2/23/16)
Helped setup for Speedway to Healthy is Pasquotank County. This was the same exhibit that we offered in our
county at the Hertford Grammar School. (2/8/16)

Participated in the Community Night at the Perquimans Central School. I was able to setup a booth and offer
information about 4-H to the community. (2/18/16)

Attended a welcome reception for the new Director of Extension, Dr. Bonanno. (2/23/16)

Two Master Gardeners met in the office to judge our Project Record Books, which now will be sent off to the

state level, (2/25/16)
Attended and participated in the Report to the People breakfast. | was able to share what has been happening with

4-H in our county, as well as upcoming events and programs. (2/29/16)



COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



C CR1 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER

1072 Harvey Point Road » P.O. Bax 615
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944
TELEPHONE: (252) 426-5404 » FAX: (252) 426-1206
EMAIL: office@pcseniors.org

February 15, 2016

To: Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
128 North Church Street
Hertford, NC 27944

Janice Mekenzie Cole Mathew Peeler
Edward R. Muzzulin Fondella Leigh
Kyle jones ' Wallace Neison

From: Perquimans County Senior Advisory Board(PCSAB)
1072 Harvey Point Road ~ P.O, Box §15
Hertford, NC 27944

Re: Advisory Board’s Report for Year 2015 Activities -

1. General:
The Senior Center staff, daily senior population and visitors are familiar with the new

building facility. All functions, bullding operations/environment are satisfactory.

2.  New Construction: , -
Phase 4 alteration work: Qutdoor recreation, games sitting and viewing area was

contracted for and work started. Work complete to date is canopy with foundation
piers and concrete slab deck. Electric conduits from Senior building to concrete deck
with conduit stub up. Contract work pending is: bocce court, yard drains with piping to
ditch, trenching, grading, re-seeding and fertilizing disturbed areas, electric wiring,
receptacles, switches, overhead lighting and fiood lights on canopy eave, Due to
inclement weather and wet site conditions this work has been delayed. Additional work
required: telephone, inter-com, security camers, clock, score boards, benches, bocce
maintenance equipment, spare bocce re-surfacing material, painting shuffleboard court.
Horseshoes and cornhole, to be installed by volunteers, Estimate for added work will be

submitted for approval

3. Utilization of Center
Average daily attendance — 85 Seniors
Max. daily attendance to date- 125 seniors



bl

9,

CR-1 - Page

Nutrition/Meals
Lunch meals@ Center — average daily - 25-35 seniors
Lunch meals @ Center -~ Max. daily - 45 seniors
Home Delivered Meals — daily 25 seniors
Special Events Meals — 35-60 seniors

Exercise/Fitness Room
Popular area, good utillzation, equipment is sufficient and in good operational

condition. Nu-Step machine instailed. Light, after hours, use by county employees.

Regularly Scheduled Activities
Afternoon games: Rook, Rummikub, Puzzles, Board Games, Bingo, Pool, Crafts, Chaoir,
Computer Stations, Exercise Classes, Line Dancing, Yoga, Zumba Gold, Yarn Corner,
Quilting, Van Trips, i-Phone &Pad Classes, Pool Tournaments
November Annual Sale & Christmas Open House well attended.

Special Activities
Fund Raisers
Senior Games Travel Trips - via Van & Motor Coach
Senior Games County participants — 105
Using equipment purchased with grant funds to play Pickle Ball at Recreation Center

Utilize General Purpose Grant each year

Organizations
TOPS(Take Off Pounds Sensibly) meets here weekly

Alzheimers Support Group available at Hertford Methadist Church monthly

Employment
Two Full time employees, 1 part-time employee

10. Questionnaire - Questionnaires given to seniors to help determine type of outdoor

games preferred, Results were:
1% Choice: Bocce
2™ Chaice: Horseshoes
3" Choice: Shuffieboard & Cornhole
4™ Choice: Badminton
5% Choice: Pickle Ball

Due to budget constraint pickeball probably would not be considered until year 2017 or later

We hope the above is satisfactory and meets with your approval,

Very Truly Yours,
Robert Emmert
Chairman, Senior Advisory Board

Ce: Frank Heath, County Manager



CR-2 - Page 1

Parquimans County Recreational Advisory Board

Board Meeting Minutes: February 9, 2016
Place of Meeting: Perguimans County Community Center
Present: Steav Congdon, Nicole Hunter, Pam Hurdie, Kyle Jones, Rodney Lassiter,

Absent:

Chad Nixon, leff Proctor, Kent White, Pete White

Wendy Pierce

Others Presant: Howard Willlams, Katie Williams

Proceedings: Meeting called to order at 6:01 pm.

L

3.

I

.

Report of Director

Current Activities
Baskethall: 12U Boys (40 boys- 4 teams), 12U Glrls {16 girls-2 teams), 9U Boys (38 boys-4

teams), 9U girls (36 girls-4 teams), 4-6 Starter (50 kids-5 teams) Total- 180 Kids

Upcoming Activities

We are currently registering for Spring Soccer and Volleyball. in March we will begin
registration for t-ball/Softball/Baseball. This year we will also be running Little League {boys
ages 9-12}.

Adults

Gentle Yoga, ZUMBA, regular yoga, aerobic kickboxing and strength/toning

The batting cage is in the process of being put together near field 1. We will be adding the

sand volleyball court soon.

Unfinished Business

None

New Business
The Recreation Department was awarded $350,000.00 for the Play Together Construction

Grant. The grant is to fund playground equipment/areas that are inclusive for those with special
needs, We are hoping to asphalt at least % of the track around the Community Center to make
it more accessible. Other options are playground eguipment, shaded benches, handicap picnic

table and/or new surfacing.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:25 pm.
The next regular scheduled meeting will be May 10, 2016 at 6:00 pm.



CR-3 - Page 1

Mam Hunnicuit

From: Perguirmans County Chamber of Commerce <chamber@visitperquirnans.com:
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 2:36 PM

To: mhunhicutt@perguimanscountync.gov

Subject: February Newsletter from the Chamber

Job Shadowing - Discovering Possibilities

The Perquimans County Chamber of Commerce, in conjunction with Perquimans County High
School, will sponsor Discovering Possibilities on Tuesday, February 23. The program will pair a
business representative with a high scheol student to work hand-in-hand to help the student learn
about business,

Basically, the business representative will mentor a student and provide hands-on experiences
for the student that day from 9 a.n. until Noon. Once the morning session is complete, they will
attend a Chamber-sponsored luncheon where the student will give a 60-second wrap up on what
he or she learned.

The program will help our local students experience first hand possible career-choices and
discover what educational pathways will help guide them to their future endeavors.

For more information or to participate in the program, call the Chamber office at 252-426-
5657.




CR-3 - Page 2

stcards available at the Chamber office

Did you know that your Chamber office is the county's official state visitor's center? As such, the
office stocks brochures of trave! destinations from all over the state, complete with yearly state
travel guides and state road maps, all free to the public. In an effort to help promote tourism in
Perguimans County, the Chamber creates and sells postcards using photos of local tourist
attractions inclnding the historic county courthouse, the Turtle Log, the Perquimans River,
Newbold-White House, Hertford Bay Marina, and scenes around Perquimans. The postcards sell
for §1 each. The Chamber has included a coupon for two free posteards from the Chamber on the
Albemarle Loop website for boaters who travel and dock at the Hertford Bay Marina so that
boaters can send postcards to those back home, letting them know how they enjoyed their stay in
Perquimans County! If you need to drop a line to folks, why don't you consider buying and
sending our postcards instead? That way, you can help promote Perquimans County as well!




CR-3 - Page 3

Perquimans Weekly Fhoto

AND A 600D TIME WAS HAD BY ALL!

The Perquimans Chamber Annual Fundraising Banquet & Auction was held Friday,
Jan, 29, at Louise's Event Center in Hertford, Attendees enjoyed fantastic
appetizers donated by Perquimans County businesses Patricia's Grille, Albemarle
Plantation, BrewZ2Rescue, One Stop, Tommy's Pizza, and Feod Lion. A delicious
dinner was catered by Captain Bob's Catering in Hertford. Folks enjoyed grabbing
bargains during a Silent Auction and a Live Auction featuring Auctioneer Jake
Forbes of United Country Forbes Realty in Hertford. The auction items were
donated by many of the Chamber members and other businesses throughout the
region. We thank each one of you for your support of your local Chamber.,

Perqui Wek!y Fhoto

Prqufmcr Weekly Photo




CR-32 - Page 4

Go Viral with YouTube for L e e et e e e iy o ol
phooy, Find aut what *Wieet" meare end haw to ek yeor vidogd fer yor exieltg aad
* L
Small Business P g o i i Cotamr i i e TS
Ilmnumwwudwwbuﬂ:nn‘\'wruhmmﬂpdn:'v-thumllmbﬂiwﬂr
This month begins our free Educational Seminars honsfiupporLasall oty afinnaa/ A T e
designed to help our small businesses. Check out these estebin v e hotos and i 10w Vs
two marketing classes focusing on using YouTube in . -.j
social media. And, the best part is...it's FREE! Youily § v ) resuony I & 25 2016
.,_‘”-_,1. Prtgpuliivans Coapprattve Enteirdlon

GR1-A 5 Edenton ke
Herdfard, HC 27844

Marketing "5y

Koo't gt 1o Hng poce Burabionss candy gnd marketng saterial to
share with your classmates I}

Spenker
Chiristina Willlams

New Chamber members during lanuary: m
Vidant Family Medicine in Hertford - We will update m 5 g N ,@: r—
their information when we receive their local contact T e Ao R

information,
Toyota of Elizabeth City: Fil Catania, 1002 Halstead Blvd,, Elizabeth City, NC, 27908, 252-335-

4301, 252-335-2227 fax; featania@toyotaofelizabethcity.com;
cgonzales@toyotaofelizabethcity.com; www.toyotaofelizabethcity.com

Here in the Chamber office, we wear several hats. In addition {o being the Chamber of
Commerce and head cheerleader for local business, we are also the county's official
state visitor center, the county's small business resource center, the home of the Jimmy
"Catfish" Hunter Museum, and our own unofficial county museum.
We are involved in not only welcoming guests from all over the country to our special
county, but we aiso wark to bring them here by showing off the beauty of Perquimans
County.
in January, we participated in several tourism promotions including: 1) the historic S-
Bridge scheduled to be featured in the March edition of Our State magazine; 2) the
Albemarle Loop (including Hertford) will be featured in Marinalife Magazine; and | was
interviewed by AiriRadio out of Nashville. The interview is scheduled to be aired over
97.7 FM the end of February.
This month, I'd also like to share with you a little information about online marketing, or
rather the laws surrounding marketing or advertising online. The following information is
taken from the Small Business Association which provides lots of free information for
small businesses.
"Best Practices in Advertising and Marketing on the Internet
The Internet continues {o connect advertisers and marketers to customers from
Boston to Berlin with text, interactive graphics, video and audio. If you're thinking
about joining the thousands of businesses who already advertise on the Internet,
remember that many of the same rules that apply to other forms of advertising




CR-3 - Page 5

apply to electronic marketing. These rules and guidelines not only protect
businesses and consumers, but they help the Internet maintain its credibility as an
advertising medium, The Federal Trade Commission (FTC) has prepared a very
detailed guide, but we'll provide you with the major points right now:

* Advertising must telf the truth and not mislead consumers. * All claims must be
substantiated.”

To read more, check out Small Business Association.

Of course, there are many ways to market or advertise locally as well. One of our
Chamber members offers a great way to become involved in local advertising, Don't
forget to take advantage of your Chamber benefit provided by The Perquimans

Weekly.

Chamber members receive one
3 column by 5 inch ad

for only 568 B

{almost a 50 % savings) /

To redeem, call Bev Alexander at 252-426-5728

Must be redeemed by Sept. 30, 2016. One ad per member, per year. Cannot be used
to fulfill any contractual commitments, political or employment advertising. Cannot
be used in special sections, magozines.

No guaranteed placement. Full color charge $50,

Pl cHowaYhERALD

“Arard i e b Pl ™

Catfish Corner jimmy “Catfish” Hunter Museum
Welcoming over 120 visitors in 2016 so far!




CR-3 - Page 6

A new item is currently on loan for display in the Jimmy "Catfish" Hunter Museum located
in the Chamber building, 118 W. Market Street. Tormmy Dale of Belvidere is loaning the
museum his framed Oakland A's game jersey which Dale says was worn by Hunter. It is
framed with four of Hunter's baseball cards and can be seen at the museum during the
month of February Monday - Friday from 9:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Local Happenings in February
Library Activities, click HERE

AWARE CatSNIP, Feb. 12, click HERE

Patricia's Grille, Valentines Special, click HERE

Bistro at the Pines, Valentine Special, Feb. 12 & 13, click HERE

The Table at InnerBanks Inn, Valentine Special, Valentines Weekend, click HERE
YouTube Class for Small Business, Feb. 18 & 25, click HERE

Belvidere BBQ Chicken Supper, Feh. 20, click HERE




CR-3

v Safelinsubscribe

This amail was sent fo mhunnicutt@perquimanscountync.gov by chamber@yisitnerauimans. corm |
Ypdate Profile/Emall Addrass | Rapid removal with Safetnsubscribe™ | About our service provider.

ey N D
Cae o Trustees ol froe D

" ConstantContact”

Ly it FREE todday

e

Parguimans Chamber | 118 W. Market Street | Hertford t NC | 27944

Page 7



Ma'r'x Hunnicutt

CR-4 - Page 1

From: Perquimans County Chamber of Commerce <chamber@visitperquimans.com>
Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 10:30 AM

Ta: mhunnicutt@perquimanscountync.gov

Subject: March Newsletter from the Chamber

'-".;':want t() comxder domg 1t agam Iatm m lﬂ;e

When Shelmn Nzxon was youngc:r, he was very mmted to rece.we
V]trophics for. good ﬂungs he had done. Now, thanks to a recent Job
:ishadowmg experience, he realizes just’ how much work wcnt into.
creating that. special trophy just for him. . ‘
“Nixon was one of 18 Perquimans County ngh ‘:uhml (PCHS)_
students who pammpatcd recently in Discovering Fl‘.‘)bblblhhﬂs A
Job Shadowing. Experience conducted by the Perquimans -

*Chamber of Commerce in mnjunouon with Perquimans County
Schools,” His assignment was shadowmg Chambcr President .
.j{ ‘:usa,n Qox at: Camhna Tmphy




CR-4 - Page 2

Jill Cohen, Career and Technical Education coordinator at PCH‘H e
‘explained that the students actually went through an apphcatmn and -
dnterv:tew process to participate in. the project. - I
"Fifty-nine students completed an on-line: apphcatmn 0f whu:h 25 were
selected tobe: mtc:rvwW@d "-Cohen said. "Studems mteme:wedm vith
ipanel of adults and afterwards, 18 finalists were given a contract
signed by parent, students, and CTE coor dinator that outlined ;tlle :
- expectations of the- day. We tried fo pmwde the emdem*s =W1th real ‘worl
“job seeking experiences as the selection’ process.” ,
o : School personnel transported. the. students 10 1hree areas in'the county
"-}‘smdenu,uke Fuller with .- “where participating businesses are. clustered downtoum‘ﬂcrtford the
g;f";f L’Tgﬁ‘gﬂ‘;{‘?f@ Wind" - Harvey Point Road area, and Belvidere. - o
RN 0 The students job shadowed from 10 a.m. umﬂ Nmm and then treated m
‘-,\lunch at Carolma an Theater where they each gave a GO»sacmui "elevamr 5peech" on the1r :
.‘-,cxpmence and received certificates for their. participation.” - - :
';."atudems paired with local businesses included: Travis Reid wzth Subway, 1r1mty Mizc w1th
‘White's Dress S‘hoppc Andrew Bass with Inteliport; Raqu&lle Allen with Photc)grapher Chuck
‘Pagels; Icsis Parker with Perquimans County Register of Deeds; Nathan Scaff with' Pemmman
'County GIS' Dfﬁce Jacob Godfrey with Planter's Ridge; Tony Cook with Hertfordshire Antique
& More; Kaylynn Watson with Perqmmans Arts League; Anﬂmny Bowdish with: Layden s Country.
‘Btore; Brandelyn Hazrell with Perquimans Chamber; Shelton Nixon with Carolina '}"rophy'“Luke
'Faller with Therdrola Renewables - Amazon Wind Farm USA East; Marisha Perry with
Pe:rqmmans Senior Center; Qumdall Freeman with Perquimans County Manger's Offic:e, Austin
“Mathews: w1th Pcrqmmans Cierk of Superlor Court and Ncara lels thh Hertmrcl Bapﬁst Church.
" Preschool. | : - :
" Cohen said the goals fm thc Job shadowmg expenence WEI'E met and
3]exceeded mc]udmg demonstrating the. connections betwean acadanucs and
-careers, helping students fearn by making ‘class work more relevant,
-,gshowoasmg, Perquxmans C‘ounty busmesses, and mtroducmg studems m the
- requirements of profe*:smns and industries, commumcatmg wnh busmet,.s
-]vpmfﬂssmnals, and fo help prcpare the smdents for mmmf,, s the iuture
workforce. R
- Chamber D1rectm Sld Ll@y waq pleased thh lhe pI‘OJECt tumout and pmud of
“the local busmcsscs pmfeeﬁmnals who took the time to mentor a. studem He- 4
;;‘;',hopes to. Erow. the pro;ect larger and to include even more students and -
businesses next year. PHOTOS BY STUDENT RAQUELLE

Vs hand With mapping atthe
Perquimans County GiIS




CR-4 - Page 3

As our theughte tum te Spnng thle menth we ere excnted to klek off eur next ‘.‘.7].."-

,]]‘:three months of Chamber Conversations Over Coffee in 2016. if you remember
- wehave these breakfast conversations in March, April, May, (skip June, uly &
'::“-‘Auguet) September October ancl Nevember (eksp December -JanUary
. February), L
- We are pleaeed to heve Drene Nerdetrom Perqu:mene Ceunty:re
- ‘former member. of the NC Travel & Tourism: Board, start a conversati
."Enhancing Local Tourism". Come and enjoy.a. FREE continental breakfast with
Lus-on Wednesday, March. 16, at:8:30 a.m. atthe’ Perqusmene Extenelen Office
- ocated at 601A South-Edenton Road Street in Hertford,
s Speaking of tourism, did- you see our historic S- Bndge featured m.th, lare
. -edition of Qur State: Megezlne‘7 It is ‘& beautiful photo and- ‘one-page. eeeay e
- The county was also featured in an article on the Albemarie Loop'in‘the 201
- Waterway Guide. Magazine. The guide is en :ndiepensable crulemg companion
s ;;fer boaters exploring the Atlantic Coast. . R
- We are also scheduled to.be feetured in the MenneLlfe' agazir
‘ "-Tanother boating companion publication-around the world! "
o April will also bring the Cycle'NC. Coastal Ride to Perquimans County! Hosted
" by Edenton whene ‘they will camp overnight, Cycle NC.will pedai through -
L Perguimans on April 22 and: ‘perhaps the 24th. They have eeheduled arest ‘te
.. ‘in-Hertford on April 22 in-the Hertford. Beptlet Church: perkmg lot.: Wi "‘need 3
o ;-"-jvelunteere to help at'the rest stop. which may.see: around. 800 cycl;etei-" opping
<. by between: 9:45 a.m. and:3;30.p.m. If: you-are mtereeted iy velunteenng, please:
egive me a call at 252-426:5657. Theee folks: may be eating at our restaurant

and. westmg ourlocal buelneeeee S0 please make plans to welcome them.
- We are also excited to announce that; Perqulmene County will host
the etete S Tounem Reseurce Aeeletence Center workehep here en Augu:

{ff:‘-ﬂlf._%},emnt Road, Hertford, NC_ 27944 252.426-2046 phone, 252-426-2924 fax
L 1'_1.;;.mdevenpe@vndanthealth com eeemg pet:ente Mendewahuredey“BGG” ‘

"ASSISTANT TO THE D!RECTOR The Chamber is searchmg foranes
The Perquimans Chamber of Commerce is taking :asmstant faliowmg the f@SIQnatmn, f Cﬂthy

applications for the position of Assistant to the :‘Wilﬁon WhO l@ﬁ. Fﬁb 29 tO WOTK 'With
Direczor. This is 3 35-hour per week posivion in | ‘Elizabeth City firm. Resumes:

Mertford, Resumes miay be malled to che |
Parquirmans Chamber at | 18 W Market Street, bemg EGCEptEd PIEESE emml'fesume-
ﬁmber@visitpzrqufhn’m;s-co;nq ',The poettmn will be fi 1led by March 2
resumes are due by Mareh 9, ; L T o b b ot o
The position will be filled by March 23. Bunch will fill in at the fr S?{'ﬁ.‘i desk
Please no phone calls. Pﬁfmanem I“Epla mEn ‘

- _;mfo chck HERE



CR-4 - Page 4

Jimmy "Catfish” Hunter Museum




CR-4 - Page 5

;Local Happemngs m March
-.‘iVIdant Family. Medicine. Opans, ciick HERE
.,f:Semor Citizen Bali Leagua, click HERE '
*}‘jlncumb&nt Worker Grant, clu:k Hﬁﬁ,
“Library March Events, click HERE RRREIETR FURL
f‘.‘}Birthday Bash at Cuunty Lnbrary March 1 cllck wggg
‘New Exhibit Begins at PAL March 3, click HERE -
 AWARE CatSNIP, March 14, click HERE L
"].f‘iConversatmns Over Coffee, March 16; cnck HERE SRS
“Meet & Greet ECSU' Chancellor March 22, click HERE b
'{:Spring Break Mowe at lerary,, March 30 cluckmﬁ__ |

o Safolreaboribe

This armail was sent to mhunnicutl@perquumanﬁcauntync agov by mueg@wmmmjmgns COm |
Undate Profile/Emall Address  Rapid removal with Safelinsubscribe™ | About our service provider.

" i
e e TR Era? fie

T FEEE Bt

Perquimans Chamber | 118 W, Market Street | Hertford | NC | 27944



	Agenda
	Notes
	February, 2016 Minutes
	Personnel Matters
	Step/Merit Increases
	Budget Amendments
	Retention Schedule - DSS
	Resignation:  Tourism Development Authority
	Beer & Wine Distribution
	Fiscal Monitoring Reports - ECBH
	David Denton
	Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator
	Board Appointments
	Rules of Procedure
	FY 2015-16 Audit Contract
	Lease Extension
	Debt Setoff Clearinghouse - EMS Collections
	Master Resolution & Authorization - PNC
	For Your Information Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

